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Future of Local Government - National Summit

22-23 May 2013, Rydges Melbourne

The Future of Local Government National Summit covered a broad range of issues
with regard to the future of local government. All speakers agreed that local
government in its current form is not sustainable and reform is required but there
was no consensus on how that change could be achieved.

Community participation and consultation was a strong theme that ran through the
summit looking at how councils can capitalise on the knowledge, skills, needs and
desires of constituents. | was particularly taken with the concept of participatory
budgeting where a certain amount of the budget is set aside for the public to decide
how to allocate those funds through a democratic presentation and voting system.

While amalgamation was discussed with speakers both for and against
amalgamation, there was no clear consensus on the way forward. Mr Sansom
discussed his report and advised Local Government to look at this as an opportunity
to offer proposed models and suggestions for reform. He encouraged Councils to
come up with their own solutions and submit them for consideration.

What did become evident at the end of the Summit was that meaningful and open
conversations need to take place within each LGA as well as with other LGAs to look
at feasible steps forward. Simply saying we don’t want change is not sustainable
going forward and will not be accepted by the State Government long term and it
would be wise to be on the front foot having some input into how we want to see
local government in the future.

Following is summary notes from each of the speakers

The Future of Local Government: The Evolution and the Challenges
John Hennesy

Local Government is big business with annual expenditure of 29 billion dollars and
employee numbers of 190,000 people and 300 billion dollars of assets. This makes it
as big as the mining industry and twice as big as the manufacturing industry.

The future of local government lies in our hands. Either we do something ourselves

or we will have it done to us by the powers that be. If we leave it to the Government
to make changes they will make a one size fits all model that won't actually work for
anyone.

LG is a victim of vertical fiscal imbalance and is at the end of the money chain. LG is
constantly under pressure to do more with less.

Objectives
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- more responsive customer service

- improved productivity and sustainability
- improved resilience

- improved public value

- improved opportunity for LG

We need to transition from a community service role to a community governance
role.

LG can't do everything. LG has too much to do and too little money to do it with. We
have rising community expectations, other levels of government keep pushing things
down to councils giving them more responsibility but most of these are unfunded.

QId had an imposed amalgamation in 2008 and in the same year NT supported
amalgamation but had a rushed implementation. Perth is reviewing the process and
NSW now need to consider its future.

In its current state Local Government is constantly looking for a handout, struggling
to keep our heads above water and dealing from the backfoot. So how do we move
forward? What do we want for the future?

Change is imminent, it has happened and will continue to happen so don't resist
change, embrace and drive change. Local government is capable of driving change
so let's do it.

What are the game changers? We have lived through two industrial revolutions and
now we are experiencing the technological revolution. Digital media and
communication is driving change and driving the game.

Change management is challenging. It is a long term project. It requires good
management and good leadership. It is essential that LG partners with the
community rather than take on a 'parent' role.

Navigating in a fast changing world
Rowena Morrow, Boroondara Council

We need smarter use of resources, assets and systems. People are more urban
now. There are more people living in smaller places. The population is ageing and
the younger population will not be in a position to support the ageing population. So
what does this mean? That things cost more and rates go up. Costs are shifting so
we are spending more money.

We are moving from a model of regulation to community involvement and
partnership. Waste is a huge problem for all developed countries. We need to look
at waste and see if one person’s waste is another person’s resource. Try to make
your waste to have value.
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Look at alternative solutions to using power. le small solar generators or using roads
to heat water etc.

Use data to drive change and productivity. This can be done if data is open. Look at
Canberra connect for an example of open data and services that allow you to
connect with the whole ACT government.

Landfill mining - buy a landfill, rip out all you can that can be recycled or used then
use the rest to generate electricity. When it is used up turn the old landfill into a
park.

Look at how you can barter your time by using a time bank to earn services.

Collaboration, cooperation and connections are the key to successful governance.
It's so simple to say but so hard to do.

The National Reform Agenda

Terry Moran, President, Institute of Public Administration Australia (IPPA)

The public sector measured as a proportion of GDP has remained constant at about
35%. The cost of government as a percentage of GDP is one of the lowest in the
world.

Public Sector employment as a total percentage of employment has gone from 25%
to 16% over the past 30 years or so.

Australia and NSW has been experiencing government reforms since the beginning
of time and reform needs to take place when the current systems either no longer
work or are no longer efficient.

Five themes of this public sector reform:

1.  Strategic thinking for the long term

- Allowing public servants to have more power over releasing information.
- Join up service delivery and consolidate the way we work.

2. Need to find better ways to balance state and federal responsibilities including
LG in this practice.

- New accountability structures are needed across the board in terms of
Government.

- Investigate the devolution of services.

3.  Public administration putting its own house into order.

- A lot of functions could be decanted out of agencies and put into more specific
and defined areas.

- There are points to having some larger governments but also having smaller
more targeted agencies

4.  Accountability processes.
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- Supervisory bodies play a crucial role in accountability. Heads of agencies also
need to be more directly accountable for delivery.

- Departmental advisory boards that include board members from outside the
agency but have certain expertise.

- Ministerial advisers need to be accountable for imparting wisdom and
knowledge to their Ministers not distracting them with spin doctoring.

5. Organisational readiness.

- Stop underinvesting in the general public service and over investing in armed
services.

- More resources need to be invested in building capacity in their public sector
staff.

Advice: At a local level Governments should try to get more involved at the COAG
level so that they can be heard and be more integrated into decisions and reforms.

Next Localism:Five Trends for the Future of Local Government
Simon Parker, Director, New Local Government Network UK

Currently in England local government is taking a huge cut in funding to try to
improve the current economic climate.

For as long as the Government continues to cut funds to local government the risk of
them going under increases. England has never had a failed Council before but is
having to look at the very real possibility in the near future.

The cost of social care will increase as the ageing population increases. This
continues to put considerable strain on Councils’ ability to stay afloat.

Health care and social care needs to be integrated to be more cost effective.

1. from retrenching to redeveloping
- Councils have been forced to cut back on anything and everything. It's
short term gain for long term pain.

2. from wholesale provider to retail advisor
- Councils aren't about direct delivery anymore. Councils have very little
grip on any of the services as they are run or managed by a range of
different groups. This is disjointed and moving more to a user pays model
where the money goes anywhere but the council.
- Communities have been given much more power to take on council
services such as time banking, meals on wheels, libraries etc.

3. from social provision to leading growth
- Because of the prolonged depression in England, Councils are now
moving from social provision alone to trying to stimulate and drive
economic growth.
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- A new homes bonus is given to Council for every new home they build in
their area. Redevelop your town to bring in more business. Run your
council more as a business with assets that provide a return and not -
deplete your funds.

4.  from competition to collaborative governance
- The trend in England in the past was not to consult or collaborate with any
other Council. Now that is starting to change. They have realised that
they have to connect boundaries and collaborate (a bit like a ROC).
- Be careful with centralised services. Your whole back office might only
cost 5% of your total expenditure so merging services may not save as
much money as you may originally think.

5. from elected service providers to networked politics.
- Let people into your decision making process. Be a leader. Show change
though leadership.

Where to next?

- Current trends suggest that councils will need to push sovereignty upward and
outwards to survive.

- Can they overcome historic rivalries an collaborate, or will change be forced be
upon them?

- Can politicians change the way they work, or are we doomed to low levels of
legitimacy?

- Can we innovate fast enough to contain costs?

Citizen Engagement and Open Government
Daniel Clark, Deputy Director, AmericaSpeaks

We live in a highly indeterminate world so it is harder and harder to predict the
future. The pace of change is becoming so quick in some areas we need to be open
to all options out there.

- Adopt a philosophy of information transparency — provide open data (that the
public understands)

- Be accountable — in a way that the public can hold the government to account
for its policy and service delivery performance

- Utilise public engagement — ensure that the public can influence the working of
their government by engaging in governmental policy processes.
Why engage the public? So we can create a stronger public constituency and
mandate for change. It also educates the electorate about the challenges
facing government. Involve the public in being part of the solution.

Public engagement:

- Link to decision makers: advocacy, voting, talk about decisions that need to be
made and inform on decisions that have been made.

- Democratic diversity: insure all community groups are involved.
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- Informed participation - make sure you provide all the information that's
necessary but don't overload with too much information. Keep communication
simple but regular. Look at how you can provide that information electronically.

- Facilitated deliberation: make sure your public participation is facilitated
appropriately and properly.

- In person meeting technology: keypad polling, poll everywhere (iPhone polling)
good for capturing quantitative data, groupware computers (cloud) good for
capturing qualitative data.

- GIS planning tools

- Crowd sourcing/crowd funding

Open your Council: planning for citizen participation and organisational
change
Les Robinson, Enabling Change

Issues

- there is a mismatch between consultative practice and the pragmatic needs of
both councils and communities

- a sense of can’t do anything about it and may just have to soldier on with
current models and practices. So how can we be innovative with our
consultation?

What engages people

- Enjoyment and sociability: eg, to catch up with people we known while enjoying
food in an attractive location.

- Meaningfulness: The more people feel they are genuinely contributing to
important purposes or decisions, the more engaged they are, the more energy
they give, the more they stick with a process, the more they respect the
outcome, the more they work to protect their legacy (purpose + autonomy)

Level of influence

- What is negotiable and what is no negotiable?

- Don't consult with people if there is nothing to negotiate

- Ensure you are trained in consultation and negotiation

- Don't feel that public meetings are a good way to sell things. There are many
other more effective ways to sell ideas.

- Be clear to people what their role is and what is not negotiable and let people to
take ownership.

The implications are:

- Ask at the start of the planning and engagement process what's negotiable and
what'’s not.

- Get clarity and then communicate that with people.

- What would make people break their schedules for it?

- How could we go about the task or innovating better approaches?
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- Motivation and attention span go hand in hand. The more input and the more
negotiation to take place will influence the motivation and attention span or
ownership.

- Quick polls and questions on smart phones are a great way to engage a much
larger proportion of the community.

- Give a minute — Chicago

Focusing on innovation
- innovation is the idea. Look for innovation from any angle or anyone.

Using technology to deliver a brave new world for local communities
Dominic Campbell, FutureGov (UK and USA)

You can't improve digital services in a piecemeal fashion. It has to be done in a
holistic approach.

Only consult if you are going to show how the input was used.

Try to deliver some elegant solutions to the problems of humans. We need to bring
humans back to the forefront.

Use the reach of technology to build the resilience of change.

Technology can be a wonderful tool in flat decision making over hierarchical decision
making. (Read Spotify white paper)

Implement stand up meetings to make sure they are shorter.

Scaling Craft (@Monkships) - Casserole Club, Little Printer, Patchwork(social
technology could connect social practitioners with their clients so that they have the
big picture on their clients).

Use the people that you have. People in the job or the area are the experts. They
have the knowledge. Embrace that.

Think about the needs that you have and then think about how technology can be
used to solve that need

Or

Think about technology and how you can apply it in a different way.

Think creatively around technology. Use what you have.

The Participatory Budgeting project in New York: let the people decide
Maria Hadden, Project Coordinator, Participatory Budgeting Project.
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Participatory budgeting is a way of empowering the community to make informed
and democratic decisions on how to spend money for the community.

Participatory budgeting = bringing in the fullest amount of participation early in the

process.

- It's an annual cycle

- It's usually for part of a budget

- Residents brainstorm ideas in a community forum setting

- Delegates are elected and develop proposals that are presented to the
community for consideration,

- Residents vote on a proposal they support and want to see implemented in the
community and the winner gets funding.

- Delegates need to meet on a more regular basis to develop proposals before
presenting them to the community. This could be done with Council staff
support.

- Once the project is decided then it is implemented with the support of the
people and Council.

Can we trial it in Warringah?
Reinventing democracy through participatory budgeting.

Maria@participatorybudgeting.org
www.participatorybudgeting.org

An Emperor with no Clothes: local government amalgamation
Brian Dollery, Professor of Economics and Director, Centre for Local
Government, University of New England

Larger councils will lead to better management and a greater scale with lower costs
and improvements but there has been a recent shift away from cost saving to
enhanced capacity.

There have been numerous state and national inquiries into amalgamations and
some have found that amalgamation has not met expectations and find the costs of
amalgamation is under estimated.

The 2006 PWC National Report found no differences in financial viability between
the different states. Academic literature says that forced amalgamation does not
meet expectations and that there is no relationship between council size and costs.

There is limited empirical evidence in support of an association between council size
and total councils expenditure. But total expenditure is the most important category
to consider as it measures how much ratepayers must pay for all their local
government services.

10
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The Review of Local Government in NSW
Professor Graham Sansom, Chair, Local Government Review Panel

- There is no correlation between council size and cost effectiveness.

- Costs of transitions are understated (but we need to look long term)

- NSW forced amalgamations were terrible but it's because it was forced and
poorly planned. Having said that, none of them want to go back to what they
had.

Task of the panel:
- To improve the strength and effectiveness of local government
- To drive key strategic directions in Destination 2036 and in the NSW
2021 State Plan.
- Look at linkage of local government and state government

The review is genuinely independent.
LG itself must find many of the answers themselves.

Strengthening communities must be at the forefront of any decision or business
model going forward.

GOAL

- Local Government has a more sustainable system of democratic local
government that has added capacity to address the needs of local and regional
communities, and to be a valued partner of the State and Federal
Governments.

We must be looking towards the future. There are declining populations across
most of inland NSW. There are the challenges of urban management and the
increasing imbalance and inequity in metro LG areas.

We must consider the importance of Sydney as a global city and consider
emerging ideas about community governance.

We can’t use LG boundaries to contain privilege.

We have a new State-Local Government agreement which says a lot of
interesting things about partnerships. This needs to be nurtured and grown.

Our Federal Government system is changing. We need to build better
partnerships so that we can have better leverage and ‘buy in’ to result in better
outcomes for residents.

The fundamental goal is to enhance strategic capacity.

- coping with challenges and unpredictable change
- more robust revenue base

- scope to undertake new functions

- ability to employ wider range of skilled staff

11
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- knowledge, creativity and innovation
- credible and real partner for State and federal agencies

The panel is not focused on economies of scale/cost savings it is about
government and not just service delivery.

When looking at Council costs you must also look at the context of the Councll
(eg upper coastal councils with grey nomads, coastal and weather issues etc).

Structural reform is only part of the picture. Key aspects include:

- fiscal responsibility

- improvements to the rating system

- redistribution of grant funding

- state-wide finance agency

- better governance

- consistent data and benchmarking

- regulation of local government (over regulated)

- new approach to remote area governance (one size fits all currently in place is
ludicrous)

- role of the local government association

- changes in how state government works

Structural reform:

- Establish around 20 new look multi-purpose County Councils to strengthen LG
and facilitate partnerships with State/Federal

- New option of elected local boards to facilitate community governance and
keep the local in LG

- Limited amalgamations across the State to strengthen major regional centres

- Reduce number of councils in system to about 15 to improve equity, reduce
duplication, enable effective local representation foster partnerships with State

- Major new cities of Sydney, Parramatta and Liverpool to drive global city and
metro strategy of implementation.

Amalgamation: The Queensland experience to date
Simon Talbot, LG Association of Queensland

From then to now
Councils have been amalgamating for years

Compare similarities and differences over 20 years

- The ALP amalgamated 166 - 157 councils in a structured comprehensive,
considered, consultative, planned collaborative way

- Then Coalition looked at amalgamation and result was 3-9 so no change

- In 2007-2008 ALP took a club fist approach which was concocted and closed
door. The result was 157 - 73 councils

- Now we have a LNP government and they held de-amalgamation polls.

- 16/31 sought polls, 4 were referred and 4 were successful. The community has
to burden the cost of deamalgamation.

12
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- Learning’s from history is that a heavy handed forced approach does not work.
So respect the residents, let them genuinely participate. Bad process =
rejected outcomes.

How do we measure success:

- Twice as many residents said the outcomes were considered successful than
those who said it was not

- Service delivery - three times as many felt performance had improved than

those who said it was worse

Only 7% wanted the clock turned back to previous boundaries.

It started with huge opposition but now is hugely successful.

- Even with the forced amalgamations there were reported improvements in
performance, customer satisfaction, etc.

Objectives of Amalgamations:

- facilitate optimum service delivery

- improved regional economies

- better planning with regional communities of interest

- partnering with other level s of government

- stronger resource base, better economies of scale and improved capability and
capacity.

- better services and infrastructure, economic and regional development, growth
management, bigger picture approach.

Starting point in 2008
- QTC (equivalent to TCorp) assessed the financial sustainability of each council
through FSRs.

Current point 2012

- Move from many in weak, very weak and severely challenged to more in very
strong, strong and acceptable (self-assessed).

- You MUST look at the context of the council. For example some of the
Councils with a majority of indigenous people were more distressed than those
in with wealthier residents. Other councils were in a strong position because of
significant state and federal funding.

What impacts on sustainability

- operating surplus ratio of less than 10% for both amalgamated and non-
amalgamated

- net financial liabilities ratio of less than 60%

- debt funded capital expenditure is grown

- operating deficit problems ex depreciation

- inconsistency in valuation of assets

- natural disaster

- infrastructure burden is growing

Other impacts
- reduction and removal of capital grants and subsidies
- capping of infrastructure charges

13
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- SEQ water reforms (capping dividends)
- lost revenue - $800m per annum
- primary impacts - very large and large council

Amalgamation hasn't done this, the context and consequence of policy and

government action has. On the whole the people of Queensland trust and support

their councils more than any other state. LGAQ's $2m Public Image Campaign has

seen support levels increase over 3 years.

Conclusion:

- There does not appear to be a change in vulnerability

- Current sustainability challenges are shared across both amalgamated and
non-amalgamated councils driven by state government policy decision

- Public acceptance of amalgamated councils confirmed by election results

- Amalgamation is an opportunity not an outcome.

- Time will tell if the Qld amalgamations will be successful but political clout is
evident and LG is seen as a Partner in Government. Some smaller councils
would definitely have been worse off.

The brilliant local authority of the future: a report
John Tizard, strategic advisor and commentator, former Director of the Centre
for Public Service Partnerships (UK)

Change and more change

- global economic change

- public expenditure pressures

- demographic change/ technological advance
- climate change

- changing public expectations

- huge uncertainty

- constitutional position of local government

Yes change is constant but it is getting speedier and more unpredictable. Think
about the uncertainty, that is the more worrying factor rather than change itself.

Strength of local government

- local government not delegated administration

- democratic mandate

- councillors from, in and of their communities

- community leader and place shaper

- custodian of place

- critical friend to businesses and voluntary sector

- voice to other governmental agencies and legislators

What matters most

- social and economic wellbeing

- economic growth and sustainability

- sustainable and cohesive communities
- fairness, equity equality and opportunity

14
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- active citizens

- strong and effective civil society
- different in different places

- local 'post code choice’

Local Government as a leader of place

- setting vision and strategic objectives for place

- securing excellent service outcomes:
commissioning

partnership and collaborating
supporting voluntary and third sectors
procuring and contracting

‘in house' services

- collaborating and coordinating with other agencies
- enabling others in all sectors to contribute.

O OO0 OO

So what might councillors do?

- be strategic politicians and value driven

- listen to people: consult, engage and communicate
- have a clear focus and policy objectives

- be place shapers and neighbourhood leaders

- work with and in wider civil society

- be collaborative leaders

- appoint excellent officials and hold them to account.

What councils might do

- be strategic

- establish local partnership architecture

- influence not always control

- adopt strategic commissioning: identifying needs and means to address these
within available resources (not same as procurement or contracting

- run exemplar in house services

- be excellent at contracting and supply chain management

15
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Sustainability Transformation Conference

17-19 June, Novotel St Kilda

This was a fantastic eye opening experience looking at how to create healthy sustainable
cities. While the conference did address economic and environmental sustainability it also
addressed social sustainability and the importance of looking at people and how they are
perhaps the most critical part of the sustainability equation.

The conference also looked at change and how businesses, corporations and governments can
manage change effectively.

Interestingly some speakers addressed the need for looking after our young people as much as
we look after our elderly. While the conference widely acknowledged that the population is
aging and therefore infrastructure and services must plan for this speakers also addressed the
need to consider young people when investing in infrastructure and services.

While there were many motherhood statements that were inspiring and thought provoking
some of the best messages were simple ones:

Build things that last and that will be used into the future

Activate your sites!

Don't always think big. Sometimes it's better to think small.

Allow all your staff to be innovators should they show the initiative
Show up to things

J Get the community involved

The following notes have been takes from the speakers attending the conference. They do
not represent my opinion on what Council should or should not be doing but merely represent
food for thought and points for discussion when considering town planning or urban design.
Social Sustainability

Social sustainability is the capacity of a society to provide for the safety care and creative
expression of its people. It also relates to protecting what we have and not damaging what we
have.

The speakers who focused on social sustainability addressed several main issues which
included:

. Society and social connections cannot be overlooked when addressing economic
growth.

) Social sustainability critical.

. Place humans at the centre of the discussion

. Robust social sustainability leads to environmental sustainability which leads to
economic sustainability.
Four principles of Social Sustainability

1.  Engaged governance
Make it more participatory including more stakeholders in decision making. Warringah is
streets ahead of other Councils in terms of their consultation and connection to community.

2.
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Social capital
Build strong, resilient communities tapping into community networks. Value the relationships
you form and find new ways to engage marginal communities.

3. Social justice and equity

Ensure you have an ethical foundation for policy creation and ensure it extends to the strategy
and implementation of the strategy. Always plan for an equitable division of services. Don’t
just answer to the ‘squeaky wheel’.

4.  Social infrastructure

This makes up the operational perspective of social sustainability. The provision of law and
order, roads, services, arts and culture, education, transport, parks, health etc. Most social
infrastructure is a state or federal government responsibility but local government has to keep
the pressure on these upper governments to keep them doing their job.

Local government has the potential to deliver immediate and grass roots solutions as they are
closer to the constituents but they are often blinded but the restraints of higher governments
and bogged down answering the noisy minority. Neglecting social sustainability leads to
longer term and more detrimental pressures on society.

Managing Change
So what does this mean for society at large? That change is always and will always be

present and we need to be constantly evolving and changing to meet the needs of a growing
and aging population.

Change is the hardest thing we have to deal with. People don’t really like change and often
find it hard to deal with so Councils need to help become change agents and promote the
benefits of change. How change is promoted and managed is critical.

Brochures don't sell change

. Discussion is critical when changing culture

Fear doesn't work, facts doesn't work, guilt doesn't work and nor does enforcement

We retain 5% of what we hear when lectured

We learn from interaction and discussion

Controlled information is simple but not effective

Conversations are harder but more effective. Nurturing change is very complex but has

the best impact.

. We are social beings so need social interactions.

. We can't opt out of the world. Everything we do has an impact on other people (stone
and ripple)

. Focus on the people who will embrace change and will teach others to follow.

. Change happens when we excite, engage and challenge others.

o We will fail a lot but don't give up.

. Relate, reframe and repeat. Telling somebody something once is not good enough.
You have to keep reminding and keep reinforcing messages. Practice and repetition
hard wires the change to the brain

Urban Sprawl and Human Health

While most people live in urban settings it may not be the best solution for a healthy,
sustainable community. The sustainability, liveability and productivity of cities are all
foundations for human health.
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More than 1 million people a week will be added to the world population over the next 30
years. Australia will double in the next 85 years and most of that will be in urban
environments.

With rapid urbanisation come epidemics of infections and respiratory disease. It was true in
the past and is still true now. Historically urban health issues were predominantly infectious
disease. However, over time that has now moved to urban air pollution, road trauma,
greenhouse gasses and obesity.

‘Garden cities’, what we now consider a suburban environment, was a public health response
in the UK to reduce density and initially it worked but that was the beginning of urban sprawl
which soon put a strain on public transport and access to amenities and services which in turn
increased reliance on cars.

So how do we get the density right to make cities liveable? Density is all relative. With
higher density there are often better amenities and more connection to community (if town
planning is good). However, growth is not simply about housing or houses. That’s just adding
fat to the community. Growth is also about infrastructure, local business, community spaces
etc. And density cannot be just about building out or building up.

Urban sprawl is associated with:

. Obesity

. Less walking

Less use of public transport

More cars driven

More phosphorous fuels

More sedentary behaviours etc

Longer compute times/more time in the car

Less access to community amenity and spaces

Less access to services. Health services can’t keep up with sprawl as they all need to
be duplicated more and father away

. Urban sprawl is not affordable housing and is not always safe.

. Urban sprawl is not sustainable

What is a possible solution? Higher density, mixed use developments with connected street
networks. This does not mean high-rise. In fact many issues, if not more can arise if a
building is too high. There must be a connection to the street so 3-5 storeys really is the
optimum level. BUT infrastructure is needed and infrastructure must be built before or at the
same time as the housing developments. It can’t be an afterthought or ‘retrofitted’ at a later
date.

What factors are important when planning for housing?

o Building with ambient light, ventilation, insulation,

. Opportunities for interaction and recreation, not too high ( not higher than 5)

. Designed with children and families in mind, does it have green space nearby and
recreation etc?

. Be careful not to fall into the high rise sprawl trap.

. Services and infrastructure need to be planned for at the same time

. Look at building factors, social environment and neighbourhood environment when
planning.

. Begin with the end in mind.
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o Serve more than one primary function and
. Keep blocks short.
Badly designed places impose costs on everyone.

Look at Disneyland. It is actually a fantastic model. It's street based, walkable, connected,
activated and engaging.

Children and Youth are part of our Community

Design community space with children and young people in mind. If you build it, they will
come! A well planned activated space will bring people. Activate a space and it becomes
safer. The more people, the safer a place. If someone sees a child playing they automatically
believe the place to be safe so design spaces that are inclusive, social and accessible. Make
sure what you design has flexible multiuser spaces and include incidental seating as part of
your plan to encourage longer visits. Eg Geelong youth space and St Kilda skate space.

Provide opportunities for play for children in any planning. Children will play with and play
on anything. They need to be able to move and explore freely. They need open space and
some kind of structured place to explore. Children of all ages need somewhere they can
congregate and socialise this is true for young people as well. Look at Kids Copenhagen,
Play streets for some great examples of catering for children and young people in an already
very established urban setting.

Streets drive development not the other way around so let’s try to make more of streets.
Look for opportunities where streets can be closed for certain events to allow for play and
socialisation for all age groups. Allow streets to be public places. With ownership comes
responsibility, commitment and a sense of community. Look for ways streets can be used as
active open communal spaces. For example, Angel place Sydney. This has installations that
activate and revitalise space. See also, Little Hay Street Chinatown, Sydney.

It doesn’t always cost a lot of money and you can often use the skills of the community to
design and create a site activation project. Strong community engagement in public projects
is crucial.
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FINANCIAL COMMENTARY 2012/13

This commentary provides the highlights of Ceuncil’s 2012/13 Financial Statements. The Financial
Statements are prepared by Council to provide information in relation to Council's financial
perfermance and position. The Statements are prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting
Standards, the NSW Local Government Act 1993 and the NSW Local Government Code of
Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting (Update No 21). The Financial Statements are made
up of the following:

Plain English explanation of the General Purpose Financial Statements — page 1
LGMA Financial Health Check — pages 2to 4

General Purpose Financial Statements — pages 5 to 61

Special Purpose Financial Statements — pages 66 to 73

Special Schedules — pages 76 to 81

The General Purpose and Special Purpose Financial Statements are independently audited by Hill
Rogers Spencer Steer Pty Ltd, reported to Council, placed on public exhibition and lodged with the
Division of Local Government.

2012/13 HIGHLIGHTS

Total Inceme from Continuing Operations $151.386m

Total Expenses from Continuing Operations $136.563m

Net Operating Surplus for the year $14.823m

Net Operating Surplus for the year before Capital Grants and Contributions $10.853m

Total Assets $2.537b

Total Liabilities $44.507m

Net Assets $2.492b

Unrestricted Current Ratio of 4.07:1 (2012 3.35:1)

Debt Service Ratio of 0.38% (2012 0.54%)

Building & Infrastructure Renewals Ratic 154.2%

Revaluation Increment Operaticnal Land and Buildings $33.494m

The highlights of the Financial Statements indicate that Council is in a sound financial position
having delivered a strong performance which was ahead of budget.
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in Plain English

Introduction Income Statement shown in the Income Statement because
The General Purpose Financial | The Income Statement shows: the Income Statement is prepared on an
Statements which are comprehensive - accrual accounting basis.

statements  that meet all reporting | * The sources of Council's revenue

requirements and show how the Council
performed financially during the 2012/2013
financial year and presents the financial
position as at the end of the financial year.

Council presents its financial statements in
accordance with Australian  Accounting

Standards, other authoritative
pronouncements  of  the  Australian
Accounting Standards Board, Urgent

Issues Group Interpretations, the Local
Government Act {1843) and Regulation
and the Local Government Code of
Accounting  Practice and  Financial
Reporting. Particular terms required by
these Standards may not be familiar to
some readers. Council is a “not-for-profit’
organisaticn and some of the generally
recognised terms used in the private seclor
corporate  reports  are  not  ideally
transferabls 1o the Local Government
Environment.

Wairingah Council is mingful of its role of
acting in the public interest and it is in this
context that the Plain English guide is
provided to assist readers in understanding
and analysing the financial report.

What is Contained in the General
Purpose Financial Statements?
Council's Financial Statements have two
seclions, namely:

{1} The Piincipal Financial Statements
(?) The Notes to and Forming Part of the
Principal Financial Statements.

There are five (8) Principal Financial
Statements and twenty seven (27) Notes.
These are prepared by OCouncil staff,
examined by the Council's Audit & Risk
Committee and by Council and then
audited by an independent Auditor. The
five Principal Financial Statements appear
immediately after the statement by Council
on Pages 3-7 of the General Purpose
Financial Repcrt and comprise the
following:

«  Income Statement

»  Statement of Compiehensive Income
s  Statement of Financial Position

«  Statement of Changes in Equity

«  Cash Flow Statement

The Notes detail Council's accounting
policies and the make up of valuss
contained in the Principal Financial
Statsments.

Statement by Councillors and
Management

The Statement is made by the Council, the
General Manager and the Responsible
Accounting Cfficer to indicate that, in their
opinion, the General Purpose Financial
Report has met all the statutory and
professional reporting requirements and
has bsen piepared in accordance with
Council's records.

under various income headings
*  The expenses incurred in running the
Council during the year

These expenses relate only to the
operations and do not include the costs
associated with the purchase or the
building of assets. While asset puichase
costs are not included in expenses there is
an item for depreciation. This is the annual
allbcation of the cost of assets by
reference lo the remaining useful life of
assets.

Emphasis is placed on the net operaling
tesult  before  capital grants  and
contiibutions and indicates that revenues
from operations exceeded expenses.

Statement of Financial Position

This statement is a snap shot of the
financial position of the Council as at 30
June 2013. It shows what the Council
owns as assets and what it owes as
liabilities. The bottom line of this statement
is net assets and is equivalent to the net
worth of Council that has built up since
incorporaticn in 1806.

The assets and liakilities are separated
intc current and non-current. The asset or
lizbility is classified as cument if it is
expected to be setiled within the next 12
months, being the Council's operational
cycle.

Statement of Comprehensive Income
Council is required to present all tems of
income and expense recognised during the
year. Council has chosen to present this
information in two statements. The fiist is
the Income Statement explained above.
The second statement is the Statement of
Comprehensive Income. This begins with
Net Operating Resull for the year from the
Income Statement and then details other
compiehensive income which represents
other gains and losses of Council such
revaluations not recognised in the Income
Statement.

Statement of Changss in Equity

During the course of the year the value of
total equity as set out in the Balance Shest
changes.  This Statement shows the
values of such changes and how these
changes arose.

The main reasons for a change in equity

are as follows:

*  Surplus from operations as disclosed
in the Income Statement

* Changes in minority interest of the
subsidiary.

Cash Flow Statement

Statement of Cash Flows summarises
Council's cash payments and cash receipts
for the year. This statement is presented
according tc a very specific accounting
standard and needs some care and
analysis. The values differ from those

Cash in this statemsnt refsrs to bank
deposits and other forms of highly liquid
investments that can be readily convered
to cash.

Council's cash arises fiom and is used in

thiee main areas:

*  Operating activities

. Investing activities — this term relates
to only asseis such as new capital
plant and other long-term revenue
producing assetls.

*  Financing activities — this is used 1o
record the receipt and repayment of
external financing such as lcans and
leases.

The bottom line of the Cash Flow
Statement is the cash at the end of the
financial year.

Notes to the Accounts

The Notes are a very imporant and
informative section of the Report. Rather
than expecling the reader to have a
working knowledge of the numerous and
forever-changing Australian  Accounting
Standards, the Notes are provided 1o
enable the reader to understand the basis
on which the wvalues shown in the
Statements are established. These are
described in Note 1.

Apait from the Accounting FPolicies, the
Naotes alsc give details behind many of the
summary figures contained in  the
Stalements. The Nole numbers are shown
beside the relevant items in the Income
Statement, the Statement of
Comprehensive Income, the Statement of
Financial Position, the Statement of
Changss in Eguity and the Cash Flow
Statement.

The Notes should be read at the same time
as, and logether with, other parts of the
Financial Statements to get a clear picture
of the accounts.

Auditor's Report on the Financial
Statements and on the Conduct of the
Audit

The independent Audit Report is the
external and independent opinicn cn the
Financial Statements. It provides the
reader with a totally independent opinion
and covers both the statutory and
professicnal requirements and also the
fainess aspects of the Financial
Statements.

Local Government Financial Health
Check

Attached to this Plain English guide is
Councils  Sustainable Financial Health
Check prepared in accordance with the
industry accepted guidslines. Nots 13 also
includes performance measures prescribed
by the Division of Local Government and
those used by NSW Treasury Corporation
{TCoip) in assessing the financial
sustainability of NSW Councils..

Warringah Council Financial Statements 2012/13 1
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FINANCIAL HEALTH CHECK
PERFORMANGCE INDICATORS

CASH/LIQUIDITY POSITION
Indicator # 1
Cash /Liquidity Position — after accounting for external reserves

1.1 Unrestricted Current Ratio Indicator / Local Government Benchmark:
Betwaen Successive
Greater than 1:1 and Less than years >
Indicator Definition: 2:1 21 1:1 10:1

Current Assets less Externally Restricled Current Liabilities
Current Liabilities less Specific Pupose Current Liabilities

June June June June June
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
3.35 4.07 4.22 2.74 2.34
Commentary: Council’s liguidity is more than satisfactory. Council can easily pay its debts as they fall due.
1.2 Available Cash Position June June June June June
Indicator Definition: 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
(a) Available Cash Assets {a) $46,233 $50,322 $64,366 $38,308 $31,051
Cash Assets less Externally Restricted Assels
b) Unrestricted Available Cash Assets ib) $36,289 $41,670 $54.067 $27,882 $20,518
Available Cash Asssts less Internally Restricled Assels
Commentary: This indicator is used to interprat indicator 1.1 in $ amount. Mors than adequate funds are available, providing the capacity to

respond 1o opportunities to react lo unforeseen cormmitments that may arise.

1.3 Availability of Cash Assets as a % of total Revenue June June June June June
Indicator Definition: 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
{a) Available Cash Assets {a) 33.30% 34.14% 39.25% 23.42% 17.21%

Total Crdinary Revenue before Capital

{b) Unrestricted Available Cash Assets {b) 26.13% 28.27% 32.97% 17.05% 11.37%
Tolal Ordinary Revenue before Capital

Commentary: This indicator is used to interpret indicator 1.2[b] in % amount. This demonstrates that Council funds are available either for
unplanned works, commitments or for unforeseen occurrences.

OPERATING RESULT

Indicator # 2 = Operating Result — using trend analysis Indicator / Local Government Benchmark:
Result from Continuing Operations before Three (3)

Capital Grants & Contributions successive

Indicator Definftion: surplus’ Surplus Deficit

Rssult from ordinary operations before recaipt of Capital Grants
and Contributions ie. Operating Result or ‘Profit’ after depreciation
June June June June June
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
§2,278 $7,838 $2,266 4,578 $10,858

Commentary: Council continues to generate sufficient revenue to cover ils operating expenditure, including depreciation.

Nole: Inrespect of prospective financial information for 2014 to 2015 this relates to evenls and actions that have not yet occurred and may not
oceur. While evidence is available to support the assumptions on which prospective financial information is based, such evidence is
generally future oriented and therefore speculative in nature.

Warringah Council Financial Statements 2012/13 2
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FINANCIAL HEALTH CHECK
PERFORMANGCE INDICATORS

ASSET RENEWAL EXPENDITURE

Indicator # 3 - Asset Renewal Expenditure Indicator / Local Government Benchmark:
Indicator Definttion: 1101 Less than 1:1

Capital Renewal Capacity — amount of funds spent on renewing

assels (as opposed to maintaining them)

Capital Expenditure on Existing Assets June June June June June
Annual Depreciation 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
2.05 210 1.45 1.71 1.10
Commentary This iz a longer term indicator of the condition and cost to maintain public infrastructure assels. A strategic approach to asset

management has been adopted and applied to Council's Delivery Program.

DEBT SERVICE RATIO
Indicator # 4 — Debt Service Ratio Indicator / Local Government Benchmark:
Indicator Definition: <10% 10%-15% =15%
Net Debt Service Cost
Total Revenue from Ordinary Activitiss

June June June June June
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
0.53% 0.38%  0.16% 0.63% 0.58%
Commertary: This indicator shows the amount of annual revenue necessary to service annual debt obligations {loan repayments). Council’'s

ability to service its debt is excellent. Council's only existing debls are finance leases.

COLLECTION PERFORMANCE
Indicator # 5 — Collection Performance Indicator / Local Government Benchmark:
5.1 Outstanding Rates, Charges & Fees <4% 4%-5% >5%

5.2 Rates, Annual Charges, Intersst and Extra charges outstanding

Indicator Definition: June June June June June

5.1 Total Outstanding Rates Charges and Fees 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Invoices raised plus Arrears Brought Fwd 5.1 4.06% 4.88% 3.80% 3.90% 3.90%

5.2 Rates, Annual Charges, Interest and Extra charges outstanding 5.2 3.18% 3.45% 3.35% 3.36% 3.35%

Rates Annual Charges, Interest and Extra Charges Collectible

Commentary: 5.1 Outstanding rates, charges & fees indicator measwres the effedtiveness of Council in recovering all debts legally owed o it
whereas;

5.2 Rates, Annual, Interest and Extra charges oulstanding assesses only the impact of Rates, Annual Interest and Extra
charges on liquidity and the adequacy of recovery efforts.

Note: In respect of prospective financial information for 2014 to 20185 this relates to events and actions that have not yet occurred and may not
oceur. While evidence is available to support the assumptions on which prospective financial information is based, such evidence is generally
future oriented and therefore speculative in nature.

Warringah Council Financial Statements 201213 3

24



COUNCIL 2013 Audited Financial Statements

A WARRINGAH ATTACHMENT 1
ITEM NO. 6.3 - 27 AUGUST 2013

FINANCIAL HEALTH CHECK
PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

RE-VOTES OF EXPENDITURE

Indicator # 6 — Re — Votes of Expenditure Indicator / Local Government Benchmark:
Indicator Definition: Revotes / Ordinary and Capital Expsnditure <2% 2%-5% =>5%
June June June June June
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
0.00% 2.12% 0.55% 0.24% 0.10%

Commentary: The existence of revotes at year ered indicates funded projectsiodtcomes were not delivered in accordance with the
Community Strategic Plan. Council had asmall level of re-votes {0.10%) due to factors outside of its contral.

ACCURACY / TIMELINES OF FINANCIAL DATA / BUDGET / COMPLIANCE
Indicator # 7 — Management Practices
Indicator Definition: Indicator / Local Government Benchmark:

81010 5to7 <0of=4
Achisved  Achisved  Achieved

June June June June June
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
1. Financial Bottom Line {peloie capital) matched to forecasts to a
level of + or — 10% Yes No No No Nc
2. Receipt of an ungualified Audit Repoit Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
3. Btatements lodged to meet compliance deadline Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
4. Do you report menthly 1o management within 5 days of month end Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
5. Do you repoit guarterly — within 21 days of guarter end No No No No Ne
6. Do you repoit annually — within 21 days of year end No No No No No
7. Budgets incorporate a 3 year plan where the 2nd year becomes the
base for the following year Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
8. Rigour of budget review and then ongoing monthly/quarterly budget
to actual results analysis Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
9. Does RAD (Responsible Accounting Officer) formally report to
Gouncil on the sign off of Financial Statements — Section 413 (2) (c) Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
10. Has the Council established an Audit Committee comprising
elecled members and community representatives in the interesis
of best corporate govermance practice. Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
8 7 7 7 i

Nole: While No has heen answered against lems 5 and 8 Council reports on a timely basis and due to the timing of meetings it is not practicable
to achieve these timsframes.

Warringah Council Financial Statements 2012/13 4
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Leading our community
Protecting our environment A
Creating our future
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General Purpose Financial Statements

tor the financial year enced 30 June 2613

CONTENTS PAGE OVERVIEW
1. Statement by Councillors & Management B (i These Financial Statements are general purpose financial statements for Warringah
Coungil and its controlled entities and are presented in Australian surrenay.
2. Income Statement 7 (il Warringah Couneil is a body sorporate of NSW, Australia - being constituted
as a Losal Government area by prosiamation and is duly empowered by the
3. Statement of Comprehensive Income 8 Local Government Act (LGA} 1992 of NSW.
Counsil's Statutory Charter is specified in Sestion 8 of the LGA and insludes;
4. Statement of Financial Position 9 * carrying out activities and providing goods, services and facilities appropriate to
the cumrent & future needs of the Local scommunity and of the wider public;
5. Statement of Changes in Equity 10 * responsibility for administering regulatory requirements under the LGA and
other applicable legislation, and
B. Statement of Cash Flows 11 *® arole in the management, imprevement and development of the resoumres of
the Incal government area.
7. Notes to the Financial Statements 12 A deseription of the nature of Counsil's operationg and its principal activities are
provided in Note 2{b}.
8. Auditors' Reporis B2 (i} The Financial Statements are authorised for issue by the Counsil on 7 August 2013,

Council has the power to amend and reissus the Financial Statements.

{iv

Through the use of the internet, we have ensured that our repoting is timely,

somplete, and available at minimum cost. Al press releases, Financial Statements

and other information are available on our website: www warringab.rsw gov.au.

Statement by Councillors and Management
made pursuant to Section 413(2)(c) of the Local Government Act 1993 (as amended)

The attached General Purpose Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with:
* The Local Government Act 1883 (as amended) and the Regulations made thereunder

« The Australian Accounting Standards and professional pronouncements.

» The Local Government Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, these Statements:
= present fairly the Council's operating result and financial position for the year, and
= accord with Council’'s accounting and other records.

We are not aware of any matter that would render this Repoit false or misleading in any way.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of Council made on 6 August 2013,
F =

Ju:;y.ffrg‘-ﬂirm
CoNCILLOR

Jyaxt

GENERAL MANAGER ﬁEEFGNSIELE.ASEUUHTINU DFFICER
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WARRINGAH
A COUNCIL

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Income Statement

for the year ended 30 June 2013

Budget' Actual Actual
2013 $'000 Notes 2013 2012
INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Revenue:
88,240 Rates & Annual Chargss 3a 88,201 83,118
32,035 User Charges & Fees 3 32,301 31,792
3,832  Interest & Invesiment Revenus 3c 4,437 5,328
9,468 Other Revenues 3d 10,408 8,356
7,243 Grants & Contributions provided for Operating Purposes 3ef 7,288 8,677
4,785  Grants & Contiibutions provided for Capital Purposes 3ef 3,870 4,160
Other Income:
4,356 Net gains from the disposal of assets 5 4,781 206
Net Share of interests in Joint Ventures & Associated
- Entities using the Equity Method 18 - 377
150,088  TOTAL INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS 151,386 143,016
EXPENSES FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS
56,465 Employee Benefits & On-Costs 4a 55,776 54,434
7282  Bomowing Costs 4 8902 312
48,048 Materials & Contiacts 4c 48,002 48,622
14,286 Depreciation & Amaoitisation 4d 14,127 13,880
- Impairment 4d = -
16,881  Other Expenses 4e 17,644 16,128
- Interest & Investment Losses 3c - -
- Net Losses from the Disposal of Assets 5 = E
Net Share of interests in Joint Ventures & Associated
693  Enfities using the Equity Method 12 113 -
137,212  TOTAL EXPENSES FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS 136,563 134,277
12,846  OPERATING RESULT FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS 14,823 8,738
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
- Nst ProfitLoss] from Discontinued Opsrations 24 - -
12,846 NET OPERATING RESULT FOR THE YEAR 14,823 8,738
Attributable to:
11,887 - Council 13,684 7,459
958 - Non-controlling Interests 1,128 1,279
Net Operating Result for the year before Grants and Contributions
8,061 provided for Capital Purposes 10,853 4,578

"“Ciiginal Budget as approved by Council - refer Note 16

The above Income Statemsnt should be read in conjunclion with the accompanying noles

Warringah Council Financial Statements 2012/13 7
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ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 30 June 2013

Actual Actual
$'000 Notes 2013 2012
Net operating result for the year - from Income Statement 14,823 8,738
Other Comprehensive Income
Gain on revaluation of infrastructure, propeity, plant and equipment 20b 33,484 -
Movement in revaluation reserve lrom disposal 20b (111) 5
Total other Comprehensive Income for the year 33,383 —
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 48,206 8,738
Attributable to:
- Council 47,077 7,458
- Non-controlling Interests 1,129 1,278

The above Statement of Comprehensive Income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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Statement of Financial Position
as at 30 June 2013

Actual Actual
$ '000 Notes 2013 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents 6a 4,311 6,544
Investments 5b 76,611 68,637
Receivables 7 B,8922 5,584
Inventories 8 93 96
Other 8 1,180 1,037
MNon-current assets classified as "held for sale" 22 9,309 2,844
Total Current Assets 98,326 85,742
Non-Current Assets
Invesimenis Gb 3,287 4,318
Receivables 7 515 487
Inventories 8 - -
Infrastructure, Propeity, Plant & Equipment g 2,428,738 2,383,285
Investments accounted for using the equity method 12 1,113 1,226
Investiment Propeity 14 1,900 2,100
Intangible Assets 25 1,991 1,840
Other 8 - -
Total Non-Current Assets 2,438,544 2,393,267
TOTAL ASSETS 2,536,870 2,479,009
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Payables 10 13,718 13,766
Borrowings 10 261 4
Provisions 10 13,071 12,467
Total Current Liabilities 27,051 26,714
Non-Current Liabilities
Payables 10 = 500
Borrowings 10 13 274
Provisions 10 17,443 B, 752
Investments accounted for using the equity method 12 = =
Total Non-Current Liabilities 17,456 7,626
TOTAL LIABILITIES 44,507 34,340
NET ASSETS 2,492,363 2,444,669
EQUITY
Retained Earnings 20 2,332,980 2,326,285
Hevaluatich Reserves 20 144,312 110,928
Council Equity Interest 2,484,282 2,437,215
Non - Controlling Interest 8,071 7,454
TOTAL EQUITY 2,492,363 2,444,669

The above Statement of Financial Position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes

Warringah Council Financial Statements 2012/13 &

30



COUNCIL 2013 Audited Financial Statements
ITEM NO. 6.3 - 27 AUGUST 2013

A WARRINGAH ATTACHMENT 1

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Changes in Equity

tor the financial year enced 30 June 2013

Council Non-
Retained Reserves Equity controlling Total

$ '000 Notes Earnings {Refer 20b) Interest Interest Equity
2013

Opening Balance 20 2,326,286 110,929 2,437,215 7,454 2,444,669
Correction of Errors - - - - -
Changes in Accounting Policies 20 B = = - g
Restated Opening Balances 20 2,326,286 110,929 2,437,215 7.454 2,444,669
MNst Operating Result for the year 20 13,684 - 13,684 1,128 14,823
Other Compiehensive Income 20 - 33,383 33,383 - 33,383
Total Comprehensive Income 13,694 33,383 47 077 1,129 48 206
Dividends Paid to Minority Interests E = 5 {612) {612)
Closing Balance 2,339,980 144,312 2,484,292 8,071 2,492,363

Council Non-
Retained Reserves Equity controlling Total

$ '000 Notes Earnings {Refer 20b) Interest Interest Equity
2012

Opening Balance 20 2,318,827 110,929 2,428,766 6,605 2,436,361
Correction of Enors - - - - -
Changes in Accounting Policies 3 5 v = -
Restated Opening Balances 20 2,318,827 110,929 2,429,756 6,605 2,436,361
Net Operating Result for the year 20 7,458 - 7,468 1,278 8,738
Other Compiehensive Income 20 - - - - -
Total Comprehensive Income 7,459 - 7,459 1,279 8,738
Dividends Paid to Minority Interests E = f {430) {430)
Closing Balance 2,326,286 110,929 2,437,215 7,454 2,444,669

The above Statement of Changes in Equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
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Statement of Cash Flows
tor the financial year enced 30 June 2013

Budget Actual Actual
213 $'000 Notes 2013 2012
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts:
88,240 Rates & Annual Charges 87,845 83,145
32,035 User Charges & Fees 31,850 32,631
3,832  Interest & Investment Revenue Received 4,452 5,641
12,028 Grants & Contributions 11,628 13,630
- Deposits & Retentions Received 1,216 1,206
8,468  Other 10,817 8,648
Payments:
(56.455) Employee Benefits & On-Costs {66,051) {63,3756)
48,048) Malterials & Contiacts (48,819) (53,650)
{729) Borowing Costs {82) {82)
- Deposits & Retentions Refunded (1,344) {1,526)
{16.881) Other {17.375) {16,233)
23,471 MNet Cash provided (or used in) Operating Activities 11b 25,239 21,035
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Receipts:
- Sale of Investments 154,465 146,925
- Sals of Investment Fropeity = -
7,634  Sale of Infrastruclure, Property, Plant & Equipment 7,687 1,575
Payments:
- Purchase of Investment Securities {161,385) {143,358)
(30,321)  Purchase of Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment (27,085) (29,487)
- Purchase of Intangibles {161) {670)
(22,787} Net Cash provided (or used in) Investing Activities (26,465) (24,926)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Receipts:
- Proceeds from Borrowings & Advances & 330
Payments:
- Repayment of Borrowings & Advances = ]
{575)  RAepayment of Finance Lease Liabilities 431) (647)
{372)  Dividends Paid to Minority Inteiests {612) {430)
(947) Net Cash Flow provided (used in) Financing Activities {1,003} (747}
(263) Net Increass/{Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (2,233) (4,638)
7,708 Cash & Cash Equivalents at beginning of the year 11a 6,544 11,182
7,445 Cash & Cash Equivalents - end of the year 11a 4,311 6,544

Please refer to Nete 11 for information on the following:

- Non Cash Financing & Investing Activities.

- Financing Arrangements.

- Net cash flow disclosures relating to any Discontinued Opesrations

The above Statsment of cash Flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying noles
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Note 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted
in the preparation of these consolidated
financial statements are sst out below.
These pclicies have been consistently
applied 1o all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparation

These  general purpcse financial
statements have been prepared in
accordance with Australian  Accounting
Standards and Interpretations issued by
the Australian  Accounting  Standaids
Board, the Local Government Act {1983)
and  Regulations, and the Local
Government Code of Accounting Practice
and Financial Reporting. Warringah
Council is a not for profit entity for the
purpose of preparing the financial
slatements.

{f) New and amended standards
adopted by Councif
None of the new standards and
amendments 1o standards that  are
mandatory for the first time for the financial
year beginning 1 July 2012 affectsd any of
the amounts recognised in the current
pefiod or any pricy pericd and are not likely
1o affect future periods.

(i} Early adoption of standards
Warringah Council has not elected to apply
any pioncuncements before their operative
date in the annual reporting pericd
beginning 1 July 2012,

(ifi) Historical Cost Convention

These financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified by the revaluation
of available for sale financial assets,
financial assets and liabilities (including
derivative instiuments) at fair value through
profit or Ioss, certain classes of property,
plant and equipment and investment
property.

{fv) Critical Accounting Estimates
The preparation of financial statements
requires the wuse of cerdan critical
accounting estimales. It alsc requires
management to exercise its judgement in
the process of applying the Councils
accounting  pelicies.  Estimates  and
judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and
other faclors, including expectations of
future events that may have a financial
impact on the entity and that are belisved
1o be reasonable under the circumstances.
e Critical accounting estimates and
assumptions
Warringah Council makes sstimates and
assumptions concerning the future. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom egual the related
actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk
of causing a matenal adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities

within the next financial year are set out

below.

(i) Estimated fair values of investment
properties.

{ii) Estimated fair values of
infrastructure, property, plant and
equipment.

{iiiy Estimated tip remediation provisions.

Ciitical judgements in  applying the

entity's accounting policies

{i) Impairment of Receivables
Council has made a significant
judgement about the impairment of a
number of its receivables in Note 7.

{ii) Projected Section 94 Commitments
Council has used significant
judgement in determining futuie
Section 84 income and expenditure in
Note 17,

(b} Revenue Recognition

Council recognises revenue when the
amount of revende can be ieliably
measured, it is procbable that future
sconomic benelits will flow o the entity and
specific criteria have been met for each of
the Council's activities as described bslow.
Council bases its estimates on historical
results, 1aking into consideration the type
of customer, the type of transaction and
the specifics of each arrangement.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of
the consideration received or receivable.
Revenue is measured on major income
categories as follows:

Fates, Annual Charges, Grants and
Contributions

Rates, annual charges, grants and
contributions {including developer
contributicns) are recognised as revenues
when the Council obtains control over the
assets  comprising these  receipts.
Developer contiibutions may only be
expended for the puiposes for which the
contrioutions were required but Council
may apply contriputions according to the
prioriliss established in work schedulss.

Control over assets acquired fiom rates
and annual charges is obtained at the
commencement of the rating year as it is
an enforceable debt linked to the rateable
property or, where eailier, upon receipt of
the rates.

Control over granted assets is normally
obtained upcn their receipt {or acquittal) or
upon sarlier notification that a grant has
been secured, and is valued at their fair
value at the date of ransler.

Revenue is recognised when the Council
oblains contiol of the contribution or the
right to receive the contribution, it is
picbable that the economic benefits
comprising the contribution will flow to the
Council and the amount of the contribution
can be measured reliably.

ATTACHMENT 1
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Where grants or contiibutions recognised
as revenues during the financial year were
obtained on condition that they be
expended in a particular manner or used
over a particular pericd and those
conditions were undischarged at balance
date, the unused grant or contribution is
disclosed in MNote 3i{g). The note also
discloses the amount of unused grant or
contribution from prior years that was
expended on Council's operations during
the current year.

The Council has obligations to provide
facilities from contribution revenues levied
on developers under the provisions of
Section 84A of the Environmental Planning
& Assessment Act 1878,

whilst Council generally incorporates these
amounts as pat of a Development
Consent Order, such developer
contributicns  are  only recognised  as
income upon their physical receipt by
Council, due to the possibiity that
individual Development Consents may not
be acled upon by the applicant and
accordingly would not be payable to
Council. A detailed Note relating to
developer contributions can be found at
Note 17.

A liability i1s recognised in respect of
revenue that is reciprocal in nature to the
extent that the requisite service has not
been provided al balance date.

Lisar Charges, Fees and Othser incorre
User charges, fees and other income
{including parking fees and fines) aie
recognised as revenue when the service
has been provided, the payment is
received, or when the penalty has been
applied, whichever first occurs.

Safe of infrastructure, Property, Plant
and Equipment

The profit or loss on sale of an asset is
determined when control of the asset has
irrevocably passed to the buyer.

Interest and Rents

Interest and rents are recoghised as
revenus on a propoitional basis when the
payment is due, the value of the payment
is notified, or the payment is received,
whichever first occurs.

(c) Principles of Consolidation

(i) The Consofidated Fund

In accordance with the provisions of
Section 408(1) of the LGA 1593, all money
and property received by Council is held in
the Councils Consolidated Fund unless it
is required to be held in the Council's Trust
Fund. The Consolidated Fund and other
entities through which the Council controls
resources to carry on its funclions have
been included in the financial slatements
forming part of this report.
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The following entities have been included

as part of the Consclidated Fund:

= Gensral Purpose Operations

= Kimbriki Envircnmental Enterprises Pty
Limited

Other joint ventures and associaled entitiss
in which Council is involved are included to
the extent set ocut in {iv), Joint Ventures.

{if} The Trust Fund

In accordance with the provisions of
Section 411 of the Local Government Act
1883 (as amended), a separate and
distinct Trust Fund is maintained to
account for all money and property
received by the Council in trust which must
be applied conly for the purposes of or in
accordance with the trusts relating to those
menies. Trust monies and property subject
o Council's control have been included in
these repoits.

Trust monies and property held by Council
but not subjsct to the control of Council,
have been excluded from these reporis. A
separale statement of monies held in the
Trust Fund is available for inspection at the
Council office by any person free of
charge.

{iii) Associates

Associates are all entities over which the
Council has significant influence but not
contral  or joint  control,  generally
accompanying a shareholding of between
20% and 50% of the woling rights.
Investments in associales are accounted
for using the eguity methad of accounting,
after intially being recognised at cost.

{iv) Joint Venture

Jointly Controffed Assets

The proportionate interests in the assets,
liabilities and expenses of a joint venture
activity have been incorporated throughout
the financial siatements under the
appropriate headings. Details of the activity
are sel out in Note 19,

Profits or losses on transaclions
gstablishing the joint venture partnership
and transactions with the joint venture are
eliminated to the extent of the Councils
ownership interest until such time as they
are iealised by thes joint  venture
partnership on consumplicn or sale.
However, a loss on the transaction is
recognised immediately if the loss provides
evidence of a reduction In the net
realisable value of current assets, or an
impairment loss.

{v) County Councils

Council is not a member of any County
Councils

(d} Leases

Leases of propeity, plant and equipment
where Council, as lessee, has substantially

all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as finance leases. Finance
leases are capitalised at the lease’s
inception at the fair value of the leased
pioperty of, il lower, the present value of
the minimum lease payments. The
conesponding rental obligations, nst of
finance charges, are included in other
short-tevm and long-term payables. Each
lease payment is allocated between the
liability and finance cost. The finance cost
is charged to the income statement over
the lease pefiod so as to produce a
constant pericdic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability for each
penod. The property, plant and equipment
acquired under finance leases s
depreciated over the asset's uselul life or
over the shorter of the asset's useful life
and the lease tewm i there 18 no
reasonable certainty that Council will
obtain ownership at the end of the lease
term.

Leases in which a significant portion of the
risks and rewards of ownership are
retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives
received from the lessor) are charged to
the income statement on a straight-line
basis over the pericd of the lease.

Lease income kom operating leases is
recognised in income on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

(e) Acquisition of assets

The purchase method of accounting Is
used 1o account for all acguisitions of
assets. Cost is measured as the fair value
of the assels given, plus costs directly
attiibutable to the acquisition.

Where seftlement of any part of cash
consideration i1s deferred, the amounts
payable in the future are discounted to
their present value as al the date of
exchange. The discount rate used is the
Council's incremental borrowing rate, being
the rate at which a similar borrowing could
be obtained from an independent financier
under comparable terms and conditicns.

(f) Impairment of assets

Goodwill and intangible assets that have
an indefinite useful life are not subjsct 1o
amoitisation and are tested annually for
impairment, cr more frequently if events or
changes in ciicumstances Indicate that
they might be impaired. Other assets are
tested for impairment whenever svents or
changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying ameunt may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss 1s recognised for the
amount by which the assets carrying
amount exceeds ils recoverable amount.
The vecoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and

ATTACHMENT 1
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value in use.

Where an asset is not held principally for
cash generating purpcses and would be
replaced if the Council was deprived of it
then depreciated replacement cost is used
as value in use, otherwise value in use is
estimated by using a discounted cash flow
model.

For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for
which theie are separately identifiable cash
inflows which are largely independent of
the cash inflows from other assets of
groups of assets (cash-generating units).
Nendinancial assets other than goodwil
that sulfered an impairment are reviewed
for possible reversal of the impairment at
gach reporting date.

{g) Cash and Cash Equivalents

For cash flow statement presentation
purposes, cash and cash eguivalents
includes cash on hand, deposits held at
call with financial institutions, other short-
term, highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less that are
readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which aie subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, and
bank overdialls. Bank overdiafts are
shown within  borowings  In - current
liabilities on the statement of financial
position.

{h) Receivables

Receivables are recognised inttially at fair
value and subsequently measured at
amoitised cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment.
Receivables are generally due for
settlement within 30 days.

Collectability of receivables is reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Debts which are known
to be uncollectible are written off by
reducing the carrying amount directly. An
allowance account {provision for
impairment of receivables) 1s used when
there is objective evidence that Council will
not be able to collect all amounts due
according to the original terms of the
receivables. Significant financial difficulties
of the debtor, probability that the debtor wil
enter bankruptcy or financial
reorganisation, and default or delinquency
in payments {more than 30 days overdue)
are considered indicators  that  the
receivable is impaired. The amount of the
impairment allbwance is the difference
between the asset’'s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the original effective
interest rate. Cash flows relating to shon-
term receivables are not discounted if the
effect of discounting 1s immaterial.

The amcount of the impairment loss is
recognised in the income statement within
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other expenses. When a receivable for
which an impairment allowance had been
iecognised beccmes uncollectible in &
subsequent pericd, it is wriitten off against
the allowance account. Subssquent
recoveries of amounts previously written
off are credited against other expenses in
the income statement.

(i} Inventories

(i) Raw materials and stores, work in

progress and finished goods
Raw materials and stores, work in progress
and finished goods are stated at the lower
of cost and net realisable value. The cosls
of purchased inventory are determined
after deducting rebates and discounts. Net
realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business
less the estimated costs of completicn and
the estimated cosis necessary to make the
sale.

(i) Land fheld for resale/capitalisation of
Borrowing costs

Land held for resale is slated at the lower
of cost and net realisable value. Cost is
assigned by specific dentification and
includes the cost of acquisition, and
development and borrowing costs duiing
develocpment.  When development s
completed boriowing costs and other
holdings are expensed as incuried.

Borowing costs included in the cost of
land held for resale are those costs that
would have been avowded 1 ihe
expenditure on the acquisition and
development of the land had not been
made. Bowowing costs incurmed while
active development is interrupted for
extended periods are recognised as
expenses.

(i} Non-Current “Held for Sale”
Non-current assets are classified as held
for sale if their camying amount will be
recovered pincipally through a sale
transaction rather than through continuing
use. They are measured at the lower of
their canwying amount and fair value less
costs to sell, except for assets such as
those arising Irom employse  benefils,
financial assets and investment property
that are cawisd at far value and
contractual  rights  under  insurance
contracts, which are specifically exempt
from this reguirement.

The exceplicn 1o this is plant and motor
vehicles which are tuned over on a regular
basis. Plant and motor vehicles are
retained in Non Current Assets under the
classification of Infrastructure, Property,
Plant and Equipment - unless the assets
are lo be traded In after 30 June and the
replacement  assets  were  already
purchased and accounted for as at 30
June.

An impairment loss is recognised for any
initial or subsequent write-down of the
asset to fair value less costs to sell. A gain
is recognised for any subseguent
increases in fair value less costs o sell of
an asset, but not in excess of any
cumulative impairment loss  previcusly
recognised. A gain or loss not previously
recognised by the date of the sals of the
non-current asset is recognised at the date
of de-recognition.

Non-current assets are not depreciated or
amoitised while they are classified as *held
for sale”.

MNen-current assets classified as *held for
sale’ are presented separalely from lhe
other assets in the statement of financial
position.

(k} Investments and Other Financial
Assets

Classification

Gouncil classifiss its financial assets in the
following categories: financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-tc-maturity investments
and available-for-sale financial assets. The
classification depends on the purpose for
which the investments were acquiied.
Management determines the classification
of its investments at initial recognition and,
n the case of assels classilied as held-lo-
maturity, re-evaluates this designation at
each reporling date.

{i} Financial assels at fair value through
profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit
of loss are financial asssis held for tiading.
A financial asset is classified in this
category if acquired principally for the
puipose of selling in the short term.
Derivatives are classified as held for
trading unless they are designated as
hedges. Assels in this category are
classified as current assets.

(i) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not gquoted in an active
markel. They are ncluded i current
assets, except for those with maturities
greater than 12 months alter the repoiting
date which are classified as non-current
assets. Loans and receivables are included
in Receivables (Nole 7) in the statement of
financial position.

{iii} Held-to-matuity investiments
Held-to-maturity  investments are  non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable  payments and  fixed
maturities that Council's management has
the positive intention and ability to hold 1o
maturity, f Council were to sell other than
an insignificant amount of held-to-maturity
financial asssts, the whole calegory would
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be tainted and reclassified as availablefor-
sale. Held-to-maturity financial assets are
included in non-current assels, excepl for
those with maturities less than 12 months
from the reporing date, which are
classified as current assets.

{iv) Availabie-for-sale financial assets
Awailable-for-sale financial assets arg non-
derivatives that are either designated in
this category or not classified in any of the
other categories. They are included in non-
cuivent assets unless management intends
to dispose of the investment within 12
months of the reporting date. Investments
are designated as available-for-sale if they
do not have fixed maturities and fixed or
determinable payments and management
intends to hold them for the medium to
long term.

Financial Assets — Recfassification

Gouncil may choose 1o isclassity a non-
derivative trading financial asset out of the
heldfor-iading category it the financial
asset is no longer held for the purpose of
selling it in the near term. Financial assets
other than Ioans and receivables are
permitted to be reclassified out of the held-
fortrading category only in rare
circumstances arising from a single svent
that is unusual and highly unlikely to recur
in the near term. In addition, Council may
choose to reclassily financial assels that
would meet the definition of loans and
receivables out of the heldfortrading or
availablefor-sale categories if it has the
intention and ability o hold these financial
assets for the foreseeable future or until
maturity at the date of reclassification.

Reclassifications aie made at fair value as
of the reclassification date. Fair value
becomes the new cost of amoitised cost
as applicable, and no reversals of fair
value gains or losses recorded before
reclassification date are subsequently
made. Effective interest rates for financial
assets reclassified to loans  and
receivables and held-to-maturity categories
are determined at the reclassification date.
Further increases in estimales of cash
flows adjust effective interest rates
prospectively.

Recognition and de-recognition

Regular purchases and sales of financial
assets are recoghised on trade-date - the
date on which Council commits to
purchase or sell the asset. Investments are
initially vecognised at fair value plus
transaction costs for all financial assets not
carried at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial assets camied at fair value
through profit or loss  are nitially
recognised at fair value and transaction
cosls are expensed In the income
statement. Financial assels are
derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows fiom the financial assels have
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expired or have been transferred and
Council has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership.

When securities classified as available-for-
sale are sold, the accumulated fair value
adjustments recognised in  equity are
included in the income statement as gains
and losses fiom investment securilies.

Subsequent measurement

Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity
investments aie carried at amoitised cost
using the effective interest method.

Available-foi-sale  financial assets and
financial assets at fair value through profit
and loss are subsequently carried at fair
value. Gains or losses arising from
changes in the fair value of the 'financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss'
category are piesented in the income
statement within other income or other
expenses in the period in which they arise.
Dividend inccme from financial assets at
fair value through profit and Ioss is
recognised in the income statement as part
of revenue from continuing operations
when Council's right to receive payments is
established.

Changes in the fair value of monetary
securities denominated In a foregn
curiency and classified as available-lor-
sale are analysed between translation
differences resulting from changes In
amortised cost of the security and other
changes i the carrying amcunt of the
security (note Council's chligations under
Section 625 of the Local Government Act
and 8212 of the LG (General) Regulation
2006).The translation differences related to
changes in the amorlised cost aie
fecognised in profit or loss, and other
changes in carrying amount aie recognised
in equity. Changes in the fair value of other
monetary and non-monetary  securnties
classified as  available-for-sale  are
recognised in equity.

Details on how the far value of financial
instiuments Is determined are disclosed In
note 140).

Impairment

Council assesses at the end of each
repoiting pericd whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial
asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired and impairment losses are
incuried only if there is objective evidence
of impairment as a result of one or more
svents that occumed after the initial
recognition of the asset {(a ‘loss event’) and
that less event {or events) has an impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of financial assets
that can be reliably estimaled. In the case
of eguity investments classified as
available-for-sale, a  significant  or
prelonged dedling in the fair value of the

security below its cost is considered an
indicator that the assets are impaired.

() Assets carried at amortised cost

For loans and receivables, the amount of
the Ioss is measured as the difference
between the asset's carying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash
flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred) discounted at the
financial asset's oiginal effective interest
rate. The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced and the amcunt of the loss is
recognised in profit or loss. If a lean or
held-to-maturity investment has a variable
interest rate, the discount rate flor
measuring any impairment loss is the
curent effective interest rate determined
under the contract. As a piactical
expedient, the group may measure
impairment on the basis of an instrument’s
fair value using an observable market
price.

investment Policy

Council has an approved investment policy
complying with Section 625 of the Local
Government Act and S212 of the LG
{General) Regulation 2005. Investments
are placed and managed in accordance
with that policy and having particular

regard  to  authorised investments
prescribed under the Local Government
Ministerial  Investment  Order.  Council
maintains an investment policy that

complies with the Act and ensures that it or
its representatives exercise care, diligence
and skill that a prudent perscn would
exercise in investing Council funds.
Council amended its policy following
revisions 1o the  Ministerial  Local
Government Investment Order arising from
the Cole Inguiry recommendations. Certain
investments the Council holds are no

longer  presciibed - for example
subordinated debt obligations — however
they have been velaned  under

grandfathering provisions of the Order.
These will be disposed of when most
financially advantageous to Council.

(1} Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial assets and
financial liabilities must be estimaied for
recogniticn  and measurement or for
disclosure purposes.

The fair value of financial instruments
traded in active markets is based on
guoted market prices at the statement of
financial position date.

The fair value of financial instruments that
are not traded in an active market is
determined using valuation technigues.
Council uses a variety of methods and
makes assumptions thal are based on
market conditions existing at each balance
date. Quoted market piices or dealer
guotes for similar nsiruments are used for
longHerm debt instuments held. Other
techniques, such as estimaled discounted

ATTACHMENT 1
2013 Audited Financial Statements

ITEM NO. 6.3 - 27 AUGUST 2013

cash flows, are used tc determine fair
value for the remaining financial
instruments.

The nominal value less estimated ciedit
adjustments of trade receivables and
payables are assumed 10 appicximate their
fair values. The fair value of financial
liabilties  for disclosure  purposes  is
estimated by discounting the future
contractual cash flows at the current
market interest rate that is available to the
Council for similar financial instruments.

(m} Infrastructure, Property, Plant and
Equipment (L,PP&E)

Council’s assets have been progressively

revalued to fair value in accordance with a

staged implementation advised by the

Division of Local Government.

At balance date the following classes of
IPP&E werg stated at their fair valus:

= Operational land {Extsrnal Valuation).

= Buildings — Specialised/Non
Specialised (External Valuation).

= Plant and equipment {as approximated
by depreciated historical cost).

= Road assets — oads, bridges and
tootpaths {Internal Valuation)

= Drainage assets — {Internal Valuation)

=  Community Land — {Internal Valuation)

= Land Improvemenis {as approximated
by depreciated historical cost).

= Other stiuctures (as approximated by
depreciated histerical cost).

= Other asssts (as approximated by
depreciated histerical cost).

For all assets, Council assesses at each
repoiting date  whether there is  any
indication that a revalued assel’s carying
amount may differ materially from that
which would be determined if the asset
were revalued at the reporting date. If any
such indication exists, Council determines
the assets fair value and revalues the
asset to that amount. Full revaluaticns are
undertaken for all assets on a 5 year cycle.

Increases In the carying amounts arising
on revaluation are credited 1o the asset
revaluation reserve. To the extent that the
increase reverses a deciease previously
recognising profit or loss relating to that
asset class, the inciease is first recognised
in profit of loss. Decieases that reverse
previous incieasss of assets in the same
class are first charged against revaluation
reserves directly in equity to the extent of
the remaining reserve attributable to the
class; all other decreases are charged to
the Income statement.

Subsequent costs are included in the
assel’s carrying amount or recognised as a
separale assel, as appropriate, only when
it 1s profable that fulure economic benefils
associated with the item will flow to Council
and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance
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are charged to the income statement
during the financial period in which they
are incurred.

Land including land under voads is not
depreciated. Depreciation on other assets
is calculaled using the siraight ling method
1o allocate their cost, net of their residual
values, over their estimated ussful lives, as
follows:

Plant & Equipmet

Office Equipment 5— 10 years
Office furniture 10— 20 yeais
Vehicles 5- 8 years
Heavy Plant and

Road Making eguipment 5- B years

Other plant and equipment 5— 15 years

Otfrar Equipmant
Playground equipment 5— 15 years
Benches, seats elc 10- 20 years

Park Structures

— Masonry

Park Structures

— Other Construction
Buildings

Buildings — Masonry

50 - 100 years

20 - 40 years

50 - 100 years

Buildings — Other 20 - 40 years
Stormwater Drainage

Drains 100 yeais
Transportation Assels

Sealed Hoads — Surface 20 years

Sealed Roads — Stiucture 100 years
Bridge — Concrete 100 years
Bridge — Other 100 years
Road Pavements 100 years
Kerb, Gutter & Paths 100 years
Other Assets

Library Books 5— 15yeais
Artworks Indefinite

The assets’ residual values and useful
lives are reviewed, and adjusted i
appropriate, at each statement of financial
positicn date.

An asset’'s carrying amount is written down
mmediately 1o its recoverable amount if
the asset’s carrying amecunt is greater than
its estimated recoverable amourt. Gains
and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing proceeds with carrying amount.

These are included in the income
statement.
Land, other than land under roads, is

classified as  either  operational  or
community in accordance with Part 2 of
Chapter & of the Local Government Act
(1993). This classification is made in Note
8(a).

Capitafisation Thresholds

All items of infrastructure, propeity, plant
and equipment are capitalised with the
exception where the cost of acquisition is
as follows:

Plant & Equipmeitt

Ctfice Furniture < $2,000
Office Equipment < $2,000
Other Plant &Equipment < $2,000

Restricted Assets

Note (a) includes property assets at No's
7, 8, BA & 10 Kimiiki Rd, Ingleside. These
assets were acquired during  previcus
reporting pericds. As at June 2013, council
holds equity in the four {4) properties at
Kimbriki Rd, Ingleside for the purpcse of
site closure by agreement with Manly,
Mosman and Pittwater councils. 7 Kimbriki
Rd, Ingleside has been paily funded by
the Domestic Waste Management Heseive
tc the extent of 35.5% of the purchase
price, which equals $0.852 million.

(n} Investment property

Investment property, piincipally comprising
freehcld office buildings, is held for long-
term rental yields and 18 not occupied by
the Council. Investment property is canied
al fair value, which is based cn aclive
market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for
any difference in the nature, location or
condition of the specilic asset. If this
information is not available, Council uses
alternative  valuation methods such as
recent prices in less active markets or
discounted cash flow projections. These
valuations are reviewed annually by a
member of the Austialian Property
Institute. Changes in fair values are
recorded in profit or loss as part of other
income. The last revaluation for Council's
Investment Properties was dated 30 June
2013.

Investment prcperty includes properties
that are under construction for future use
as Investment propeities. These are also
carried at fair value unless the fair value
cannot yet be ieliably determined. Where
that is the case, the propeity will be
accounted for at cost until either the fair
value becomes rsliably detsrminable or
construction is complete.

Council has only one property classified as
an investment piopeity which is situated at
521 Pittwater Road, Brookvale.

(o) Payables

(i} Goods & Services

These amounts represent liabilities and
nclude goods and services providsd lo the
Council prior to the end of financial year
which are unpaid. The amounts are
unsecured and are usually paid within 30
days of recognition.

{ii} Payments received in advance &
deposits

Amounts received fiom external parties in
advance of service delivery, and security
deposits held against possible damage to
Council assets, are recognised as liabililies
until the service is delivered or damage
reinstated, or the amount is refunded as
the case may be.

The intersst rate that Council will pay on
monies held in bonds is 0.20% per annum.
{Commonwealth Everyday account).
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Only accrued interest amounts over $1.00
will be paid out.

(p} Borrowings

Boiowings are initially recognised at fair
value, net of transaction cosls incurred.
Boiowings are subsequently measured at
amoitised cost. Any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption amount is recognised in the
income statement over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest
method. Fees paid on the establishment of
loan facilities are recognised as transaction
costs of the Ioan to the extent that it is
probable that some or all of the facility wil
be drawn down. In this case, the fee is
deferred until the draw down cccurs. To
the extent there is no evidence that it is
probable that some or all of the facility wil
be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a
prepayment for liquidity services and
amoitised cver the pericd of the facility to
which it relates.

Boriowings are removed from  the
statement of financial positich when the
obligation specified in the confract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The
difference between the carrying amount of
a financial lability that has been
extinguished or transferred to another paity
and the consideration paid, including any
non-cash assets transfeired or liabilities
assumed, is recognised in other income or
finance cost.

Boowings are classified as current
liabilities  unless  Council  has  an
uncenditional right 1o defer sstilement of
the ligbility for at least 12 months after the
repoiting date.

() Borrowing costs

Boriowing  costs  incurred  for  the
construction of any gualifying asset are
capitalised during the period of time that is
required to complete and prepare the asset
for its intended use or sale. Other
boriowing costs are expensed.

{r) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when Council
has a present legal or consiructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is
probable that an outflow of rescurces will
be required 1o settle the obligation and the
amount has been veliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar
obligations, the likelihcod that an outflow
will be required in settlement is determined
by considering the class of obligaticns as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihcod of an outflow with respect to any
one item included in the same class of
obligations may be small.
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Provisions are measured at the present
value of management's best estimate of
the expenditure required 1o sstile the
present obligation at the reporting date.
The discount rate used 1o dsterming the
present value reflects current  market
assessments of the time value ol money
and the risks specific to the liability. The
inciease in the provision due toc the
passage of time is recognised as interest
expense.

(s} Employee benefits

{f) Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including
non-menetary benefits, annual leave and
accumulating sick leave expected lo be
settled within 12 months after the end of
the penod i which the employees render
the related service are recognised in
respect of employees’ services up to the
end of the reporting perod and are
measured at the amounts expected to be
paid when the liabilities are settlsd. The
liability for annual leave and accumulating
sick leave is recognised in the provision for
employee benefits. All other shoit-term
employee benefit obligations are presented
as payables.

{fi) Other fong-term employee benefit
obligations

The liability for long service leave and
annual leave which is not expected to be
settled within 12 months afler the end of
the period in which the employees render
the related service 1s recognised in the
provision for employee benefits and
measured as the present value of expecied
future paymenis to be made in respect of
services provided by employees up to the
end of the reporting period using the
projected unit credit method. Consideration
is given to expecled future wage and
salary levels, experience of employee
departures  and periods of seivice.
Expected future payments are discounted
using market yields at the end of the
repoiting period on national government
bonds with terms o maturity and curnrency
that match, as closely as possible, the
estimated future cash outflows.

The cbligaticns are presented as current
liabilities in the statement of financial
position if the entity does not have an
unconditional right to defer settlement for
at lsast twelve months after the repoiting
date, regardless of when the actual
settlement is expected 10 occeur.

(iii) Retirernent benefit obligations

All employees of the Council are entitled to
benefits on retvement, disability or death.
Council contribules to various defined
benefit plans and defined contribution
plans on behalf of its employees.

A hability or assel in respect of defined

benefit  superannuation  plans  would
ordinarily be recognised in the statement of
financial positicn, and measured as the
present value of the defined benefit
obligation at the reporting date plus
unrecognised  actuarial  gains  {less
unrecognised actuarial losses) less the fair
value of the superannuation fund's assels
al that date and any unrecognised past
service cost. The present value of the
defined benefit obligation is based on
expected future payments which arise from
membership of the fund to the iepoiting
date, calculated annually by independent
actuaries using the projected unit credit
method. Consideration is given to expected
futlure wage and salary levels, experience
ol employee departuies and periods of
service. However, when this information is
not reliably available, Council accounts for
its ohligations to defined benefit plans on
the same basis as its cbligations to defined
contributicn plans {sse below).

The Local Government Superannuation
Scheme — Pool B {the Scheme) is a
defined benelit plan that has been deemed
tc be a "multi-employer fund” for purposes
of AASB118. Sufficient informaticn under
AASB119 is not available to account for
the Scheme as a defined benefit plan,
because the assets to the Scheme are
pooled together for all employers.

The amount of employer contiibutions to
the defined benefit section of the Local
Government Superannuation Scheme and
recognised as an sxpense lor the year
ending 30 June 2013 was $1,188,134. The
last valuation of the Scheme was
peiformed by Mr Martin Stevenson BSc,
FIA, FIAA on 20 February 2013 and covers
the pericd ended 30 June 2013. However
the position is monitored annually and the
Actuary has estimated that as at 30 June
2013 a deficit still exists. Effective from 1
July 2013, employers are required lo
contribute additional contiibutions to assist
in extinguishing this deficit. The amount of
additicnal contributicns included in the total
employer contribulion adwvised above is
$588,368.

The share of this delicit thal can be broadly
attributed 1o Council is estimated to be in
the order of $2,735531 as al 30 June
2013.

The Local Government Superannuation
Scheme has advised member councils
that, as a result of the global financial
crisis, t has a significant deficiency of
assets over liabilities. As a result, they
have asked for significant increases in
contributions to recover that delficiency.
Council's share of that deficiency cannot
be accurately calculated as the Scheme is
a mutual arrangement where assets and
liabilties are pooled together for all
member councils. For this reascn, no
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liability for the deficiency has been
recognised in Council's accounts. Council
has, however, disclosed a conlingent
liability in Note 18 to reflect the possible
obligation that may aiise should the
Scheme require immediate payment to
coivect the deficiency.

Contributions to defined contribution plans
are recognised as an expense as they
become payable. Prepaid contributions are
recognised as an asset to the extent that a
cash refund or a reduction in the future
payments is available.

Employee Benefit On-Costs

Council has recognised at year end the
aggregate con-cost habiliies arising from
employee benefits, and in particular those
on-cost labilities that will arise when
payment of cument employee benefits is
made in future pericds.

These amounts include Superannuation
and Workers Compensation expenses
which will be payable upon the future
payment of cerain Leave Liabilities
accrued as at 30 June 2013.

(t) Rounding of amounts

Unless otherwise indicated, amounts in the
financial statements have been rounded off
to the nearest thousand dollars.

{u} Land under roads

Council has slected not to recognise land
under roads acquired before 1 July 2008 in
accoidance with AASB 1051. Any land
under roads that was recognised before 1
July 2008 was derecognised at 1 July 2008
against the opening balance of relainsd
eamings.

Land under roads acquired after 1 July
2008 is recognised in accordance with
AASB 116 - Property, Plant and
Equipment.

Land under roads i1s land under iocadways
and voad reserves including land under
footpaths, nature stiips and median strips.

{v} Provisions for close down,
restoration and for envircnmental
clean up costs — Tips and Quarries

{f) Restoration

Close down, Restoration and Remediation
costs  include the dismaniling and
demolticn of infrastructure, the removal of
residual materials and the remediation of
distuibed areas. Estimated close down and
restoration costs are provided for in the
accounting period when the obligation
arising from the related disturbance occurs,
whether  this occurs  during  the
development or durning the operalion
phase, based on the net present value of
estimated fulure costs. Provisions for close
down and restoration costs do not include
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any additional obligations which are
expected to arise from future disturbance.
The cosis are estimated on the basis of a
closure plan. The cost estimates are
calculated annually during the life of the
operation to reflect known developments,
8g Updated cosl estimates and revisions to
the estimated lives of operations, and are
subject 1o formal review at regular
intervals.

Close down, Restoration and Remediation
coslts are a normal consequence of tip and
quarry operations, and the majority of close
down and restoration expenditure is
incuried at the end of the life of the
operations.

Although the ultimate cost to be incurred is
uncentain, Council estimates the respective
costs based on feasibility and engineering
studies using cuirent restoration standards
and technigues.

The amortisation or ‘unwinding” of the
discount applied in establishing the net
present valus of provisions is chargsd 1o
the income statement in each accounting
period. The amoitisation of the discount is
shown as a borrowing cost.

Other movements in the provisions for
Close down, Restoration and Remediation
cosls including those resulting fiom new
disturbance, updated cost estimates,
changes tc the estimated lives of
operations and revisions to discount rates
are capitalised within property, plant and
equipment. These costs are then
depreciated over the lives of the assets to
which they relate.

(if) Refabilitation

Where  rehabilitation I8 conducted
systematically over the life of the operation,
rather than at the time of closure, provision
is made for the estimated oulstanding
continuous rehabilitation work at each
statement of financial position date and the
cost is charged to the income statement.

Provision is made for the estimated
present value of the costs of environmental
clean up obligations outstanding al the
statement of financial position date. These
coslts are charged to the incoms statement.
Movements in the envircnmental clean up
pIovisions are piesented as an operating
cosl, except for the unwind of the discount
which is shown as a borrowing cost
Remediation procedures generally
commence soon after the time the
damage, remediation process and
estimated remediation costs  become
known, but may continug for many years
depending on the nature of the disturbance
and the remediation technigues.

As noted above, the ultimate cost of
snvironmental remediation is uncertain and
cost estimates can vary in response to
many factors including changes to the

relevant legal requirements, the
emergence of new restoration technigues
of experience at other locations. The
expected timing of expenditure can also
changs, for example in response 1o
changes in quarry reserves of production
rates. As a result there could be significant
adjustments to the provision for close down
and restoration and environmental clean
up, which would affect future financial
results.

Specific Information relating to Council's
provisions for Close Down, Restoration
and Environmental Clean Up costs can be
found at Note 26.

{w) Allocation between current and non-

current assets & liahilities
In the deteimination of whether an asset or
liability is classified as current or non-
cuirent, consideration is given 1o the time
when each assst or ligbility is expected to
be settled. The asset or liability is classified
as current if it is expected tc be ssttled
within the next 12 months, being the
Gouncil's operational cycls. In the case of
liabilities where Council does not have the
unconditional right 1o defer settlement
beyond 12 months, such as vested long
seivice leave, the liability is classified as
current even if not expected to be settled
within the next 12 months. Inventories held
for trading are classified as cument sven il
not expected to be realised in the next 12
months.

(x) New accounting standards and
interpretations

Certain new accounting standards and
interpretations have been published that
are not mandatory for 30 Jure 2013
reporting periods. Warringah Council's
assessment of the impact of these new
standards and interpretations is set out
below.

(i) AASB 8 Financial Instruments,
associated standards, AASE 2010-7
Amendments to Australian Accounting
Standaids arising fiom AASB 8 and
AASE 2012-6 Amendments to
Australian Accounting Standards —
Mandatory Effective Date of AASB 9
and transitional disclosures {effective
from 1 January 2015)

AASB 8 Financial Instruments addiesses
the classificaticn, measurement and
derecognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities. The standard is not
applicable until 1 January 2015 but is
available for early adoption. When
adopled, the standard will affect in
particular Council's accounting for its
available-for-sale financial assets, since
AASB 9 only permits the recognition of fair
value gains and Iosses in other
comprehensive inccme if they relate to
equity investments that are not held for
trading. Fair value gains and losses on
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availablefor-sale debt investments, for
example, will therefore have to be
recognised directly in  profit or  loss
althcugh there is currently a proposal by
the |IASB to introduce a Fair value through
Other Comprehensive Income category for
debt instruments.

There will be no impact on Councils
accounting for financial liabilities, as the
new reguirements only affect the
accounting for financial lizbilities that are
designated at fair value through profit or
loss and Council does not have any such
liabilties. The derecognition rules have
been transferred from AASB 138 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement and have nol been changed.

{iy AASB 10 Consclidated Financial
Statements, AASB 11 Joint Arrangements,
AASB 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities, revised AASE 127 Sepaiate
Financial Statements and AASBE 128
Investments in  Associates and Joint
ventures and AASB 2011-7 Amendments
to Australian Accounting Standards arising
from the Consclidation and  Joint
Arrangements Standards {effective 1

January 2013). The suite of five new and

amended standards addiess the
accounting  for  joint  arrangements,
consolidated financial statements  and

associated disclosures.

AASB 10 replaces all of the guidance on
contrel and consolidation in AASE 127
Consolidated  and  Separats  Financial
Statements, and  Interpretation 12
Consolidation — Special Purpose Entities.
The core principle that a consolidated
entity piesents a paent and its
subsidiaries as if they are a single
economic entity remains unchanged, as do
the mechanics of consolidation. However,
the standard introduces a single definition
of control that applies to all entities. [t
focuses on the need to have both power
and rights or exposure 1o varable returns.
Power is the current ability to direct the
activities that significantly influence returns.
Returns must vary and can be posilive,
negative or both. Control exists when the
inveslor can use iis power to affect the
amount of its returns. There is also new
guidance on paiticipaling and prolective
rights and on agent/principal relationships.
Council does not expect the new standard
to have a significant impact on its
composition.

AASB 11 introduces a principles based
approach  to accounting  for  joint
arrangements. The focus is no longer on
the legal stiucture of joint arrangements,
but rather on how rights and cbligaticns
are shared by the parties to the joint
arrangement. Based on the assessment of
rights and obligations, a joint arrangement
will be classilied as sither a joint operation
or a joint venture. Joint wventures are
accounted for using the equity method, and
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the choice to propotionately consolidate
will no longer be permitted. Parties 1o a
joint cperaticn will account their share of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities
in much the sames way as under the
previous standard. AASB 11 also provides
guidance for parties that participate in joint
arrangements but do not share joint
control.

Council's investment in the joint venture
partnership will be classified as a joint
venture under the new rules. As Council
already applies the equity method in
accounting for this investment, AASB 11
will not have any impact on the amounts
recognised in its financial statements.

AASB 12 sets out the required disclosures
for entities reporting under the two new
standards, AASE 10 and AASB 11, and
replaces  the disclosure  requirements
curiently found in AASE 127 and AASE
128. Application of this standard by Council
will not affect any of the amounts
fecognised in the financial statements, but

will impact the 1type of information
disclosed in  relation  to  Council's
investments.

Amendments to AASB 128 provide

clarification that an entity continues to
apply the eguity method and does not
remeasure its velained interest as part of
ownership changes where a joint venture
becomes an associale, and vice veisa.
The amendments alsc introduce a "partial
disposal” concept. Council is still assessing
the impact of these amendments.

Council doss not expect to adopt the new
standards before their operative date. They
would therefore be first applied in the
financial  statements  for the annual
repoiting pericd ending 30 June 2014,

{iii) AASB 13 Fair Value Measurement and
AASE 2011-8 Amendments to
Australian Accounting Standards
arising from AASE 13 (effective 1
January 2013)

AASB 13 explains how to measure fair
value and ams to enhance law value
disclosures. Council has yet to determine
which, il any, of ils curwent measursmesnt
technigues will have to change as a result
of the new guidance. It is therefore not
possible to state the impact, if any, of the
new rules on any of the amounts
iecognised in the financial statements.
However, application of the new standard
will impact the type of information
disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements. Council does not intend to
adopt the new standard before its
operative date, which means that it would
be first applied in the annual reporting
period ending 30 June 2014,

{iv) Revised AASB 119 Employee Benefits,
AASE 2011-10 Amendments to
Australian Accounting Standards
arising from AASE 119 (September
2011) and AASB 2011-11 Amsndments
to AASE 1183 (September 2011) arising
from Reduced Disclosure
Requirements (effective 1 January
2013)

This revised standard on accounting for
employee benefits requires the recognition
of all remeasurements of defined benetit
liabilties/assets  immediately  in other
comprehensive income (removal of the so-
called ‘comdor' method) and  the
calculation of a net interest expense or
income by applying the discount vate to the
net defined benefit liability or asset. This
replaces the expected return on plan
assets that is currently included in profit or
loss. The standard also introduces a
number of additional disclosures  for
defined benefit liabilities/assets and could
alfect the timing of the vecognition of
termination benefits. The amendments will
have 1o be implemented retrospectively.
Council does not recognise defined benefit
assets and liabilities for the reasons set out
in note 1 {s)iii) and soc these changes will
not have an impact on its repoited results.

{v) AASB 2012-2 Amendments to
Australian Accounting Standards —
Disclosures — Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial Liabilitiss [AASB
132 & AASE 7] (effective 1 January
2013)

This Standard amends the required
disclosuies  in AASB 7 to  include
information that will enable users of an
enlity’s financial stalements tc svaluale the
effect or potential effect of netting
arrangements, including rights of set-off
associated with the entity's recognised
financial assets and recognised financial
liabilities, on the entity’s financial position.

This Standard alko amends AASE 132 to
refer to the additional disclosures added to
AASB 7 by this Standard.

The adoption of this standard will not
change the reponted financial position and
performance of the entity, theie ars no
impact on disclosures as there are no
offsetting arrangements currently in place.

(vi) AASB 2012-3 Amendments 1o
Australian Accounting Standards —
Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities [AASE 132]
(effective 1 January 2014)

This Standard adds application guidance to
AASB 132 lo address inconsislencies
identified in applying scme of the cffsetting
ciiteria of AASB 132, including clarifying

ATTACHMENT 1
2013 Audited Financial Statements

ITEM NO. 6.3 - 27 AUGUST 2013

the meaning of “curently has a legally
enforceable right of set-off” and that some
gross  settlement systems may be
considered equivalent to net settlement.

The adoption of this standard will not
change the ispoited financial position and
performance of the entity, there are no
impact on disclosures as there aie no
offsetting arrangements currently in place.

{vii) AASB 2012-5 Amendments to
Australian Accounting Standards
arising from Annual Improvements
2008-2011 Cycle (effective 1 January
2013)

AASB 1 - this standard clarifies that an
entity can apply AASB 1 more than once.
An entity can elect to apply AASB 123 from
the transition date or an eailier date.

AASB 101 - clarifies that a third statemsnt
of financial position is required when the
opening stalement of financial position is
materially affected by any adjustments.

AASB 116 - claiifies the classification of
sefvicing equipment.

AASB 132 and Inteipretation 2 - Clarifies
that income tax relating to distributions to
holders of an eguity instiument and to
transaction costs of an equity transaction
shall be accounted for in accordance with
AASB 112 Incoms Taxes

AASB 134 - provides clarification about
segment reporting.

The amendments arising fiom this
standard are not expected to change the
reporled financial position or performance
of the Council.

There are no other standards that are not
yet effective and that are expected lo have
a material impact on the entity in the
current or fulure repoiting periods and on
foreseeable future transactions.

(y) Self insurance

Council has determined to self-insure for
varous risks including public hability and
professional indemnity. This is up to a limit
of $150,000 ($600,000 prior to 1 July 2008)
per claim/event for public liabilty and
$50,000 per claimevent for professional
indemnity. A provision for self-insurance
has been made to recognise outstanding
claims the amount of which is detailed in
Note 10. Council also maintains cash and
investments to mest expected future
claims and these are detailed in Note 6ic).

(z) Intangible assets

Alternative Waste Technology

Costs incurred in acquiring licences and
rights that will contribute to future period
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Note 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

financial  benefits  through  revenue
generaticn and/or cost reduction are
capitalised tc licensing.

Costs capitalissd include external direct
costs of materials and service, direct
payicll and payroll related costs of
employees’ time spent on the pioject.
Amortisation will be calculated on a straight
line basis over the life of the project.
Development costs include only those
costs  directly  attributable to  the
development phase and are only
recognised  following  completion  of
technical feasibilty and where Council has
an intention and ability io use the asset.

(aa) Crown Reserves

Crown Reserves under Council's care and
control are recognised as assels of the
Council. While ownership of the reserves
remains with the Crown, Council retains
operational contiol of the reserves and is
responsible for their maintenance and use
in accordance with the specific purposes to
which the reserves are dedicated.

Improvements on Crown Reserves are
also  vecorded as  assets,  while
maintenance costs incurred by Council and
fevenues relating the yeserves aie
recognised  within ~ Councils  Income
Statement.

Representations from both State and Local
Government are being sought to devslop a
consistent accounting treatment for Crown
Heserves across both tiers of government.

(bb) Rural Fire Service assets

Under section 118 of the Rural Fires Act
1897, “aff fire fighting equipment purchased
or constructad wholly or from money to the
credit of the Fund is to be vested in the
councit of the area for or on behalf of which
the fire fighting equipment has been
purchased or constiucted”.

Untl such tme as discussions on this
matter have concluded and the legislation
changed, Council will continue 1o recognise
Rural Fire Service assels including land,
buildings, plant and vehicles and
deprecialion charges within the Financial
Statements.

(cc) Goods & Services Tax (GST)
Hevenues, expenses and assels arc
recognised net of the amount of associated
GST, unless the GST incuned is not
recoverable fiom the taxation authoiity. In
this case it is recognised as pait of the cost
of acquisition of the asset or as part of the
expense.

Receivables and payables within the
statement of financial position are stated
inclusive of any applicabls GST. The net
amount of GST recoverable from or
payabls to the ATO is includsd as a curient
asset or curient liability in the statement of
financial position.

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis.
The GST components of cash flows arising
from investing or financing activities which
are recoverable from, or payable to the
taxation authority, are presented as
operating cash flows.

(dd) Taxes
Council is exempt from both
Commonwealth Income Tax and Capital
Gains Tax.

Council does however have to comply with
both Fringe Benefits Tax (FBT) and Goods
and Services Tax (GST).

(es) Comparative Figures

To ensure comparability with the current
reporting period's figuies, some
comparative pericd line items and amounts
may have been reclassified or individually
reported for the first time within these
Financial Statements and/or the Notes.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

for the year ended 30 June 2013

NOTE 2{b) COMPONENTS OF FUNCTIONS OR ACT

Dstails relating to the Council's functions / activities as reportsd
in Note 2(a) are as follows:

Certification Services

Issue of cerlificates and approvals {including Construction,
Occupations, Strata, Compliance and Building Ceitificates), as
well as conducting principal ceitifying authority functions.

Children’s Services

Long day, mobile occasional and family day care. Provision of
programs, events, information and referral for children and their
families. Aboriginal sevvices, family and community education
and vulnerable family service and support.

Community & Safety Services

Seniors and disabled service and support, beach management,
ccmmunity  centre managesment, community development
program and vulnerable service and suppoit.

Compliance Services

Investigate and enforce compliance relating to unlawiul building
works, unlawful land uses, fire salety and bieach of consent.
Complaints investigation, public safety and health projects,
environmental health, animal management and education.

Corporate Suppori Services

Costs not otherwise attributed to other sewices (includes
Customer Seiwvice, Finance, Human Resocurces, Information
Management & Technclegy, Procurement and Property and
Commercial Devslopment).

Cultural Services

Co-ordination of civic and landmark events {(eg Citizenship and
Australia Day), community festivals, exhibitions and cultural

programs.

Development Assessment Services

Assessment on development and subdivision, advice on

development, advice and service cn civil engineering.

Glen Street Theatre

Host performing aris professionals, community groups, schools
and Corporate users.

IVITIES

Good Governance

Corporate planning, strategic advice and support, corruption
prevention stralegies, community engagement, elected council
suppoit, policy development and review and manage complaints
seivics.

Information and Library Services

Public libraries providing lending, information and search
services, communal space for study/research and supporting
communities information, education, cultural and recreational
needs.

Kimbriki Environmental Enterprises

Operation of landfill and recycling from commercial and domestic
customers.

Natural Environment

Advice on natural areas and environmental issues, planning and
research  on  enviionmental  sustainability,  environmental
education and stormwater management.

Parks, Reserves and Foreshores

Management of parks, reserves, foreshores assets including
sportsgrounds, playgrounds, rock pools and other rscieaticnal
facilities.

Roads, Traffic and Waste

Street lighting, collection of commeicial and domestic waste,
public place cleaning, road network asset maintenance and tiaffic
management.

Strategic Planning

Advice on land use, development and pclicy.

Warringah Aquatic Centre

Aguatic centre management, providing water salety, waler
fitness, learn to swim and coaching pregrams.

Wariingah Council Financial Statements 2012/13 23

44



A

WARRINGAH
COUNCIL

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2013

NOTE 3 INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS
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Actual Actual
$ '000 Notes 2013 2012
(a) Rates & Annual Charges
Ordinary Rates
Residential 55,964 53,788
Busingss 13,675 13,33¢
Total Ordinary Rates 69,629 67,127
Special Rates
Nil
Annual Charges {pursuant to s436, s501 & sB11)
Comestic Waste Management Services 18,488 15,992
Section 611 Charges 74 -
Total Annual Charges 18,572 15,992
TOTAL RATES & ANNUAL CHARGES 88,201 83,119
Council has used 2008 year valuations provided by the NSW Valuer General in calculating its rates.
(b) User Charges & Fees
User Charges (pursuant to 5.502)
Waste Management Services {non-tomestic) 445 405
Total User Charges 445 405
Fees
Planning & Building Regulation 1,846 1,720
Regulatory Fees 326 385
Section 148 Certificates (EPA Act) 483 503
Section 603 Certificates 148 197
Section 611 Charges - 70
Dog Hegistration 65 28
Road & Shop Inspection 100 115
Child Care 5,344 4,924
Community Centres 1,182 1,341
Glen Street Theatre 1,075 1,040
Kimbyriki Waste & Recycling Centre 15,886 14,693
Libraries 182 211
Parking Areas 961 879
Resloration Charges 8958 1,845
Swimming Centres 2,087 1,735
Othsr 1,182 1,51
Total Fees 31,856 31,387
TOTAL USER CHARGES & FEES 32,301 31,792
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2013

NOTE 3 INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS (continued)

Actual Actual
$ '000 Notes 2013 2012
(c) Interest & Investment Revenue (incl. losses)
Interest & Dividends
- Interest on Overdue Rates & Annual Charges 233 226
- Interest earned on Investments (interest & coupon payment income) 4,181 5,363
Fair Value Adjustments
- Far Valuation Movements in Investmenis unrealised capital gains/{losses) 23 {250)
TOTAL INTEREST & INVESTMENT REVENUE 4,437 5,329
Interest Revenue is attributable to:
Unrestricted Investments/Financial Assets:
Overdue Rates & Annual Charges 233 226
General Council Cash & Investments 2,650 3,292
Restricted Investmenis/Funds - External:
Cevelopment Contributions
- Section 84 1,286 1,481
- Section HM4A 268 330
Total Interest & Investment Revenue Recognised 4,437 5,329
(d) Other Revenues
Ex Gratia Rates 19 25
Insurance Claim Recoveries 332 302
Legal Fees Recovery - Rates & Charges (Extra Charges) 101 80
Legal Fees Recovery - Other 50 120
Other Fines 331 211
Parking Fines 2,213 1,842
Recycling Income (non domestic) 1,461 1,438
Hental Income - Investment Propenties 151 1
Rental Incoms - Other Council Properties 2,167 2,021
Sales - General 171 24
Sullage Income/Sponsorship 27 17
Waste Performance Improvement 918 812
Other Revenues 2467 2176
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 10,408 9,356
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NOTE 3 INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS (continued)
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2013 2012 2013 2012
$ '000 Notes Operating Operating Capital Capital
(e) Grants
Gaeneral Purpose (Untied)

Financial Assistance - General Component 2,906 3,709 - -
Financial Assistance - Local Roads Component 1,187 1,610 - -
Pensioners' Rates Subsidies - General Component 801 802 - -
Total General Purpose 4,864 6,021 - -
Specific Purpose

Fensioners' Rates Subsidies:

- Domestic Waste Management 231 214 & -
Bushfire & Emeigency Services 48 170 - -
Child Care 58 636 - E
Coast & Esluaries 76 114 - -
Community Care 135 148 - -
Community Centres 102 34 131 -
Environmental Protection 10 5 = -
Library 80 86 272 270
Noxious Weeds 35 43 - E
Recreation & Culture 67 77 30 54
Sport & Recreation - 17 - 63
Street Lighting 349 348 - -
Transport {Hoads to Recovery) 2 2 608 608
Transport {Other Roads & Bridges Funding) 37 64 = -
Local Envirenmental Flanning - 14 - -
Other 10 22 - -
Total Specific Purpose 1,787 1,994 1,041 1,005
Total Grants 6,651 8,015 1,041 1,005
Grant Revenue is attributable to:

- Commonwealth Funding 4,423 5,540 608 608
- State Funding 2,228 2,475 433 397
6,651 8,015 1,041 1,005
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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NOTE 3 INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS (continued)

2013 2012 2013 2012
$ '000 Notes Operating Operating Capital Capital
(f) Contributions
Developer Contributions:

(s93 & 594 - EP&A Act, s64 of the NSW LG Act):

S 84 - Contributions lowards amenities/services - - 206 -
S 84A - Fixed Development Consent Levies - - 1,941 2531
Total Developer Contributions 17 - - 2,147 2,531
Other Contributions:

Bushfire Services 150 10 - -
Coast & Estuaries 17 124 - -
EFA Hebate - - - 8
Other Councils - Joint Works/Services 27 166 - -
Recreation & Culture - g 386 -
RTA Contributions {Regicnal/Local, Block Grant) 343 341 360 615
Other - 12 26 -
Total Other Contributions B37 662 782 624
Total Contributions 637 GB2 2,925 3,155
TOTAL GRANTS & CONTRIBUTIONS 7,288 8,677 3,870 4,160

(g) Restrictions relating to Grants and Contributions

Certain grants & contributions are obtained by Council on condition that they be
spent in a specified manner:

Unexpended at the Close of the Previous Reporting Period 32,293 31,460
add: Grants and contiibutions recognised in the current period which have not been spent: 4,235 4,774
less: Grants an contributions recognised in a previous reporting period which have been
spent in the cuirent reporting period: {5,439) {3,841)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Restricted Assets during the Current Reporting Period (1,204) 833
Unexpended at the Close of this Reporting Period and held as Restricted Assets 31,088 32,293
Comprising:
- Specific Purpose Unexpended Grants 498 700
- Developer Contributions 30,51 31,583

- Other Contributions

31,088 32,203
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NOTE 4 EXPENSES FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS
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Actual Actual
$ '000 Notes 2013 212
(a) Employee Benefits & On-Costs
Salaries and Wages 46,068 43,225
Employee Termination Costs 15 234
Travelling 34 36
Employee Leave Entitlements (ELE) 4,604 5513
Superannuation 4,598 4,793
Workers' Compensation Insurance {35) 365
Firinge Benelit Tax (FET) 2498 386
Training Costs (other than Salaries & Wages) B17 851
Rsciuitment Costs 113 118
Other 704 625
Total Employee Costs 57,607 56,142
Less: Capitalised Costs (1.831) {1,708)
TOTAL EMPLOYEE COSTS EXPENSED 55,776 54,434
Number of "Full Time Egquivalent” Employees at year end 560 545
(b) Borrowing Costs
Interest on Loans - -
Charges on Finance Leases 82 82
Amortisation of Discounts and Premiums
- Remediation Liabilities 820 230
Less: Capitalised Costs - -
TOTAL BORROWING COSTS EXPENSED 802 312
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NOTE 4 EXPENSES FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS (continued)
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Actual Actual
$ '000 Notes 2013 2012
(c) Materials & Contracts

Raw Materials & Consumables 9,186 8,772
Contractor & Consultancy Costs
- Bush Regeneration B39 886
- Cleaning 951 848
- Garbage 4,753 4,726
- Recyeling 3,633 3,381
- External Roadwork 798 1,768
- Waste Disposal 4,540 4,473
- Other 22,042 23,708
Remuneration of Auditors
- Audit Services 90 87
- Other Services 7 5
Legal Fees:

- Planning & Development 363 597
- Other 807 572
Operating Leases:

- Printers 102 85
Less: Capitalised Costs - {476)
TOTAL MATERIALS & CONTRACTS 48,002 49,522
{1) During the year the following fees were paid or payable for services
provided by the Council's auditors - Hill Rogers Spencer Steer
{i) Audit and other assurance seivices
Audit and review of financial statements 83 80
Other assurance sefvices:

- Review of Budget and Long Term Financial Plan 7 7
Total remuneration for audit and other assurance services a0 a7
{ii) Other services
Attendance at Audit and Risk Committes Mastings 3 5
- Other 4 i
Total remuneiation for other services 7 5
Total remuneration of Council's auditors - Hill Rogsrs Spencer Stesr 97 92
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2013

NOTE 4 EXPENSES FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS (centinued)

Depreciation/Amortisation Impairment Costs
Actual Actual Actual Actual
$ '000 Notes 2013 2012 2013 2012
(d) Depreciation, Amortisation & Impairment
Plant and Equipment 1,664 1,756 - -
Office Equipment 869 942 - -
Furniture & Fitings 208 163 - -
Property, Plant & Equipment - Leased 475 655 P o
Land Improvements {depreciable) 81 71 # -
Buildings - Non Specialised 1,823 1.884 - &
Buildings - Specialised 316 306 - -
Other Structures 571 502 - -
Infrastructure:
- Roads, Bridges & Fooipaths 3,718 3,681 - -
- Stormwater Drainage 3,531 3,453 - -
Other Assets
- Library Books 526 518 - -
Tip Assel 244 41 - =
Less: Capitalised Costs - - - -
TOTAL DEFRECIATION & TOTAL IMPAIRMENT 14,127 13,880 - -
Actual Actual
$ '000 Notes 2013 2012

(e) Other Expenses
Other Expenses for the year include the following:

Fair Valug Adjustments - Investment Properties 200 &
Adveitising 634 682
Bad & Doubtiul Debts 48 {12}
Carbon Tax Expense 667 -
Maycral Fee 58 56
Councillors' Fees 217 212
Councillers' {incl. Mayor) Expenses - Other (excluding fees above) 177 113
Contributions to Cther Levels of Government

- Planning Levy 278 268
- Wasle Levy 5322 4,732
- Emergency Services Levy 2,897 2,854
- Other Levies - 50
Contributions & Donations {Section 356) 234 295
Cata Services 388 328
Electricity & Heating 2,864 2481
Insurance 1,032 1467
Interest on Bonds & Deposits 7 4
SHOROC Contributions 168 142
Street Lighting 1,558 1,635
Telephone & Communications 508 580
Valuation Fees 208 196
Other 174 165
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 17,644 16,129
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NOTE 5 GAINS OR LOSSES FROM THE DISPOSAL OF ASSETS
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Actual Actual
$ '000 Notes 2013 2012
Property (excl. Investment Property)
Proceeds from Disposal 5,722
less: Carrying Amount of Property Assets Sold {1,537)
Net Gain/(Loss) on Disposal 4,185 -
Plant & Equipment
Proceeds from Disposal 1,545 1,675
less: Carrying Amount of P&E Assets Sold {1,284) {1,370}
Net Gain/(Loss) on Disposal 265 205
Infrastructure
Proceeds from Disposal 3
less: Carrying Amount of Infrastructure Assets Sold {114)
plus: Reversal of Revalualion Reserve 111
Net Gain/(Loss) on Disposal - -
Financial Assets
Proceeds from Disposal 154,465 146,926
less: Carrying Amount of Financial Assets Sold {154,465) {146,89256)
Net Gain/(Loss) on Disposal - -
Non Current Assets Classified as "Held for Sale”
Proceeds from Disposal 413
less: Carrying Amount of "Held for Sale" Assets Sold {82)
Net Gain/(Loas) on Disposal 331 -
NET GAIN/(LOSS) ON DISPOSAL OF ASSETS 4,781 205
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2013

NOTE 6(a) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2013 2012
Actual Actual
$ '000 Notes Current Non Current Current Non Current
Cash on Hand and at Bank 4,311 = 5,544 =
Total Cash & Cash Equivalents 4311 - 6,544 -
NOTE 6(b) INVESTMENTS
Financial Assets at fair value through
Profit and Loss - Held for Trading'” 982 1,287 1,968 2,318
Held to Maturity Investments 75518 2,000 66,539 2,000
Total 76,511 3,287 68,537 4,318
Financial Assets at fair value through
Profit and Loss - Held for Trading
At beginning of year 1,988 2,318 1,488 4,623
Revaluation fo Income Statement 2 21 28 {278)
Additions - - - -
Disposals {2,000} {60) {1,500) (55]
Transfers between Current/Non Current 852 (982) 1,872 (1,872)
At end of year 992 1,287 1,998 2,318
Compyrising of:
FRNs 1£:2) . 1,888 958
Mortgage Backed Securities a 1,287 - 1,360
992 1,287 1,998 2,318

Held to Maturity Investments
At beginning of year 66,532 2,000 69,540 1,000
Amortisation of discounts and premiums & 5 = =
Additions 161,385 . 141,368 2,000
Disposals {152,405) - {145,370) -
Transfers between Current/Non Current - - 1,000 (1,000)
At end of year 75,519 2,000 56,539 2,000
Compyrising of:
Term Deposits 75518 2,000 55,538 2,000
FRNs . = 1,000 =

75,519 2,000 56,539 2,000
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2013

NOTE 6(c) RESTRICTED CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS & INVESTMENTS

2013 2012
Actual Actual

$ '000 Notes  Current  Non Current Current  Non Current
Total Cash, Cash Equivalsnts and Investments 80,822 3,287 75,081 4,318
External Restrictions (refer below) 30,500 3,287 28,848 4,318
Internal Restiictions {refer below) 8,498 & 9,844 E
Unrestricted 41,824 & 36,289 -

80,822 3,287 75,081 4,318
2013 Opening  Transfers to Transfers fram Closing
$ '000 Balance  Restrictions Restrictions Balance
External Restrictions - Included in Liabilities
Nil
External Restrictions - Other
Ceveloper Contributions - General (A} 31,5893 3,702 4,704) 30,581
Specific Purpose Unsxpendsd Grants {B) 700 534 {738) 488
Comesltic Waste Management (C) 738 1,876 {161) 2,564
Subdivision and Duffy's Forest Concurience 134 - - 134
External Restrictions - Other 33,166 6,212 {5,581) 33,787
Total External Restrictions 33,166 6,212 (5,591) 33,787
A Development contributions which are not yet expended for the provision of services and amenities in accordance with

contribution plans (refer Note 17).
B Grants which are not yet expended for the purposes for which the grants were chtained (refer Note 1).
€ Domestic Waste Management (DW M) are externally restricted assets and must be applied for the puiposes for which they were
raised.

2013 Opening  Transfers to Transfers fram Closing
$ '000 Balance  Restrictions Restrictions Balance
Internal Restrictions
Beach Parking 118 5 2 118
Compulsory Open Space Acquisition 156 - - 156
Deposits, Aetentions & Bonds 4,239 26 {154) 4111
Employess Leave Entitliement 2,363 350 % 2,713
Insurance 1,187 - {150} 1,037
Long Reef SLSC Renewal 171 - - 171
Hoad Reseive - 895 - g5
SES Building Capital Works - 87 - 97
Stormwater Managsmsnt 1,183 4,881 {6,064) -
Spontsfield 527 1,416 {1,942) E
Infrastructure - 4,538 4,588) -
Total Internal Restrictions 9,944 11,462 (12,908) 8,498
TOTAL RESTRICTIONS 43,110 17,674 {18.488) 42,285
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Note 7

NOTE 7 RECEIVABLES

ATTACHMENT 1

2013 Audited Financial Statements
ITEM NO. 6.3 - 27 AUGUST 2013

2012
S '000 Current Non Current Current Non Current
Purpose
Rates & Annual Charges 2,380 323 2,048 310
Interest & Extra Charges 237 182 198 187
User Charges & Fees 2,569 - 1,934 -
Actrued Revenues
- Interest on Investments 924 = 8983 E
Government Grants & Subsidies 84 - 465 -
Net GST Receivable 808 - 1,051 -
Other Debtors - - - -
Total 7,022 515 6,679 497
less: Provision for Impairment
Rates & Annual Charges - - - -
User Charges & Fees {100} - {95) -
Total Provision for Impairment - Receivables (100) - (95} -
TOTAL NET RECEIVABLES 6,922 518 6,584 497
Externally Restricted Receivables
Domestic Waste Management 553 101 452 104
Other - - - -
Total External Restrictions 553 101 462 104
Internally Restricted Receivables
Nil
Unrestricted Receivables 6,369 414 6,122 393
TOTAL NET RECEIVABLES 6,922 518 6,584 497

Notes on Debtors above:

(i) Rates & Annual Charges Cutstanding are secured against the propeity.

() Doubtiul Rates Debtors are provided for wheve the value of the propeity is less than the debt outstanding.
An allowance for other doubtful debts is made when there is objective evidence that a receivable is impaired.

{iii) Interest is charged on overdus rates & charges at 8.00% (2012 8.00%).

{iv) Please refer to Note 15 for issues concerning Credit Risk and Fair Value disclosures.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2013

MNote 8 INVENTORIES & OTHER ASSETS

2013 2012
$ '000 Current Non Current Current Non Current

Inventories

Stores & Materials 61 - 56

Trading Stock 32 - 30

Total Inventories 93 % 96 2

Other Assets

Prepayments 1,180 7 1,037

Total Other Assets 1,180 - 1,037 -
TOTAL INVENTORIES & OTHER ASSETS 1,273 - 1,133 <

(i} Externally Restricted Assets
Water
Nil

Sewerage
Nil

Domestic Waste Management
il

Other
Nil

Total Externally Restricted Assets

Total Internally Restricted Assets 3 s =

Total Unrestricted Assets 1,273 B 1,133

TOTAL INVENTORIES & OTHER ASSETS 1,273 - 1,133 -

Warringah Council Financial Statements 2012/13 38

56



ATTACHMENT 1

2013 Audited Financial Statements
ITEM NO. 6.3 - 27 AUGUST 2013

WARRINGAH
A COUNCIL

g8 €1/2 102 siualuglelg [BloueUly [IoUnosy Emmc_._._m__S

"E14g SUNP OF U0 SSOE20TYA MSN "ON 4N A pauarsiBay ('00g Auadod) g ddy g ss0uD 3jlRus A panea Ajuepuadapul
2uam sBUIP|ING PUE £102 SUNP OF UO + 12 TWA "ON LoeasiBey Saniea BUisioe.d payusD ddD Idv- LUOKE| N4 #oog A9 paniea Ajuspuadapul sem pue [euojeidQ

29¢'38 SUONIPPY (101

£09'6} s[Emalay
#mm_m L SlaSSY Map Laasiaq paua Eoggm S SLIONISIN bar 1955y
BEL'63'T 91192 0L'289T 98 pob'sE (3t1'9) [r{8ay] (586'2) 29098 982'58E'T 052682 26E'893T  tHI'T IvLoL
¥L¥'0} SSHH 62911 - - () oi8's BOL'L L 6H0'E - sy -
{9z S10p J3j2.) S19ESY UOIIBIDISSY
® UOHENIIGEYSY ‘JUBeIBISUIaY
m ™ | ™ | % r " 3 LU0 -
Pazeqll 85+'9 $00'8 i i (926} 005 £26' ZE6'S 505'2 sfoog A= -
151955y BYID
08262 602104 £81'6EE 5 124 (1ES'E) zhE't 5ZE'REz B1'88 E0S'8EE - abBURIQ ISIBMLLOIS -
9SFEFE 00002 9EFELY . teL! g12g Fan] £26'S FEFIFE $6E'99 BRL0F - sigediood ‘'saliplg 'speoy -
2Inoniseyu|
15085 BEE'E 68549 : z89'| (LG I¥S'y 265'29 088 Zri'ie 5 SRUNIINAS 1RO
Si0'le LSE'OL 2LEE 862 z 91e) ISE Blg'8l 8B0'EL 90E'LE - pes|eads - sBuping
6E6'97) 086" 1 £98'881 Zi0'6e {F3) (g26'1) £889'S 9081t 26292 0L 161 * pasieloads Lo - sBuiping
§20'se 952'1 182'ge 5 (82e) (18 £98't 129'E2 z3l't ESB'FE g 9[qreaIdap - SJUBLIBAC.| pUET
BFE'L : BFE} # Fad8 E 9081 z 908"t 3 SpECY JApLM PUET -
2IG'TF'} i 28'22F'} 4 tged W 0oL [R:7k o ! 4 B3 PUET AHUNWLIOY -
FIFEL - e ErL 122 (g88's) - 281 el g - 592'2F) - puBT [BUORIRAQ -
pue
252 829 hiss # . (G2} L8l 598 2661 + {asEa]
FoUBUH J2pun) lswdinky 2 we|d
0sg £80's £EFE & z8 (802) e a4 2 762 - SOUM B S4niLng
09g'e 890'0L BZHEL i z9t (693} g62't 12L%2 2316 656" 5 uadnbg a0
BEE'S ¥EY'S 2LL0L ¥ {8=) (99°1) 821 S5H'2 ¥88'S leg'g SEF'LL ] wading3 g wed
L9%'E - - L9F'E - (859'8) - LBF'E ¥F9'E - - ¥F9'E ssaUB0.d U Uom [EIde]

angea u:UEh_EE_ B aniep 1509 _..:HMu_._WE@._UWUu Sl8JSUBl] B u_._@E‘__EE_ m_ﬁaﬂm_ﬂ SUOIIppPY anea HEWE‘__EE_ anea 1509 000, mm
Bukiiey uoneoasdag aned g i UETTETSIN] suaunsnipy pue 10 AQM Buiiuey B uoneraudag Aeq 1y
paEINWNIIY ugolEn|EASy uonenasdsg PRIB[MWNIDY
EHOZ/9/08 1V pouad Buioday ay1 Buunp sjuswwaaop 1essy ZLOT/9/0E 1Y

INTWCINDI ® LNY1d ‘ALHI4d0Hd "THNLONHISYHANI (B)6 ILON

S10Z2 aunr Qg pspus JI=ET ayl Jo]
SIUBLIBIRIS [BIDURUIH SU] O] SSION

57



COUNCIL 2013 Audited Financial Statements
ITEM No. 6.3 - 27 AUGUST 2013

\A WARRINGAH ATTACHMENT 1

Notes to the Financial Statements
tor the year ended 30 June 2013

NOTE 9{b) RESTRICTED INFRASTRUCTURE, PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

§'000 Actual Actual
2013 2012
$'000 At At AsDep & Carrying A A ADep &  Carrying
Fair . Fair 7
Class of Asset Cost value Impairment Value Cost value Impairment Value

Domestic Waste Management
- 35.5% of 7 Kimbyiki Rd Ingleside 852 852 - 4,475 - 4,476

Total DWM ) 852 ) 852 - 4,476 = 4,476

Other Restricted Assets

- 64.5% of 7 Kimbyiki Rd Ingleside
- 100% of 8,8A & 10 Kimbriki Rd
Ingleside

6,062 6,052 & 8,133 o 8,133

- Non-Cash 584 Contribution 716 716 - 716 - 716
Total Other Restrictions E 6,768 - 5,768 - 8,849 - 8,849
TOTAL RESTRICTED I,PP&E 3 7,620 - 7,620 - 13,325 " 13,325

Warringah Council Financial Statements 2012/13 37

58



COUNCIL 2013 Audited Financial Statements
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2013

NOTE 10{(a) PAYABLES, BORROWINGS AND PROVISIONS

Actual Actual
2013 2012

$ ‘000 Notes Current Non Current Current  Non Current
Payables
Goods & Services 1,605 - 1,674 -
Accrued Expenses
-Wages and Salaries 1,066 - 960 -
- Other 3,878 2 4,357 600
Payments Received In Advance 1,908 = 1,640 ]
Deposits & Retentions 4111 - 4,238 -
Fringe Benelits Tax Payable 80 5 986 -
Other Payables 871 - 800 -
Total Payables 13,718 - 13,766 GO0
Current Payables not expected to be settled
within the next 12 months
Deposits & Retentions 2,686 - 2,646 -
Total 2,506 - 2,545 -
Borrowings
Loans - Secured'” - - - -
Finance Leasg Liability 261 13 481 274
Total Borrowings 261 13 491 274
Provisions™
Employee Benefits,;
Annual Leave 4,302 - 3,416 -
Sick Leave 340 - 381 -
Long Service Leave 7,682 1,031 7,378 1,017
Gratuities 4 34 5 35
Redundancies 172 5 204 5
Sub Total - Aggregate Employes Bensfits 12,500 1,086 11,8984 1,062
Self Insurance - Workers Compensation 222 528 187 850

- Public Liability 318 718 366 775

- Other
Asset Remediation 26 2 14,486 5 4,065
Carbon Tax 31 536 . s
Total Provisions 13,071 17,443 12,457 6,752
Current Provisions not expected 1o be settled
within the next 12 months 7,458 - 5,673 -

Notes:
"Loans are secured over the income of Council
®Vasted ELE is all cariied as & current provision
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2013

NOTE 10{(a) PAYABLES, EORROWINGS AND PROVISIONS (continued)

Actual Actual
2013 2012

$ '000 Current Non Current Current Non Current
Liabilities relating to Restricted Assets
Externally Restricted Assets
Comestic Waste Management 483 % 533 £
Total 483 - 533 -
Internally Restricted Assets
Security Bonds, Deposits & Retentions 4,265 4,238 -
Employee Leave Entitlements 2,500 213 2,218 186
Self Insurance Claims - Reserve ez 528 197 860
Total 5,887 741 6,654 1,056
Total Liabilities relating to restricted assets TATD 741 7,287 1,056
Liabilities related to unrestricted assets 19,579 16,715 19,427 6570
Total 27,049 17,456 26,714 7,626

NOTE 10{(b) DESCRIPTION OF AND MOVEMENTS IN PROVISIONS

Class of Provision

Opening Additional Closing
$'000 Balance Provisions Payments Remeasurement Balance
Annual Leave 3,916 3,688 (3,344 42 4,302
Sick Leave 381 308 {360} 2 340
Long Service Leave 8,385 1,071 (783) 30 8,713
Gratuities 40 2) e = 38
Redundancies 204 12 {44) = 172
Self Insurance 2,188 (267) (144) - 1,787
Asset Remediation 4,065 10,430 - - 14,495
Carbon Tax 5 867 - - 687
TOTAL 19,209 15,908 {4,675) 72 30,514

a. Employees Leave Entitlements & Cn-Costs represents those benefits accrued and payable and an estimate of those

that will become payable in the future as a result of past service.
. Self Insurance Provisions represent both (i) Claims incurred but not reported and (i) Claims reported & estimated

as a result of Council being a self insurer up to certain levels of excess. For public liability this limit is $150,000 ($600,000

prior to 1 July 2006) per claim/event and for professional indemnity $50,000 per claim/event.
c. Asset Remediation Provisions represent the Present Value estimate of future costs Council

will incur In order to yemove, resiore & remediate assets &/or activities as a result of past operations.

d. Specific uncertainties relating to the final costs and the assumptions made in determining Provisions for Self Insurance include:

o

- Claims Escalation of between 1.983% and 4% per annum and Bond Yields of between 2.471% and 3.855% per annum over a
12 year period;
- Al monetary amounts for past Workers Compensation Claims were indexed to bring them fo "standaidised” values at June 2013;
- Workers Compensation Claim payments projected into the future by the adopted actuarial model will be in "standardised" values
as at June 2013: and
- The outstanding estimates for Public Liability & Professional Indemnity claims include medical, legal and other claim related costs.
The Carbon Tax liability is separate and distinct from the liability for remediation of the landfill site. Landfill deposits made during
2012/2013 are deemed not to commence emitting CO2e gases until 1 July 2012 and hence actual payments to discharge the
carbon tax liability will not commence until after that date. The estimaticn of the future liability is complex and the calculation of the
estimate involves estimation of the amount of CO2e gases in each future repoiting period.

©
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Note 11 RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING RESULT TO NET CASH MOVEMENT FROM

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

ATTACHMENT 1
2013 Audited Financial Statements

ITEM NO. 6.3 - 27 AUGUST 2013

Actual Actual
$ ‘000 Notes 2013 2012
(a) Reconciliation of Cash Assets
Total Gash & Cash Equivalent Asssls 8a 4,311 5.544
Balances as per Statement of Cash Flows 4,311 6,544
(b) Reconciliation of Net Opsrating Result to Cash provided from
Operating Activities
Net Operating Result from Income Statement 14,823 8,738
Addl:
Depreciation and Amoitisation 14,127 13,880
Increase in Provision for Doubtful Debts 5 @
Decrease in Receivables - 1,764
Decrease in Inventories 3 £
Decrease in Equity Share in Joint Venture 113 -
Increase in Provisicn for Leave Entitlements 618 881
Increase in Other Provisions 256 178
Increase in Other Current Liabilities 47 45
Unwinding of Discount Rates on Reinstatement Provisions 820 230
Fair Value Adjustments to Investment Propeity 200 -
Fair Value Adjustments to Financial Assets through Profit and Loss - 250
31,383 25,866
Less:
Increase in Receivables {361) &
Decrease in Provision for Doubtful Debts = (54)
Increase in Inventories - {6)
Increase in Other Current Assets {143) (178)
Increase in Equity Share in Joint Venture - (377)
Decrease in Payables (B385) (4,114)
Gain on Disposal of Asssts (4.781) (208)
Fair Value Adjustments to Financial Assets through Profit and Loss (23) -
NET CASH PROYIDED FROM/[USED IN)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES from CASH FLOW STATEMENT 25,239 21,035
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ITEM No. 6.3 - 27 AUGUST 2013

Notes to the Financial Statements
lor the year ended 30 June 2013

Note 11 RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING RESULT TO NET CASH MOVEMENT FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Continued)

Actual Actual
$ ‘000 Notes 2012 2011
(c) Non-Cash Investing & Financing Activities
Land
(d) Financing Arrangements
Unrestricted access was available at balance date to the following:
Bank Overdiaft Facilities' 500 500
Corporate Credit Cards 150 150
Bank Guarantee for possible Woikers Compensation Claims 1,500 1,500

2,150 2,150

Notes:
""The Bank cverdraft facility may be drawn at any time and may be terminated by the bank without notice. Interest rates on Oveidrafts
and Loans aie disclosed in Note 15.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2013

NOTE 12 COMMITMENTS FOR EXPENDITURE

Actual Actual
$ ‘000 Notes 2013 2012
(a) Capital Commitments (exclusive of GST)
Capital expenditure committed for at the reporting date but not
recognised in the financial statements as liabilities:
- Land & Buildings 5,682 2,288
- Plant & Equipment 5 5
- Office Equipment - 103
- Other Structures 176 1,066
- Infrastructure 7,141 5,812
Total 13,008 10,279
(b) Finance Lease Commitments
Commitments under Finance Leases at the Reporting Date are payable as follows:
- Not later than cne year 272 533
- Later than one year and not later than & years 14 285
- Later than 5 years
Total 286 818
Minimum Lease Payments 286 818
less: Future Finance Charges {12) (53)
Lease Liability 274 765
Representing lease liabilities
- Current Liabilitiss 261 481
- Mon-Current Liabilities 13 274
Total 274 765
Description of leases
Information Technology Equipment Leases due to expire 2017
(c) Non-cancellable Operating Lease Commitments
- Not later than one year 54 108
- Later than one year and not later than & years 97 37
- Later than 5 years = =
Total 151 146

Description of leases
Information Technology Equipment Leases due to expire 2016

(d) Repairs and Maintenance: Investment Property = =
Contractual Obligations for future repairs and maintenance 5 5
Total o 5
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2013

NOTE 13 STATEMENT OF PERFORMANCE MEASURES - CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

Amounts  Indicator
$ '000 2013 2013 2012 2011

1. Unrestricted Current Ratio
Current Assets less all External Restiictions ! 67,273 4.07 3.35 2.74

Current Liabilities less Specific Purpose Liabilities ©* 16,513

2. Debt Service Ratio
Debt Seivice Cost 573 0.40% 0.54% 1.54%
Revenus fiom Continuing Operations excluding Capital 144,892

ltems & Specific Purpose Grants/Contributions

3. Rates & Annual Charges Coverage Ratio
Rates & Annual Charges 88,21 58.26% 58.12% 57.51%

Revenue from Continuing Operations 151,386

Ja. Rates, Annual Charges, Interest &

Extra Charges Outstanding Percentage
Rates, Annual & Extra Charges Outstanding 3,142 3.44% 3.18% 3.31%
Rates, Annual & Extra Charges Collectible 91,278

4b. Rates, Annual Charges, Interest &

Extra Charges Outstanding Percentage *
Rates, Annual & Extra Charges Outstanding 2,631 2.88% 2.36% 2.51%
Rates, Annual & Extra Charges Collectible 81,278

" Itis Council's policy not to pursue pensioners for outstanding rates
This calculation is used to demonstiate 1o users the effect
of actively pursuing outstanding amounts from pensioners.

5. Building & Infrastructure
Renewals Ratio
Asset Aenewals" [Buildings & Infrastiuciure] 14,632 154.20% 184.60% 186.13%

Depreciation, Amortisation & Impairment 9,488

{Building & Infrastructure Assets)

Notes

) Refer Notes 6-8 inclusive.
Also excludes any Real Estate & Land for resale not expected tc be scld in the next 12 months

i Rafer 1o Note 10{a).

“ Refer to Note 10(c) - excludes all ELE not expected tc be paid in the next 12 months.

* Agset Renewals represent the replacement and/or refurbishment of existing assets to an squivalent
capacity or peiformance as opposed to the acquisition of new assets {or the refurbishment of old
assets) that increasss capacity/peiformance.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2013

NOTE 13 STATEMENT OF TCORP PERFORMANCE MEASURES - CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

Amounts  Indicator
$ '000 2013 2013 2012 2011

1. Operating Performance

Operating Revenue excluding Capital Giants and Contributions less Operating
Expenses 10,853 7.36% 3.30% 1.73%

Operating Revenue excluding Capital Grants and Contributions 147,416

2. Own Source Operating Revenue
Rates, Utilities and Charges 120,502 78.60% 80.356% 78.48%
Tatal Cperating Revenue (inclusive of Capital Grants and Contributions 151,386

3. Unrestricted Current Ratio
Current Assets less all External Resliictions 67,273 4.07 3.35 2.74
Current Liabilities less Specific Pupose Liabilities 16,513

4. Debt Service Cover Ratio

Operating Results before Interest and Depreciation (EBTDA) 573 0.40% 0.54% 1.54%
Principal Repayments {from the Statement of Cash Flows) plus Borrowing [nterest
Costs (fiom the Income Statement) 144,992

5. Capital Expenditure Ratio
Annual Capital Expenditure 36,467 258 2.08 2.42
Annual Depreciation 14,127

6. Building & Infrastructure Renewals Ratic
Asset Renewals 14,632 184.20% 154.60% 186.13%

Depreciation of Building & Infrastiucture Assets 9,489

7. Cash Expense Cover Ratio™
Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,311 043 0.65 1.17
{Tolal Expenses less Depreciation less [nterest Costs) + 12 10,128

8. Interest Cover Ratio

Operating Results before Interest and Depreciation (EBTDA) 29,852 33.10 7348 68.95
Borrowing Interest Costs {from the Income Statement) 802
Notes

) Raies & Annual Charges plus User Charges and Fees
¥ |n order to maximise interast eamning Council maintains a minimum balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents and had
$41.67m of unrestricted current investments to support its liguidity position.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2013

NOTE 14 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Actual Actual
$ '000 Notes 2013 2012

(a) Investment Properties at Fair value 1,800 2,100

Investment Properties on Hand 1,800 2,100

Reconciliation of Annual Movement:
Opening Balance 2,100 2,100
- Nst GainsLoss) from Fair Value Adjustments (200) -

CLOSING BALANCE - INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 1,800 2,100

(k) Valuation Basis

The basis of Valuation of Investment Propeities is Fair Valus, being the amounts
for which the properties could be exchanged between willing parties in arms
length transaction, based on current prices in an active market for similar
properties in the same locaticn and condition and subject to similar leases.

The 2013 revaluations were based on Independent Assessmenis made by:
Scott Fullarton Valuations Pty Lid., Director Scott Fullarton, FAP|, Certified
Practicing Valuer, Registered ¥aluer No. 2144,

(c) Contractual Obligations at Reporting Date
Refer to Note 12 for disclosures relating to any Capital and Service obligations
that have been conlractad.

(d) Leasing Arrangements
Details of leased Investment Propeities are as follows;

Future Minimum Lease Payments receivable under

non-cancellable Investment Property Operating Leases

not recognised in the Financial Statements are due:

Within 1 year 81 183
Later than 1 year but less than b years - 458
Later than 5 years - 5

Total Minimum Lease Payments Receivable 81 691

(e) Investment Property Income & Expenditure - summary

Rental Income from Investment Properties:

- Minimum Lease Payments 151 184
Direct Operating Expenses on Investment Properties:

- that generated rental income {14 {22)

Net Revenue Contribution from Investment Properties 137 162
plus:
Fair Value Movement for year {200) 2

Total Income attributable to Investment Properties (B63) 162
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NOTE 15 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk Management
Council's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks including (i} price risk, (i) credit risk, (iii} liquidity risk and (iv) interest rate
rnsk.

Council's overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential
adverss effects on the financial performancs of the Gouncil.
Council does not engage in transactions expressed in foreign currencies and is therefore not subject to foreign currency risk.

Financial risk management is carried out by Council's Finance Section under policies approved by the Council.

Council held the following financial instruments at balance date:

Carrying Value Fair Value

$'000 2013 2012 2013 2012
Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,311 6,544 4,311 5,544
Receivables 7,437 7,081 7,437 7,081
Financial Assets at Fair value through profit or loss - Held for Trading 2,274 4,316 2,278 4,316
Held-to-Maturity Investments 77,518 68,538 77,518 68,532
Total Financial Assets 941,546 86,480 91,546 86,480
Financial Liabilities

Payables 11,811 12,726 11,811 12,726
Loans / Advances 274 766 274 766
Total Financial Liabilities 12,085 13,491 12,085 13,491

Fair Valug is determined as follows:

- Cash & Cash Equivalents, Receivables, Payables - eslimated to be the canying value which approximates market value.

- Borrowings & Held to Maturity Investments - estimated future cash flows discounted by the cuwent market interest rates
applicable to assets & liabilities with similar risk profiles.

- Financial Assets classified at Fair Value through profit and loss - based upon guoted market prices in active markets for
identical investments.

Fair Value Hierarchy

The fair values of financial instruments cawied at fair value have been classified using a fair value hisrarchy that reflects the

significance of the inputs used m making the measurements.

The levels of the hierarchy are as follows:

- Level 1 — guoted prices (unadjusied) in active markels for identical assets or liabilities

- Level 2 — inputs other than guoted prices included within Level 1 that are chservable for the asset or liability, either directly
(i.e. as prices) or indirectly {i.e. derived from prices)

- Level 3 — inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

The value of financial instruments carried at fair value shown in the relevant level of the hierarchy is shown below:

Actual Actual
$ '000 Notes 2013 2012
Levsl 1 gg2 2,856
Level 2 1,287 1,360

Level 3 - &
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NOTE 15 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

§'000

(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents
Financial Assets at Fair Yalue through the Profit and Loss
Held-to-Maturity Investments

Council's objective is to maximise its return on cash & investments whilst maintaining an adequate level of liquidity and preserving
capital. Council's Financial Section manages its Cash & Investments porffolio with the assistance of independent advisors. Council has
an Investment Policy which complies with the Local Government Act & Minister's Investment Order. The Policy is regularly reviewed by
Council and an Investment Repont provided to Council on a monthly basis setting out the make-up and performance of the porttolio.

The major risk associated with investments is price risk - the risk that the capital value of investments may fluctuate due to changes
in maiket prices, whether the changes are caused by factors specific to individual financial instruments or their issuers or factors
affecting similar instruments traded in a maiket.

Cash and investments are also subject to intsrest rate risk - the risk that movements in interest ratss could affect returns.

Another risk associated with cash and investments is credit risk - the risk that a contracting entity will not complete its obligations
under a financial instrument, resulting in a financial loss to Council. Council manages these risks by diversifying its portfolio and only
purchasing investments with high credit ratings or capital guarantees. Council also seeks advice from independent advisers

before placing any cash and investments.

§o00 2013 2012
Impact of a 10%" " movement in price of Investments

- Equiity 228 432
- Income Statement™ 228 432

Impact of a 1%'" movement in Interest Rales on Cash and Investments

- Equity 841 794
- Income Statement™ 841 794
MNotes:

''* Sensitivity percentages based on management’s expectation of fulure possible market movements. (Price movements calculated
on investments subject to fair value adjustments. Interest rate movements calculated on cash, cash equivalents and FANs.)
Recent market volatility has seen larger market movements for certain types of investments.

# Maximum impact.
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NOTE 15 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Receivables

Council's major receivables comprise Rates & Annual Charges and User Charges & Fees. The major risk associated with these
receivables is oredil risk - the risk that debts dus and payable to Council may not be repaid. Council manages this risk by monitoring
outstanding debt and employing stringent debt recovery procedures.

Credit risk on Rates and Annual Charges is minimised by the ability of Council to recover these debts as a secured charge over the
land that is, the land can be sold to recover the debt. Council is also able to charge interest on overdue Rates & Annual Charges
which further encourages payment.

Council makes suitable provision for doubtful receivables as required and cairies out credit checks on most non-rate debtors.

There are no material receivables that have been subjecied lo a re-negotiation of repayment terms.

The profils of Council's credit risk at balance dals was:

2013 2012
Percentage of Rates and Annual Charges
- Current - -
- Overdue 100% 100%
Percentage of Other Receivables
- Current 93% 77%
- Overdue 7% 23%
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$ '000

(c) Payables & Borrowings

Payables & Boirowings are both subject to lquidity nisk - the nisk that insufficient funds may be on hand lo meet payment obligaticns as

and when they fall due. Council manages this risk by monitoring its cash flow requirements and liquidity levels and maintaining an

adequate cash buffer. Payment lerms can be exiended and overdraft facilities can be drawn down in extenualing circumsiances.

The contractual undiscounted cash outflows of Council's Payables & Borrowings are sst out in the Liguidity Sensitivity Tabls below:

Due Due Total
Within Between Due after Contractual Carrying

$'000 1 Year 1and § Years 5 Years Cash Flows Valuss
2013

Payables 11,808 - - 11,808 11,809
Borrowings 272 14 & 286 274
Total Financial Liabilities 12,081 14 - 12,095 12,083
2012

Payables 12,126 600 - 12,726 12,726
Borrowings 533 285 - 818 765
Total Financial Liakilities 12,659 885 5 13,544 13,49

Borrowings are also subject to interest rate risk - the risk that movements in interest rates coukd adversely affect funding costs & debt
servicing requirements. Council manages this risk through the diversification of borrowing types, maturities & interest rate structures.

The following interest rates were applicable to Council's Borrowings at balance date:

2013 2012
Weighted Weighted
Average Balance Average Balance
Interest Rate $'000 Interest Rate $'000
Overdrafl - - - -
Bank Loans - Fixed 0.0% - 0.0% &
- Variable' 0.0% - 0.0% -

"' The interest rate risk applicable to Variable Rate Bank Loans is not considered significant.
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NOTE 16 MATERIAL BUDGET VARIATIONS

Council's Original Financial Budgel for 2012/13 was incorporated as part of its Strategic Community Plan and was adopled by the
Council on 28 June 2012,

While the Income Statement included in these General Purpose Financial Statements must disclose the Original Budget adopted by
Council, the Local Government Act requires Council to review its Financial Budget on a Quarterly Basis, sothat it is able to
manage the variations between actuals and budget that invariably occur throughout the yeai.

This Note sets out the details of MATERIAL VARIATIONS between Council's Original Budget and its Actual results for the year
as per the Income Statement - even though such vaiiations may have been adjusted for during each Quarterly Budget Review.

Material Variations represent those variances that amount to 10% or more of the criginal budgeted figure.

Note that for Variations: F = Favourable Budget Vanation, U = Unfavourable Budget Vanation

2013 2013 2013
$ ‘000 Budgst Actual - Variance ------
REVENUES
Rates & Annual Charges 88,240 88,201 {39) 0% U
User Charges & Fess 32,036 32,301 266 1% F
Interest & Investment Revenue 3,832 4,437 506 13% F

This variance is principally due to the strong performance of the
Council's investment portfolio which has exceeded the bank bill
benchmark retumn by over 1% and higher than anticipated cash balances
due to lower than budgeted expenditure on Capital Projects.

Other Revenues 9,458 10,408 340 10% F

This variance is due to positive variances in a range of areas including
parking and other fines, legal and insurance claim recoveries, recycling
income and waste perforimance improvement payments.

Opserating Grants & Contributions 7,243 7,288 45 1% F
Capital Grants & Contributions 4,785 3,870 (815) {(17%) U

This vanance 1s principally due to a lower than anticipated level of
developer contributions

Net Gains on the Disposal of Assets 4,365 4,781 426 10% F

This gain reflects the positive nature of the disposal of fleet vehicles, land
held for resale and the Noithern Beaches Hospital site at Frenchs Forest
which were all slightly higher than anticipated.

Share of Net Gain - Joint Ventures & Associates - - - 0% -
EXPENSES

Employee Benefits & On-Costs 55,465 55,776 68% 1% F
Borrowing Costs 729 902 (173) {24%)

This variance reflects a higher amortisation of the discount as a result of
revised costs for Council's remediation responsibilities at the Kimbriki
Waste Landfill site

Materials & Contracts 48,048 48,002 46 0% F
Depreciation & Amortisation 14,286 14,127 159 1% F
Other Expenses 16,991 17,644 (653) 4%) U
Share of Net Loss - Joint Ventures & Associates 693 113 681 B4% F

This variance relates to a lower than anticipated level of expenses for the
Warringah/Pittwater Rural Fire Service.
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NOTE 17 STATEMENT OF DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS

§ '000

Council recovers contributions, raises levies & enters into planning agreements on development works that are subject to a development
consent issued by Council.

All contributions must be spent/utilised for the specific purpose they were levied and any interest applicable to unspent funds must
be attributed to remaining funds.

The following tables detail the receipt, interest and use of the above contributions & levies and the value of all remaining funds which
are "resliicted" in their future use.

SUMMARY OF CONTRIBUTIONS & LEVIES

Contributions
. received during
$'000 the Year Projections
Cumulative
Interest Exp Internal Held as Over or Internal
Opening Non earned during Borrowing Restricted Future Exp still {under) Borrowings
PURPOSE Balance Cash Cash in Year Year {to)'from Aszsget income outstanding Furding duei{payahle)
Traffic Fasilities 5987 7 - 48 - - 1,052 - (1,052} -
Parking 5,779 - - 287 {18} - 6,050 - (6,050}
Open Space 12,382 194 - 522 - - 13,198 - (13,198}
Community Fasilities 4,257 5 - 202 {1,580) - 2,904 - (2,904}
Other 2,519 - - 126 - - 2,645 - (2,645}
594 Contrlbutlons -
under a Plan 25,934 206 - 1,285  {1,575) - 25,849 - (25,849) - -
5944 Levies - under a
Plan 5,564 1,941 - 268  (3.082) - 4,691 10,000 (14,691) - -
Total 894 Revenue
Under Plans 31,498 2,147 - 1,553  {4,658) - 30,540 10,000 40,540) - -
594 not under Plans 811 - - 1 {45} - 767 - (767}
Total Contributlons 32,309 2,147 - 1,554  [4,703) - 31,307 10,000 41,307) - -
Less: Land {716} - - - - - {716) - 716
Total Cash
Contributlons 31,593 2,147 - 1,554  [4,703) - 30,591 10,000 40,591) - -
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NOTE 17 STATEMENT OF DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS (continued)

$ 000

$94 CONTRIBUTIONS - UNDER A PLAN

Contributions
: received during
$'000 the Year Projections
Cumulative
Interest Exp Internal Held as Over or Internal
Opening Non earned during Borrowing Restricted Future Exp atill {under) Borrowings
PURPOSE Balance Cash Cash in Year Year {to)/from Aszzet income outstanding Funding duedpayable)
Traffic Facilties 997 7 48 1,052 (1,052}
Parking 5,779 287 {18} 6,050 (5,050}
Open Space 12,382 194 B22 13,198 (13,198}
Community Fasilities 4,257 5 202 (1,560) 2,904 (2,904}
Other 2,519 128 2,645 (2,645}
Total 25,934 206 # 1,285  (1,574) & 25,849 = (25,549) & 2
S94A LEVIES - UNDER A PLAN
CONTRIBUTION PLAN
Contributions
. received during
$'000 the Year Projections
Cumulative
Interest Exp Internal Held as Over or Internal
Opening Non earned during Borrowi e Restricted Future Exp still {under) Borrowings
PURPOSE Balance Cash Cash inYear Year {to)/from Aszzet income outstanding Funding duedpayahle)
Other 5,564 1,941 288 (3.082) 4,891 10,000 (14,691}
Total 5,564 1,941 288 (3.082) 4,691 10,000 (14,691}
$94 LEVIES - NOT UNDER A PLAN
Contributions
. received during
$ 000 the Year Projections
Cumulative
Interest Exp Internal Held as Over or Internal
Opening Non earned during Borrowing Restricted Future Exp still {under) Borrowings
PURPOSE Balance Cash Cash in Year Year {to)from Asset income outstanding Furding duei{payahle)
Drainage 44 1 {45}
Child Care Reserve-
Austlink 48 48 (48}
Other 3 3 (3}
Land 718 71B (718}
Total 811 1 {45} 787 (7B7}
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NOTE 18 CONTINGENCIES

The following assets and liabilities do not qualify for recognition in
the Balance Sheet, but their knowledge and disclosure is considered
relevant to the users of Council's Financial Statements.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

1. Guarantees

(i) Defined Benefit Superannuation Contribution Plans

“The Local Government Superannuation Scheme — Pool B {the
Schems] is a dsfined bensfit plan that has been deemed 1o be a
“multi-employer fund” for puiposes of AASB 118. Sufficient
information under AASBE118 is not available to account for the
Scheme as a defined benefit plan, because the assets to the
Scheme are pooled together for all employers.

The amount of employer contributions to the defined benefit section
of the Local Government Superannuation Scheme and recognised
as an expense for the year ending 30 June 2013 was $1,189,134.
The last valuation of the Scheme was performed by Mr Martin
Stevenson BSc, FIA, FIAA on 20 February 2013 and covers the
pericd ended 30 June 2013. Howsver the position 1s monitored
annually and the Actuary has estimated that as at 30 June 2013 a
deficit still exists. Effsctive from 1 July 2013, employers are
required to contribute additional contributions to assist in
extinguishing this deficit. The amount of additional contributions
payable until the deficit is extinguished is $588,358.

(i} Statewide Limited

Council is 2 member of Statewide Mutual, a mutual pocl scheme
providing liability insurance to Local Govermnment. Membership
includes the potential tc share in either the net asssts or liabilities
of the fund depending on its past performance. Council's share of
the Net Assets or Liabilities reflects Councils contributions to the
pocl and the result of insurance claims within each of the Fund
Years. The future realisation and finalisation of claims incurred but
not reported to 30 June this year may result in future liabilities or
benefits as a result of past events that Council will be required to
fund or share in respectively.

(i) WorkCover

Council has provided a $1.5 million guarantee to WorkCover as a
provision for all known liabilitiss disclosed in an Actuarial Report
prepared by David Zaman Pty Ltd. as at 56 May 2013.

(iv) Other Guarantees
Council has provided no other Guarantees other than those listed
above.

2. Other Liabilities

(i) Third Party Claims

The Council is involved from time to time in various claims incidental
te the ordinary course of business including claims for damages
relating to its services. Council believes that it is appropriately
covered for all claims through its Insurance Coverage and does

not expect any material liabilities to eventuate.

(i) 594 Plans

Gouncil Isvies Seclion 84 and $4A Contributions upon various
developments across the Council area through the required
Gontributions Plans. As part of these Plans, Council has received
funds for which it will be required to expend the monies in
accordance with those Plans. As well, these Plans indicate
proposed future expenditure to be undertaken by Council, which
will be funded by making levies and receipting funds in future
years or where a shoitfall exists by the use of Council's

General Funds. These future expenses do not yet gualify as
liabilities as of the Reporting Date, but represent Council's intention
to spend funds in the manner and timing set out in those Plans.

(iii} Legal Expenses

Gouncil is ordinarily the planning conssent authority for its area
under the Environmental Planning & Assessment Act 1878,
Pursuant to that Act, certain persons dissatislied by a planning
decision of the Council may appeal to the Land & Environment
Court. Itis the Court's normal practice in Class 1 proceedings that
parties bear their own legal costs. In class 4 {or judicial review)
proceedings, costs usually follow the event.

At the date of thess repoits, Council had notice of two (2)
appeals against planning decisions made piior to reporling date.
All known costs have been recognised, but the amount of further
costs cannot be known until the appeals are determined.

Gouncil is involved in other litigation {including other Land and
Environment Court proceedings, civil liability proceedings and
Local Court prosecutions). Whilst these matters are unlikely to
cost Council in excess of $100,000 individually (subject to the
comments below), the amount of further costs cannot be known
until these proceedings are concluded.
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NOTE 18 CONTINGENCIES {Continued)

(iv) Potential Land Acquisitions due to Planning

Restrictions imposed by Council
Council has classified a number of privatsly owned land parcels
as Local Open Space or Bushland. As a result, where notified in
wiiting by the varicus owners, Council will be required to
purchase these land parcels. At reporting date, reliable estimates
as 1o the value of any potential liability (and subsequent land
asset) from such potential acquisitions has not been possible.

CONTINGENT ASSETS

(i) Land Under Roads

As permmitted under AASB 1051, Council has elected not to bring
to account Land Under Roads that it cwned or controlled up to
and ncluding 30 June 2008.

(i} Infringement Notices/Fines

Fines and Penalty Income, the result of Council issuing Infringement
Notices is followed up and collected by the Infiingement Processing
Bureau. Councils Revenue Recogniticn policy for such income is to
account for it as revenue on receipl. Accordingly, at Year End,

there is a potential asset due to Council representing issued but
unpaid Infringement MNotices.

Due 1o the limited information available cn the status, value and
duration of outstanding Notices, Council is unable to determine
the value of oulstanding income.

(i} Building Commencements
There were no current construction centificates on hand awaiting
collection.

There is still building activity that may have commenced without
proper approval and payment of appropiate fees. However, the
number has dropped significantly due to ongoing investigations
and monthly audits that were implemented to monitor the:
possibility of further unlawful works.
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NOTE 19 INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURES

Council's objectives can and in some cases are best met through the use of separate entities and operations. These operations and
entities yange fiom 51% cwnership and control thiough to lower Isvels of cwnership and control via co-operative arrangemsnis with
other Councils. The accounting and reporting for these various entities, operations and awangements varies in accordance with
accounting standards, dspending on the level of Council's interest and control and the type of entity as follows:

Subsidiary Note 18(a)
Operational Arrangements where Council's ownership exceeds 50%
Joint Venture Entities Note 18(b)

Arrangements in the form of a Separate Entity that deploys the resources of the operation itself. Under the Joint Venture Entities, Council
jointly controls the operations with other parties.
Accounting Recognition:
{i) The subsidiary disclosed under Note 1%{a}, is accounted for on a Consolidation basis within the Income and Balance Sheet.
{ii) Joint Venture Entities as per Notes 18(b) are accounted for using the Equity Accounting Method - and are disclosed
as aone line entry in the Income Statement and Balance Shest.

(a) Subsidiary

Council is the majority shareholder in Kimbriki Environmental Enterprises Pty Limited. The company commenced operating its waste and
recycling business on 1 July 2008 with a lease over the site for a period of 25 years. The minoiity shareholders in the company are
Manly, Mosman and Pittwater Councils.

Actual Actual
$ '000 Notes 2013 2012
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,628 2,256
Investments 11,519 10,538
Heceivables 1,686 1,680
Total Current Assels 15,843 14,385
Non-Current Assets
Infrastructure, Pioperty, Plant & Equioment 2,727 2,123
Intangibles 1,991 1,840
Total Non-Current Assets 4,718 3,863
Total Assets 20,561 18,348
Current Liabilities
Payables 1,868 2,044
Provisions 563 421
Total Current Liabilities 2,432 2,635
Non-Current Liabilities
Payables 1,020 600
Provisions 636 -
Total Non-Current Liabilities 1,656 00
Total Liabilities 4,088 3,135
Net Assets 16473 15,213
Equity
Share Capital 10,033 10,033
Hetained Earmings 6,440 5,180
Total Equity 16473 15,213
Share of Subsidiary's revenue, expsnses and results
Revenues 12,379 11,454
Expenses 11,204 10,122
Operating Result 1,175 1,331
Share of Subsidiary's commitments
Expenditure Commitments 14,600 4,016
Operating Lease Commitments 20,786 20,840
Other Commitments 2,002 1,567
Total Commitments 37,388 26,523
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NOTE 19 INTERESTS SUBSIDIARIES AND JOINT VENTURES (continued)

(b} Joint Venture Entity
Council has a Joint Venture with Pittwater Council for the Warringah - Pittwater District Rural Fire Service.

Actual Actual
$ '000 Notes 213 2011
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,023 1,081
Heceivables 3 1
Total Current Assets 1,026 1,082
Non-Current Assets
Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment 87 134
Total Non-Current Assets 87 134
Total Assets 1,113 1,226
Current Liabilities
Payables A
Total Current Liabilities -
Total Liabilities -
Net Assets 1,113 1,226
Share of Joint Venture's revenue, expenses and results
Revenues 563 1,060
Expenses 675 683
Operating Result {113) 377

Share of Joint Venture's commitments
Expenditure Commitments &

Total Commitments d
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NOTE 20 RETAINED EARNINGS AND REVALUATION RESERVES

Actual Actual

$ '000 Notes 2013 2012
(a) Retained Earnings

Movements in Retained Earnings were as follows:

Balance at beginning of Year 2,326,286 2,318,827
Adjustment 1o correct Prioy Period Eriois 20(d) - E
Adjustment for Changes in Accounting Folicies 20(e) - -
Nst Operating Result for the Year 13,694 7,458
Balance at end of Year 2,338,880 2,326,286
(b) Reserves

Infrastructure, Propery, Plant & Equipment Revaluation Reserve 144,312 110,926
Total 144,312 110,929
Movements

Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment Revaluation Reserve

Balance at beginning ol Year 110,929 110,926
Adjustment 1o correct Prior Period Errors 20 (d) - E
Disposals {111) B
Hevaluaticns for the year Qa) 33,494 3
Balance at end of Year 144,312 110,929

(c) Nature and Purpose of Reserves

Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment Revaluation Reserve

The Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment Revaluation Reserve is used to
record increments and decrements on the revaluation of non-cuirent assets.

(d) Correction of Errors in Previous Periods
There has not been any correction of errcrs in previous periods

(e) Changes in Accounting Policies
There has not been any changes in accounting policies Impacting on refained earnings.
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NOTE 21 RESULTS BY FUND

Council does not have any Water or Sewser Funds.

NOTE 22 NON CURRENT ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

Actual Actual
2013 2012

$ '000 Current Non Current Current Non Current
Land 7,862 - 2,671
Buildings 1,367 - 373
Total Non Current Assets Held for Sale 9,309 - 2,944 -
Reconciliation of Non Current Assets Held for Sale
Opening Balance 2,944 2,944 -
less: Carrying Value of Assets/Operations Scld 82 -
Balance still unsold after 12 months: 2,862 = 2,944
plus New Transfer in:
Assets "Held for Sale" 6,447
Closing Balance of "Held for Sale"
Non Current Assets & Operations 9,308 - 2,944
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NOTE 23 EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

Events that occur after the reporting date of 30 June 2013, up to and including the date when the financial repon is "authorised for
issue" have been taken into account in preparing this financial report.

Council has adopled the date of receipt of the Auditors' Report as the appiopriate "authorised for issue' dale relating to this General
Purpose Financial Repoit.

Accordingly, the "authorised for issug” date is 07/08/13.
Events that occur after the Reporting Date represent cne of two types:
(i} Events that have provided evidence of conditions that existed at the Reporting Date

These financial reports {and the figures therein) incorporate all "adjusting events” that provided evidence of conditions that existed
at 30 June 2013.

(ii} Events that have provided evidence of conditions that arose after the Reporting Date

These financial reports {and figures therein) do not incorporate any "non adjusting events" that have occurred after 30 June 2013
and which are only indicative of conditions that arose after 30 June 2013.

Council is unaware of any material or significant "non adjusting events” that should be disclosed.
NOTE 24 DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Council has not classified any of its Operations as "Discontinued”.

NOTE 25 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Actual Actual
$ ‘000 Notes 2013 2012
At Cost 1,981 1,840
Accumulated Amortisation & Impairment = =
Net Book Amount 1,981 1,840
Movements for the year
Opening Net Book Amount 1,840 1,270
Additions - internal development 161 570
Amoitisation Charge - -
Closing Net Book Amount ! 1,861 1,840
Notes:

"‘Development costs relating to gaining planning approvals for the right to build
an alternate/advanced wasle facility on the Kimbriki site.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2013

NOTE 26 REINSTATEMENT, REHABILITATION & RESTORATION LIABILITIES

$ '000 Note

Council has legal/public obligations to make restore, rehabilitate and reinstate the following assets/operations:

NPV of Provision

Asset/Operation Estimated year of restoration 2013 2012
Recycling Tip 2056 14,485 4,065
Balance at End of the Reporting Period 10 14,4485 4,066

Under AASB 116 - Property, Plant & Equipment, where the use of an asset results in the obligation to dismantle or remove the
asset and restore the site on which the asset stands, an estimate of such costs is required to be included in the cost of the asset.

An equivalent liability must bs recognised under AASB 137 - Provisions, Contingsnt Liabilitiss and Contingent Asssts.

The piovision has been calculated by determining the present value of the future expenditures expected tc be incurred. The
discount rate used is the risk free borrowing rate applicable to Council.

Specific uncertainties relating to the final costs and the assumpticns made in dsetermining the amounts of provisions include:

- Estimation of the closure and poest closure cost was limited to the extent that there was uncertainty in the cost amount. t was
assumed that the closure and post closure costs would be incurred

- The probablistic approach used in the remediaticn plan assumes that there is virually no upper limit to the cost distributions used
in the model and that for each cost estimate distribution that higher cosis have lower likelihoods of being incurred. The costs are
estimates and there is scme chance (extremely low) that the costs could be substantially exceeded.

- Environmental laws and relevant codes, guidelines and standards of any authority, applicable at the ime the remedialicn plan
was undeitaken continue to apply.

Reconciliation of movement in Provision for year:

Balance at beginning cf ysar 4,065 3,838
Rovised Costs 8,610 -
Effect of a change in discount rates used in PV calculations = =
Amortisation of discount {expensed tc borrowing costs) 820 230
Total - Reinstatement, rehabilitation and restoration provision 14,495 4,065

Amount of Expected Reimbursements

Of the above Provisions for Aeinstatement, Rehabilitation and Restoration works, those applicable to Garbage Services & Waste
Management are able o be funded through future charges incorporated within Council's Annual Domsstic Waste Management
Charge.
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NOTE 27 ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES - COUNCIL INFORMATION AND CONTACT DETAILS

Principal Place of Business:
725 Fittwater Road
Dee Why NSW 2088

Contact Details
Mailing Address:

CxX 8118

Cee Why NSW 2083

Telephone: 02 9942 2111
Facsimile: 02 8371 4522

Officers
GENERAL MANAGER
Rik Hart

RESPONSIBLE ACCOUNTING OFFICER
David Walsh

PUBLIC OFFICER
Johin Warburton

AUDITORS
Hill Rogers Spencer Steer

Other Information
ABN: 31 565 068 406

Opening Hours
Monday to Friday
8.30am - 5.00pm

Internet: www.wairingah.nsw.gov.au
Email: council@waringah.nsw.gov.au

Elected Members
MAYOR
Michael Hegan

COUNCILLORS
Wayne Gobert OAM
Vanessa Mosksl
Vincent De Luca CAM
Sue Heins

Bob Giltinan

Pat Daley

Roslyn Harrison
Duncan Kery

Jose Menanc-Fires
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
for the year ended 3¢ June 2012

GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial  Auditor’s Opinion
statements of Warringah Council, which comprises the
Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2013, Income  In our opinion,
Statement, Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of
Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year (a) the Council's accounling records have been kept in
ended on that date, a summary cf significant accounting policies accordance with the requirements of the Local Government
and other explanatory notss and the Statement by Councillors Act 1983, Chapter 13 part 3 Division 2; and
and Management. The financial statements include the
consolidated financial statements of the economic entity and the  (b)  the financial statements:
entities it controlled at year end or from time to time during the {i) have been presented in accordance with the
year. requirements of this Division:
{ii) are consistent with the Council's accounting records;

Responsibifity of Council for the Financiaf Statements {iiy present fairly the Council's financial position, the results
of its operations and its cash flows; and

The Council is responsible for the preparation and fair {iv) are in accordance with applicable Accounting Standards

presentation of the financial statements in accordance with and other mandatory piolessicnal reporting

Australian Accounting Standards (including the Austialian requirements in Australia.

Accounting Interpretations) and the Local Government Act 1983.
This responsibility includes the maintenance of adeguate (c) all information relevant to the conduct of the audit has been
accounting records and internal controls designed o prevent and cbtained: and
detect fraud and error: designing, implementing and maintaining
internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation  (d) there are no material deficiencies in the accounting records
of the financial statements that are free from material or financial statemenis that we have bescome aware of
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error: selecting and during the course of the audit.
applying appropriale accounting policies; and making accounting
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

HILL ROGERS SPENCER STEER
Auditors™ Responsibifity -~ .

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing
Standards require that we comply with relevant ethical
requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasocnable assurance whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement. Our g
audit responsibility does nol extend lo lhe original budget — Dated ac Spdney this T day of August 2013
information disclosed in the Income Statement, Statement of
Cash Flows, and Note 2(a) or the budget variation explanaticns
disclosed In Mote 16. Nor does our responsibility extend to the
projected future developer contiibutions and costs disclosed in
Note 17. Accordingly, no cpinion 1s expressed on these mallers.

G V STEER

Fartnar

An audit involves performing procedurss to oblain audit evidence
apout the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The pioceduiss selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or evror. In making
those risk assessments, the audilor considers internal contiol
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order 1o design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the ciicumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Council's
internal contiol.  An  audit alsc includes evaluating the
appropriateness  of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Council,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. Our audit did not involve an analysis of the prudence
of business decisions made by Council or management.

We believe that the audil evidence we have obtained is sulficient
and appiopriate 1o provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Independence

In condudting our audit, we followed applicable independence
requirements of Australian professional ethical pronouncements.
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7 August 2013

The Mayor

Warringah Council
Pittwater Road
DEE WHY NSW 208%

Audit Report - Year Ended 30 June 2013

We are pleased to advise completion of the audit of Council's books
and records for the year ended 30 June 2013 and that all
informaticn required by us was readily available. We have signed
our repots as reguired under Section 417{1) of the Local
Government Act, 1983 and the Local Government Code of
Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting to the General and
Special Pupose Financial Statements.

Our audit has been conducted in accordance with Australian
Auditing Standards so as to express an opinicn on both the General
and Special Purpose Financial Statements of the Council. We have
ensured that the accounts have been piepared in accoidance with
Australian  equivalents to  International  Financial Reporting
Standards (AIFAS) and the Local Government Cods of Accounting
Practice and Financial Reporting.

This report on the conduct of the audit is also issued under Section
417{1) and we now offer the following comments on the financial
statements and the audit;

1. RESULTS FOR THE YEAR

1.1 Operating Result

The operating result for the year was a surplus of $13.684 million as
compared with $7.458 million in the previous year.

The lollowing table sets out the resulls for the year and the exient
(%) that each category of revenue and expenses contributed tc the
total.

Sk %of  Increase
JJISTM ilJI2_|_wd e
fonny S0 foueny
Ravenues bafone capital iterms
Raes 8 arrud changes 8201 HF B39 €% 5082
Lber drargss, fees & crher revenues 47450 Rk 417 M 5TD
Gras & conribudons provided for cperading
pUpEs 7ES 5% ger7 8% (1,389
Inerest & invesoren: reerue 4437 ¥ 53H  # (852)
147,416 1085 13BBSE OB, G581
Bqenses
Erployes barefis & costs S5 A% S443 4% 1,242
Mirgiak, comads & abet eqass 65758 B ghesl  HR 107
Cepraciaticn, arrorisan cn & irrpainTent 14127 W 13 0% A7
Bermosing costs w2 1% 312 B 590
135563 100 134277 |0 2286
Surplus before capital iters 10,853 4578 4275
Cras S coribudons provided for capitd
PUPES 3970 4160 (190
Surplus including noncontrdling interests 14823 878 4085
Aributablets nerrcenrdling inerests (1,122 (1.27%) 150
e Surplus for the year 13,654 7,459 45

The above table shows an overall increase of $6.235 million from
the previous year. Ratss and annual charges incieased by $5.082
million and represented 58% of Council's total income. Other
income includes gains the on disposal of propeny and plant assets
that contributed $4.781 million to the operating result for the year.

1.2 Funding Resuft

The operating result does not take into account all revenues
and all expenditures and in reviewing the overall financial
performance of Council it is useful to take into account the total
source of revenues and where they were spent during the year
which is illustrated in the table below.

2013 2012
Furds were provided byz- 00 K
Cperating Result (zs above) 13,694 7,459

Add bed non funding itens:-
- Depreciation, amcrisation Sinpaimenc 14,127 |3.880
- Bodkovdue of non-current assets scld 2824 1,370
- (GainyLoss of fair value to investent: properties 20 0
- Surplus)Dicit in joint ventures 113 @77
30958 2332
DeareseRedanption of nonourrent Investments 1031 305
Rrencelesss 0 330
Transfers fromexamally restricted assats (nef) 0 6425
Transfers fromintermd reserves (net) 1446 3l
Increese in rrincrity interests 617 849
INe: Chengss in current/non-ourrenc assets & kabilities 3% 168
41448 32409

Fords were gpplied -

Purtheseand construction of assets Q7008 (9490
Firence leese instEments ) 647
Transfers to extermelly restricted essets (net) (1.893) 4]
Transfers tointamel resaves (ned) 0 78
@3 @719
Increasef{(Deoreass) in Avallable Working Capitad 12056 1,694

2. FINANCIAL POSITION
2.1 Unrestricted Cument Ratio

The Unrestricted Current Ratic is a financial indicator specific
to local government and represents Council's ability to meet its
debls and obligations as they fall due.

After  eliminating externally restricted assets and cuirent
liabilities not expected to be paid within the next 12 months net
cuirent assets amounted to $50.76 million representing a factor
of 40710 1.

Unrestricted Current Rado

' T=2010 [ 200l [ 2012 ]
34 | zm | 3]

2013
4,07
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22 Available Working Capital - {Working Funds)

At the close of the ysar the Availabls Working Capital of Council
stood at $48.65 millicn as detailed below:;

pr. 1] ] 212 Change
oo FOo0 B0
Net Qrrent Aesets {(Wrking Capital) 25
per Aocounts 7,95 S028 12047
Add Payables &provsions not expectedto
be redised inthe ne<e | 2 rrenths inciuded

abowe 10,055 9218 =274
Acjusced MNee Curane Assats 81330 62 13,00
Add BLmeed & expected to pay inthe next
12 rronths
- Borroning 261 491 (B0
- Brployees leave entitlerreres 5041 5221 (120
- Self irsurance daims 540 563 @3
- Deposits &retention monays 1515 1,694 (179
Less Extavally resoricted assets (30570 (28677 (1993
Less Interrdly restricted mssets @499 (994 1446

Avrdlable Worling Capital asat30 une 49,650 37,5 12,056

The balance of Available Working Capital should be at a level 1o
manage Council's day to day operations including the financing of
hard core debtors, stores and 1o provide a buffer aganst
unforeseen  and  unbudgeted  expenditures. Taking infe
cehnsideiation the nature and level of the intemally restiicled assets
{Reserves) set aside to fund future works and services and
liabilities, Council's Available Working Capital at year end was
sound.

23 Debt

Operating revenus  (sxcluding special purpose grants  and
contributions) required to sevvice dett {loan repayments) was 0.4%.

After repaying principal and interest of $673,000, total debt as at 30
June 2013 stood at $274,000 (2012 - $765,000).

-

Debt Service Ratio

4%
3% -
1% o
1% 4
0%

2010 | 2l T 2002 [ 2013
Ratio 107% | 1saw [ 354% | J40%

24 Summary

Council's overall financial position, when taking intc account the
above financial indicators is, In our opinicn, sound.

3. CASH ASSETS
3.1 Cash & Investment Securities
Cash and investments amounted $84.102 million at 30 June 2013

as compared with $79.398 million in 2012 and $87.843 million in
2011,

ATTACHMENT 1
2013 Audited Financial Statements
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The chart below summarises the purposes for which cash and
investments secuiities were held.

$m Cash & Investments
50
40
0 A
20 4
10 4
0 External m
Retitgs Internal Restrictions | Uncommited Funde
02011 43.055 9.366 35422
w2012 33166 9.944 36289
@013 33787 3498 41824

Externally restricted cash and investments are reslicled in
their use by externally imposed requirements and consisted of
unexpsndsd development contributions under Section 84
{$30.581 millicn), domestic waste management charges
{$2.564 millicn) and spscific purpose grants and contributions
{$632,000).

Internally restricted cash and investments have been
restricted in their use by resolution or policy of Council to
ieflect forward plans, identified programs of works, and are, in
fact, Council's “Reserves”. These Reseives fotalled $8.448
millicn and their purposes are more fully disclosed in Notes 6
of the financial statements.

Unrestricted cash and investments amounted o $41.824
millicn, which Is available o provide hquidity for day lo day
operations and forms the basis of Council's sound financial
position.

3.2 Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flows illustrates the flow of cash
(highly liquid cash and investments) moving in and out of
Council during the year and reveals that cash decreased by
$2.233 million to $4.311 million at the close of the year.

In addition to operating activities which contributed net cash of
$25.239 million were the proceeds from the sale of investment
securities ($154.465 million) and sale of assets ($7.687
million). Cash outflows other than operating activities were
used to purchase investment securities ($161.385 million), pay
finance lease instalments ($481,000), pay dividends to minority
interests in Kimbiiki Environmental Enterprises Pty Limited
{$512,000) and to purchase and constiuct assels ($27.236
millicn).

4. RECEIVABLES

4.7 Rates & Annual Charges {excluding interest & extra
charges)

Net rates and annual charges levied during the year totalled
$88.201 million and represented 58.26% of Council's total
revenues.

Including arrears, the total rates and annual charges collectible

was $30.558 milion of which $87.846 milion (37%) was
collectad.
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4.2 Rates, Annual & Extra Charges { ™
Buildirg & Infrasmucrure Renewals Rario
Arrears of rates, annual & sxtra charges stood at $3.142 million at the
end of the year and represented 3.44% of those receivables. 0%
150%
Rates, Annual & Extra Charges Outstanding
0%
4%
0%
3% A
0%
2% win wll wiz Wil
[Patia] 168.74% 16,1 3% | 5460% 1 54.20%
1% 3 J
0%
2010 2011 3012 3013 Z MANAGEMENT LETTER
|Rato 385% 3% 318% B An audit management letter addressing the findings from our
- first intedim audit was issued on 4 Maich 2013, This included
our recommendations on possible ways (o strengthen and/or
4.3 Other Receivables improve procedures and management's comments and

proposed actions. An additional management Istier was issued
Receivables (other than rates & annual charges) totalled $4.395  on 12 July 2013 advising of findings from our second interim
million. Those considered to be uncertain of collection have been  audit visit.
provided for as doubtful debls and this provision amounted o

$100,000. 7. CONCLUSION

5. PAYABLES We wish to record our appreciation to your General Manager
and his staff for their ready co-operation and the courtesies

51 Self Insurance extended to us during the conduct of the audit.

Workers Compensation insurance claims have been actuarially
assessed at $750,000 (2012 - $1.057 million) and a bank guarantee
of $1.5 million is held to cover these claims as required by the

2 Youers faithiully,
Workcover Authority of NSW. HILL RGGERSu SPENCER STEER
Public Liability & Professional Indemnity claims payable by
Council (ie up to the excess layer) have been acluarially assessed at . A
$1.037 million {2012 - $1.141 million) and is fully funded with | .f;mﬁ ket
internally restricted cash and investments. _,.f

52 Employees Leave Entitlerments G ¥V STEER
Fartner

Council's provision for its liabilty toward employees leave

entittements and associated on costs amounted to $13.565 million.

Internally restricted cash and investments of $2.713 million was held

iepresenting 20% of this hability and was, in our opinion, sufficient to

mest unbudgeted and unanticipated retirements.

53 Deposits, Retentions & Bonds

Deposits, retentions and bonds held at year end amounted to $4.111
millicn and were fully funded by intemnally restricted cash and
investments.

B. BUILDING AND INFRASTRUCTURE RENEW ALS

The Building and Infrastructure Renewals ratioc measures the rate at
which these assels are renewsd against the rate at which they are
depreciating.

The ratio indicates that asset renewals for 2013 represented 154% of

the depreciation charges for these assets. An industry benchmark is
considered to be 100%, measured annually over the long term.
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Warringah Councill

SPECIAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2013

Leading our community
Creating our future
Protecting our environment
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SPECIAL PURPOSE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

for the financial year ended 30 June 2013

CONTENTS PAGE BACKGROUND

1. Statement by Councillors & Management 67 (I} The Special Purpose Financial Statements have been prepared

for the use by both Council and the Division of Local Govemment

2. Special Purpose Financial Reports: in fulfilling their requirements under National Gompetition Policy.

{lly  The prinziple of competitive neutrality is based on the concept of a

- Income Statement of Other Business Activilies 68 "level playing figld" between persons/entities competing in a market

particularly between private and public sector competitors.

- Balance Sheet of Other Business Activities 70 Essentially, the prinsiple is that government businesses, whether

Commonwealth, State or Local, should operate without net

3. Notes 1o the Special Purpose Financial Reports 72 sompetitive advantages over other businesses as a result of their

public ownership.

4. Auditor's Report 74 ) For Counsil, the prinsiple of sompetitive neutrality & publis reporting
applies only to declared business activities. These include (a) those
activities classified by the Australian Bureau of Statistics as business
activities being water supply, sewerage services, abattoirs, gas
production and reticulation and {b) those activities with a turnover
of over $2 million that Counail has formally declared as a Busingss
Astivity (defined as Category 1 astivities).

{lv) Inpreparing these financial reports for Council's self classifizd
Category 1 businesses and ABS defined astivities, sounsils must
{a) adopt a sorporatisation model and {b) apply full cost attribution
including tax equivalent regime payments & debt guarantee fees

fwhere the business benefits from sounsils borrowing position by

somparison with commersial rates).

STATEMENT BY COUNCILLORS AND MANAGEMENT

made pursuant to the Local Government Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting

The attached Special Purpose Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with:
¢ The NSW Government Policy Statement “Appfication of Naticnal Competiticn Poltcy ta Local Gavernment”
* Division of Local Government Guidelines “Pricing & Costing for Council Businessaes - A Guide to Competitive Neutrality”
¢ The Local Government Code of Accounting Practice and Financial Reporting

To the best of our knowledge and beliet, these Reports:
e Present fairly the Operating Result and Financial Position for each of Council's declared Business Activities for the year, and
# Accord with Council's accounting and other records.

We are not aware of any matter thal would render these reporls false or misleading in any way.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of Council made on 8 August 2013,

-~
S

e

A

i Z{*’ S

i

Rk Hast David Walsh
GEMERAL MANAGER RESPONSIBLE ACCOUNTING OFFICER
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SPECIAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Income Statement of Council's Other Business Activities
for the year ended 30 June 2613

Children Services Kimbriki

Actual Actual Actual Actual
£ '000 2013 2012 2013 2012
Income from continuing operations
Access charges 4,745 4,507 21,208 19,530
User charges 5 - & P
Fees - - - -
Interest - = 573 668
Grants and contriputions provided for non capital purposes 482 531 714 520
Profit from the sale of assels - - 26 31
Other income 26 10 1,752 1,719
Total income from continuing operations 5,223 5,048 24273 22,453
Expenses from continuing operations
Employee benelits and on-cosls 4,351 4,092 3,178 2,805
Borowing costs B = - E
Materials and contracts 518 756 8,662 9,628
Depreciation and impairment 173 212 338 270
Loss on sale of assets - - - -
Calculated taxation equivalents - ¥ # -
Debt guarantee fee (if applicable) - o 5 -
Other expenses 292 1 8,790 7,145
Total expenses from continuing operations 5,335 5,068 21,969 19,848
Surplus (deficit) from Continuing Operations before capital amounts (112) (20} 2,304 2,610
Grants and contributions provided for capital purposes - - - -
Surplus (deficit) from Continuing Operations after capital amounts (112) (20} 2304 2,610
Surplus (deficit) from discontinued operations 3 = 5 =
Surplus (deficit) from ALL Operations before tax (112) (20) 2304 2,610
Iess: Corporate Taxation Equivalent {30%) [based on result before capital] 3 - (681) (783)
SURPLUS (DEFICIT) AFTER TAX (112) (20) 1,613 1,827
plus Opening Retained Profits 2,700 2,720 15,213 13,480
plus/less: Prior Period Adjustments 3 - - E
plusiess: allocation Adjustments related to IPPE 516 - - -
plus Adjustments for amounts unpaid:
- Taxation equivalent payments : - £ E
- Debt guarantee fees S = - E
- Corporate taxation equivalent - & 61 783
add:
- Subsidy Paid/Contribution To Operations - - - -
less:
- TER dividend paid - - - -
- Dividend paid - - {1,044 (877)
Closing Retained Profits 3,104 2,700 16,473 15,213
Retuin on Capital % -3.3% -0.6% 84.5% 122.9%
Subsidy from Council 112 118 - -
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SPECIAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Income Statement of Council's Other Business Activities
for the year ended 30 June 2613

Glen Street Theatre Construction Certificate
Certification

Actual Actual Actual Actual
§ '000 2013 2012 2013 2012
Income from continuing operations
Access charges 3 - - -
User chaiges - - 222 281
Fees 1,079 1,601 - -
Interest 23 22 - E
Grants and contributions provided for non capital purposes 1 3 = E
Frofit fiom the sale of assets - & A F
Other income 366 5 — ¥
Total income from continuing operations 1,469 1,627 222 281
Expenses from continuing operations
Employee benefits and on-cosls 976 1,186 428 480
Borowing costs 5 - - #
Materials and contracts 872 807 10 72
Depreciation and impairment g7 181 & -
Loss on sale of assets - - - -
Calculated taxation equivalents = - - E
Debt guarantse fse (if applicable) - = = -
Other expenses 207 338 2 74
Total expenses from continuing operations 2,152 2,582 438 626
Surplus [deficit) from Continuing Operations before capital amounts (B84) (955) (217} (345)
Grants and contributicns provided for capital purposes - S 2 -
Surplus (deficit) from Continuing Operations after capital amounts (684) (955) (217) (345)

Surplus (deficit) from discontinued operations - - B _
Surplus (deficit) from ALL Operations before tax (684) (955) (217) (345)

less: Corporate Taxation Equivalent {30%) [based on result before capital] - - - -

SURPLUS (DEFICIT) AFTER TAX (684) (955) (217) (345)
plus Opening Retained Profits 1,070 2,025 107 107
plus/less: Prior Period Adjustments 142) - - #
plus/less: Allocation Adjustments related to IPPE 1,379 = (107} E:

plus Adjustments for amounts unpaid:

- Taxation equivalent payments - - - -
- Debt guarantee fees 2 = = =
- Coporate taxation equivalent 2 g = E

add:

- Subsidy Paid/Contribution To Operations - - 217 345
less:

- TER dividend paid - - - F
- Dividend paid - - - -
Closing Retained Profits 1,723 1,070 - 107
Return on Capital % B.5% -18.5% 0.0% 322.4%
Subsidy from Council 584 1,104 oy 348
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SPECIAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Balance Sheet of Council's Other Business Activities
as at 30 June 2013

Children Services Kimbriki
Category 1 Category 1

Actual Actual Actual Actual
§ '000 2013 2012 2013 2012
ASSETS
Current Assels
Cash and cash equivalents - - 2,628 2,266
|Investments - - 11,519 10,539
Receivables - - 1,646 1,680
Inventories - - - -
Other - - - -
Non-curient assets classified as held for sale - 525 - -
Total Current Assets o 529 15,843 14,385
Non-Current Assets
Investments - - - -
Receivables & = = -
Inventories - - - -
Infrastructure, propenty, plant and equipment 3,382 3,100 2,727 2,123
Investments accounted for using equity method & - - -
Investment property o % % 5
Other - - 1,991 1,840
Total Non-Current Assets 3,382 3,100 4718 3,963
TOTAL ASSETS 3,382 3,629 20,561 18,348
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Fayables - - 1,868 2,044
Interest bearng liabilities - - - -
Frovisions = i 563 441
Total Current Liabilities - - 2,432 2,535

Non-Current Liabilities
Payables - - 1,020 600
Interest bearing liabilities = - - 5

Provisions - - 636 -
Other Liabilities - - - -
Total Non-Current Liabilities - - 1,666 600
TOTAL LIABILITIES 4 £ 4,088 3,135
NET ASSETS 3,382 3,629 16,473 15,213
EQUITY

Retained earnings 3,104 2,700 16,473 15,213
Revaluation reseives 278 928 = &
Council equity interest 3,382 3,628 16,473 15,213
Non-controlling interest - - - -
TOTAL EQUITY 3,382 3,629 16,473 15,213
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SPECIAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Balance Sheet of Council's Other Business Activities
as at 30 June 2C13

Glen Street Theatre Construction Certificate
Certification
Category 1 Category 2

Actual Actual Actual Actual
5 '000 2013 2012 2013 2012
ASSETS
Current Assels
Cash and cash equivalents 58 678 - -
Investments - - - -
Receivables - - - -
Inventories 13 8 - -
Other - 51 - -
Non-curient assets classified as held for sale = = = 3
Todal Current Assets 71 737 - -
Non-Current Assets
Investments - - - -
Receivables - - - -
Inventories & 2 B =
Infrastructure, propenty, plant and equipment 8,087 4,831 - 107
Investments accounted for using equity method 2 = 5 =
Investment property = & - 5
Other - - - -
Total Non-Current Assets 8,087 4,891 - 107
TOTAL ASSETS 8,158 5,628 5 107
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Fayables 987 756 = %
Interest bearing liabilities & - - =
Provisions - g - -
Total Current Liabilities 987 765 = -
Non-Current Liabilities
Payables = = - %
Interest bearing liabilities - - - -
Provisions - - - -
Other Liabilities - - - -
Total Non-Current Liabilities - - - -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 987 765 = e
NET ASSETS 7,171 4,863 - 107
EQUITY
Retained sarnings 1,723 1,070 - 107
Hevaluation reserves 5448 3,793 - 5
Council equity interest 7171 4,863 - 107
Non-controlling interest - = 5 2
TOTAL EQUITY 7171 4,863 - 107
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Notes to the Special Purpose Financial Statements

tor the financial year enced 30 June 2013

Note 1

NOTE 1 SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A statement SUMMArising the
supplemental accounting policies adopted
in the preparation of the Special Purpose
Financial Statements {(SPFS) for MNaticnal
Competition Policy reporting  purposes
follows:

These financial statements are SPFS
prepared for use by the Council and the
Division of Local Government.

The figures piesented in these special
purpose financial statements have been
piepared 10 accordance  with  the
recognition and measurement criteria of
relevant Australian Accounting Standards,
other authomtative pronouncements of the
Australian Accounting Standards Board
and Australian Accounting Interpietation.
The disclosures in these special purpose
financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the Local Government Act
and Regulation and the Local Government
Cods of Accounting Practice and Financial
Reporting.

The statements are piepared on an
acciuals basis, they are based on historic
costs and do not take into account
changing money values, or except where
specifically stated, current values of non-
curient asssts. Cedtain taxes and other
costs, appropriately described have been
mputed for the purposes of the National
Competition Policy.

Mational Competition Policy

Council has adopted the principle of
‘competitive neutralty’ 1o its  business
activities as part of the national competition
policy which is being applied throughout
Australia at all Isvels of government. The
frameworik for its application is set out in
the June 1886 Government Policy
statement on the ‘Apolication of Mationaf
Competition Policy to !ocal Government’
The ‘Pricing & Costing for Councif
Busingsses A Guide to Competitive
Neutrakty’ issued by the Division of Local
Government in July 1897 has also been
adopted.

The pricing & cosling guidelines outline the
process for identifying and allocating costs
o activiies and provide a standard of
disclosure requirements. These
disclosurss are reflected in Council's
pricing and/or financial reporting systems
and include taxation equivalents: Council
subsidies: return on investments {rate of
return): and dividends paid.

Declared Business Activities

In accordance with Fricing & Costing for
Councif  Businesses - A Guide o
Competitive  Neutrafity, Council has
declared that the following are o be
considered as business activities:

Category 1

{whare gross operating turnover is over §2
militon)

Children Services - Child Care and Long
Day Cars

Kimbriki Environmental Enterprises Pty
Limited - Domeslic & Commercial Wasle
Management

Glen Street Theatre -
Theatre

Council's local

Category 2

(where gross operaling turnover s less
than $2 miftion)

Construction Certificate Certification -
Construction Certificate Cartification
activity of the Uiban Development
Approval Service (part of Council's Local
Approval Service Unit)

Monetary Amounts

Amounts shown in the financial statements
arg in Australian curency and roundsd o
the nearest one thousand dollars.

(i) Taxation Equivalent Charges

Council is liable to pay varicus taxes and
financial duties. Where this is the case,
they are disclosed as a cost of operations
{Special Purpose Financial Statements)
just like all other costs. However, where
council does not pay some taxes which are
generally pad by prvate sector
businesses, such as income tax, thess
equivalent tax payments have been
applied to all council nominated business
activiies and are reflected in the SPFS.
For the purpeses of disclosing comparative
information relevant to the private sector
equivalent, the  following taxation
squivalents have been applied to all
Council nominated business activities {this
does not include Councils non-business
activities):

Notional Rate Applied %
Coiporate Income Tax Rate — 30%

Land Tax — The first $406,000 of combined
land values attracts 0%. From $406,001 to
$2,482,000 the rate is 1.6% + $100. For
the remaining combined land valug that
exceeds $2,482,000, a premium marginal
rale of 2.0% appliss.

Payioll Tax — 545% on the value of
taxable salaries and wages in excess of
$682,000 from 1 July 2012 to 30 June
2013.

Income Tax

An income tax equivalent has been applied
on the profits of the business activities.
Whilst income tax is not a specific cost for
the purpose of pricing a good or service, it
needs to be taken into account of in terms
of assessing the rale of return required on
capital invested. Accordingly, the retumn on
capital invested is sel at a pre-tax level
{gain/(loss) from ordinary activities before
capital amounts) as would be applied by a
private sector competitor — that is, it should
include a provision equivalent to the
corpoiate income lax rate, currently 30%.

Income Tax is only applied where a
positive gain/{loss) from ordinary activities
before capital amounts has been achieved.
Since the taxation equivalent is notional -
that is, it is payable to the “Council® as the
owner of business operations, it represents
an interal payment and has no effect on
the cperations of the council.

Accordingly, there 1s no need for disclosure
of internal charges in the SPFS. The rate
applied of 30% is the equivalent company
tax rate prevalent as at balance date. No
adjustments have been made for variations
that have cccurred during the ysar.

Local Government Rates & Charges

A calculation of the equivalent rates and
charges payable on al Category 1
businesses has been applied to all land
assels owned or exclusively used by the
business activity.

Loan & Debt Guarantee Fees

The debt guarantee fee is designed to
ensure that council business activities face
“true” commercial borrowing costs in line
with private seclor competitors. In ordsr 10
calculate a debt guarantee fee, Council
has dstermined what the dilferential
borowing rate would have been between
the commercial rate and the council's
borowing rate for its business activities.

(i} Subsidies

Government policy requires that subsidies
provided to customers and the funding of
those subsidies must be explicitly
disclosed. Subsidies occur where Council
provides services on a less than cost
recovery basis. This oplion 1s exercised on
a range of services in order for council to
meet its community service obligations.
The overall effect of subsidies is contained
within the Income Statement of Business
Activities.
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Notes to the Special Purpose Financial Reports

lor the linancial year ended 30 June 2013

Note 1

{iiiy Return on Investments (Rate of
Return}

The Policy statement requires that councils
with Catsgory 1 businesses “would be
expected 1o generate a return on capital
funds employed that is comparabls tc rales
of return for private businesses operating
in & similar figkd”. Funds are subsequently
available for meeting commitments or
financing future investment strategies. The
rate of return achieved is disclosed for
sach of Council's business activities on the
Income Statement.

The Rate of Retumn on Capital is calculated
as follows:

Operating Result before Capital Income
+ Interest Expense

Written Down Value of LPP&E as at 30
June

As a minimum, business aclivities should
generate a vetun egual to  the
Commonwealth 10 year bond rate which is
3.766% at 30 June 2013.

(iv) Dividends
Council is not required to pay dividends to

gither itself as owner of a range of
businesses of o any external entities.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

for the year ended 3C June 2012
SPECIAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying special purpose financial
statements of Warringah Council, which comprises the
Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2013, Income
Statement for the year ended on that date, a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes and
the Statement by Councillors and Management.

Responsibifity of Council for the Financiaf Statements

The Council is responsible for the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements In accordance with the
Local Government Act 1983 and have determined that the
accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial
statements, which form part of the financial statements, are
appropriate to meet the financial reporting requirements of the
Division of Local Government. This responsibility includes the
maintenance of adequate accounting records and internal
contiols designed to pievent and detect fraud and ewor:
designing, implementing and maintaining intemnal conticls
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to faud or erorn selecting and applying appiopriate
accounting policies: and making accounting estimales that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial
statements based on our audil. We conducled our audit in
accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Thess Auditing
Standards require that we comply with relevant ethical
requirements relating to audil engagements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the
financial statements are freg from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedurss to oblain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial stalements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or efror. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order o design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expiessing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Council's
internal contiol.  An  audit alsc includes evaluating the
appropriateness  of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Council,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

Our audit did not involve an analysis of the prudence of business
decisions made by Council or management.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Independence

In conducting our audil, we followed applicable independence
reguirements of Australian professicnal ethical prenouncements.

Auditor’s Opinion

In our opinion, the special purpose financial statements of the
Council are presented fairly in accordance with the requirements
of those applicable Accounting Standards detailed in Note 1 and
the Local Government Code of Accounting Practice and Financial
Reporting.

Basis of Accounting

Without medifying our opinion, we draw attention 1o Note 1 tc the
financial statements, which desciibes the basis of accounting. The
financial statements have been prepared for the purpose of
fulfiling the financial veporting requirements of the Division of
Local Government. As a rssult, the financial statements may not
be suitable for ancther purpose.

HILL ROGERS SPENCER STEER

P -

G ¥ STEER

Partner

Dated at Sydney this ™ day of Auguse 2013

Warringah Council Financial Statements 2012/13 74

95



COUNCIL 2013 Audited Financial Statements
ITEM No. 6.3 - 27 AUGUST 2013

\A WARRINGAH ATTACHMENT 1
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SPECIAL SCHEDULES
for the year ended 30 June 2013

Leading our community
Protecting our environment
Creating our future
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CONTENTS PAGE
Special Schedules'

- Special Schedule No. 1 Net Cost of Services 77
- Special Scheduls No. 2(a) Statement of Long Term dsbt (all purposes) 79

- Special Schedule No. 2(b) Statement of Internal Loans {Sect. 410{3) LGA 1883) 79
- Special Schedule No. 7 Condition of Public Works 80

- Special Schedule No. 8 Financial Projecticns 81

" Special Purpose Schedules are not audited.

BACKGROUND

(i} These Special Schedules have been designed to meet the requirements of special purpose users such as the:

« NSW Grants Commission

« Australian Bureau of Statistics (ABS),
* Department of Premier & Cabinet, Division of Local Government (DLG).
« Department of Environment, Climate Change and Water (DECCW)

(ii} The financial data is collected for various uses including:;

« the allocation of Financial Assistance Grants,

« the incoiporation of Local Government financial figures in national statistics,

= the menitoring of loan approvals,

« the allocation of borrowing rights, and

= the menitoring of specific service financial activities
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$'000 Expenses from Insome from Income from Met Cost of
continuing continulng sontinuing Services
operatlons opetatlons operatlons
{non saplial) (capltal)
Functlon or Activity
Governance 5429 5% - (5,372}
Adminlstratien 31,081 11,847 3,567 {15.817}
Publls Order and Safety
Fire Service Levy, Fire protection, Emergency Services ral- - - {716}
Beach Control 1,857 33 - 11,824}
Enforsement of Local Govt Regs 1,831 2.570 - 939
Animal Control 13 B8 - 45}
Other - - - -
Total Publlc Order and Safety 4117 2.671 - (1,448}
Haalth 2,101 23 - {1,870}
Environment
Noxious Plants and Inseets’ Vermin control 818 104 - (714}
Other Environmental Protestion 7,524 832 - (7,252}
Snolid Waste Management 13,199 20,087 - 6.888
Street Cleaning 813 B - {807}
Drainage 488 57 ¥ 401}
Stormwater Management 749 37 - (712}
Tetal Environment 23,871 20,833 - (3,038}
Communlty Services and Edusation
Administration & Education 3,120 861 - (2,259}
Social Protection (Welfare) - - - -
Aged Persons & Disabled 329 88 . (241}
Childrens Services 5,074 5,223 - 148
Total Communlty Services and Education 8,523 5,172 - (2,351}
Housling and Communlty Amenitles
Publiz Cemeteriss - - - -
Publit Corvenienses - - - -
Strest Lighting 2,512 348 = (2,163}
Town Planning 7,781 1,797 . (5,884}
Other Community Amenities - - - -
Total HousIng and Community Amenltles 10,283 2,148 - (8,147}

Water Supplles - -

Sewerage Services = -
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SPECIAL SCHEDULES

for the financial year ended 30 June 2013

Special Schedule No. 1 - Net Cost of Services (continued)

$'000 Expenses from Income from Income from MNet Cost of
continuing continulng sontinuing Services
operatlons operatlons operatlons
{non caplial) {capltal)

Funstlon or Astivity

Resreatlon and Culture

Publis Librarizs 4,077 31 272 {3,454}
Community Centres and Halls 1,484 984 131 1380}
Performing Ans Yanues 2,043 1,448 o 1597}
Other Cultural Services 5,324 118 - {5,208}
Sporting Grounds and Venuss 4,358 325 - 14,021}
Swimming Pools 4,139 2,341 =z {1,798}
Parks and Gardans [Lakes) 2,265 B9 - [EREL)!

Other Sport and Resreation . - .

Total Recreatlon and Culture 23,668 5,582 403 (17,883}

Fuel and Energy - - - -

Mining, Manufacturing and
Constructlan
Building Gontral 1,925 1,327 - 1598}

Other Mining, Manufasturing & Construstion . < . y

Total Minlng, Manufacturlng and Constructlon 1,825 1,387 - {558}

Transport and Communlcatlon
Urban Roads {UF) - Logal 5,101 1,075 ¢ {4,026}
Bridges on BU - Local - - - -

Total Transpott and Communlcation 5,101 1,075 . (4,026}

Economls Affalrs

Other Esonomis Affairs 20,272 18,405 - {1,867}
Total Econemlc Affalrs 20,272 18,405 - {1.867}
TOTALS - FUNCTIONS 136,451 70,256 3,870 (62,225)
General Purpose Revenues™ 2 77,161 o s

Share of Interests l—ﬂ]olm ventures & assoclates using

the aquity method 13 113

NET OPERATING RESULT FOR YEAR" 136,564 147 417 3,970 14,823

Motes " Insludes: Rates & Annual Chames {insl. Ex Gratia), Untied Gensral Pumpose Grants & Intsrest on Investments {sxcl Restricted Assets)
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$000

Princlpal outstanding at New Drebt redemptlon Princlpal outsianding at
beginning of the year L"Ia“: during the year Transfers o st the end of the year
ralse
during Sinking  2Pplicable
i Fund far Year
Naon he From SInking Husds Nen
Classlileatlan of Debt Current Current Total ¥ear  Revenue  Funds Current  Current  Total
Loans (by Source)
Commormwealth Governmerrt - -
Treasury Corporation - -
Other State Government = W
Publiz Subseription - -
Finansial Institutions - - -
Other - &
Total Loans = L o 8 a B o . 2 . g
Other Leng Term Diabt
Ratepayers Advanses . a
Govemment Advances - -
Finance Leases 491 274 765 - 491 - - 42 281 13 274
Defersd Payments - -
Total Long Term Debt 491 274 765 - 491 - - 42 261 13 274
Total Debt 491 274 765 - 491 - - 42 261 13 274
Notes : Excludes (i} Internal Loans & (i} Principal Inflows/Outflows relating to Loan Re-Finansing.
This Sehedule is prepared using the Face Yalue of debt obligations, rather than Fair Value {as per the GPFR's).
Special Schedule No. 2(b)
Statement of Internal Loans (Section 410{3) LGA 1993)
$'000
Summary of Internal Loans
Borrawer Amount orlginally Total repald during the year Ptin¢lpal Outstandling
(by purpose) ralsed {Princlpal & Interest) at end of year
General - -
Domestic Waste Management - -
Other - -
Tetals - -
Note: The summary of Internal Loans (above) represerits the total of Counsil's Intermal Loans sategorised assording to the borrower.
Details of Individual Internal Loans
Lender Date of Amount Total repald durlng Princlpal
Borrower Date Term Dates of  Raie of
by Minlster’ Orlginally  year (Princlpal and Outstanding at
{by purpase) purpose) sLetler aised  (years) maturity Interest ralsed Interest) end of year

Totals
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SPECIAL SCHEDULES

as at 30 June 2013

Special Schedule No. 7
Condition of Public Works

¥eoo Accumulated Estimated
Depreciation, costto
Depn Depn Amaortisation Carrying bring taa Required' Current®™
Asggt Rate Expenze : alnd Amount Aslsgt salislaclncr‘}r .anual Ar‘mual
Aszet Class Condition {2%) 5 Cost Valuation Imipairment {WDV) Conditiom standard Maintenance M'ntce
per per
Note 1 Note 4 per Note 8 per Section 428{2d)
Buildings Poor 1.00% 9 - 573 424 544 Paar 324 7 38
Fair 1.00% 2 - 237 151 BB Fair 152 2 iz
Average 1.00% 102 - 10,020 4,224 571 Average 3,660 &8 11z
Goaod 1.00% 750 = 73,782 21,385 52407 Good 581 B11
Eucellent 1.00% 1,376 - 136,317 26,1467 108120 Ercellent 1,065 1,033
2,239 - 220,229 52,286 167,853 4,138 1,744 1,807
Public Roads Faoar 1.00% 38 2 4254 1.012 3.242 Paar &51 2565 an
Fair 1.00% 4 - 047 408 530 Fair a5 38 5
Average 1.00% 525 = 58420 16,783 41,637 Average 2421 584 782
Good 1.00% 1,503 i 1E7.10D 21,521 145,579 Good = B35 so2
Excellent 1.00% 1.644 = 182,734 30.27E 152,458 Excellent 548 £04
3,719 - 413455 70,000 343455 3867 2,260 2,513
Other Structures Poor 1.00% i 101 54 42 Paar 20 10 "
Fair 1.00% 21 = 2,528 B14 1,814 Fuair 378 180 188
Average 1.00% 100 % 12182 2,873 8208 Average 1218 608 B40
Good 1.00% 275 - 33,572 4,286 28,086 Good - 187 176
Excellent 1.00% 155 - 16,135 1,345 17,702 Excellent - 57 BO
554 - 67 218 9,275 58,043 1517 1,032 1,086
Drainage Waorks Poor 1.00% eli] s 2985 1,645 1,340 Paar 2887 10
Fair 1.00% 15 - 1478 570 008 Fair 702 23 o
Average 1.00% 334 B 33,251 14,363 18,888 Average 3.202 151 201
Good 1.00% 2,583 - 25B.5490 77,02 170,078 Good - B21 T4
Excellent 1.00% 430 : 42,738 7869 534,867 Excellent : 21 20
3,502 2 357 440 101,450 235981 6861 526 1,005
Total -
All Assets 9,804 - 1,038,452 233,020 805432 - 16,501 5,863 6,411
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SPECIAL SCHEDULES

for the financial year ended 30 June 2013

Special Schedule No. 8
Financial Projections

actual™ Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast
§ million 12113 13/14 1415 1516 1617
(i) RECURRENT BUDGET
Income from continuing operations 151 168 167 184 182
Expenses from continuing operations 136 151 157 174 178
Operating Result from Continuing Opsrations 15 17 10 10 13
(iiy CAPITAL BUDGET
New Capital Works 17 14 32 22 21
Replacement/Aefurbishment of Existing Assets 18 22 2 18 18
Total Capital Budget 36 36 59 41 38
Funded by:
— Loans : 2 5 o £
— Asset sales % 3 2 2 2
— Reserves 13 10 11 g g
— Grants/Conlributions 2 2 1 1 1
— Recurient revenue 2 5 21 13 12
— Other 19 15 18 16 15

36 36 59 a 38

Notes:

"'From 201272013 Income Statement.
¥ New Capital Works are major non-recunent projects, eg new Leisure Centie, new Library, new Swimming pool stc.
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ANNUAL REPORT 2011-2012

Internal Audit

OFFICE OF THE
INTERNAL OMBUDSMAN

\\ 2
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Warringah Council
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Executive Summary

In 2011-2012, Internal Audit at Warringah Council has successfully completed a range of audits to
ensure that management practices and governance continues to be strong. This has included
oversight by the Audit and Risk Committee (ARC).

The Internal Audit Annual Plan was coordinated by the Internal Auditor, who reported to the
Internal Ombudsman. The implementation and of the Plan was overseen by the ARC and Internal
Audit Management Committee.

In 2011-2012, eight audits were undertaken. A further two audits commenced but had nct reached
completion by June 30. Three of the eight audits were unscheduled.

The audits centained 107 recommendations for improvement. 15% cf these are considered a
‘high' priority for implementation, and a further 85% are considered a ‘moderate’ priority.

Generally, the audits found that:

) Owverall, Council is compliant with legislation and policy, although there were scme
specific opportunities for improvement identified;

- There is a need to continue strengthening effective internal controls as well as systems
and processes generally; and

. There is a need for more consistent and effective documentation of procedures and
processes.

In 2011-2012, the Warringah Councll Internal Audit Manual was produced. It is a comprehensive
suite of governance, process maps and tools that form the basis of Council's Internal Audit
framework. The ARC have reviewed it and provided strong support, including recommending that
the Manual be made available tc other local government agencies (for a fee).

In 2011-2012, Council's Business and Enterprise Risk group prepared and had approved Council's
Enterprise Risk Management Framewocrk. An integrated pregram of risk and audit is the
cornerstone of good governance in any organisation. In adopting this approach to consistently
identify and manage risks across the business, Council can take advantage of the Internal Audit
function to review any perceived weaknesses and to strengthen centrels and processes.

In 2012-2013, the Internal Audit and Enterprise Risk Management functions at Warringah will work
collaberatively to ensure that Internal Audit is considering those risks of material consequence and
highest impact to the organisation.
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Introduction

Internal Audit at Warringah Council
Framework

Audit & Risk Commiitee

Council has in place an Audit and Risk Committee (ARC), whose charter states that their
objectives are to:

1. *... provide independent assurance and assisiance to Warringah Council on risk
managemeni, conirol, governance and external accouniability responsibilities” and

2 *.. ensure thai there is an adequaie and effective system of infernal control throughout
Gouncil and io assist in the operation and implemeniation of the Internal and Exiernal Audit
Plans”

The ARC typically meets quarterly, and reports at least annually to Council. Its charter was most
recently reviewed and adopted by Council in March 2012. Membership of the ARG in 2011-2012
was as follows:

1. Chair — Mr. Bryce McNair, independent member

2. Committee member — Mr. John Gorden, independent member
3.  Committee member — Councillor Michael Regan

4. Cemmittee member — Councillor Jason Falinski

Council voted to elect the councillor members of the ARC.

In addition, the following were ‘non-voting attendees’ to ARC meetings — the General Manager,
one Deputy General Manager, the Chief Financial Officer, the Internal Ombudsman, the Internal
Auditor, Governance staff (as minute takers) and a representative of Council’'s appeinted External
Auditors — Hill Rogers Spencer Steer. From time to time, other staff were invited to attend to speak
towards specific areas of thair control.

Infernal Audii Management Commiiiee

Council also has in place an Internal Audit Management Committee (|1AMC), whose focus is more
operational than the Audit and Risk Committee.

Membership of the IAMC in 2011-2012 was as follows:

1. Chairman — Mr. Bryce McNair, independent member

2. Committee member — Mr. John Gerden, independent member

3. Committee member — General Manager (Rik Hart)

4. Committee member — Deputy General Manager, Community (John Warburten)

In additicn, the following were ‘non-voting attendees’ to IAMC meetings — the Internal Auditor,
Governance staff (as minute takers), the Chief Financial Officer, the Internal Ombudsman and a
representative of Council’s appointed External Auditors — Hill Regers Spencer Steer. From time to
time, other staff were Invited to attend to speak towards specific areas of their control.

Internal Audit

In 2011-2012 Internal Audit at Warringah was coordinated by the Internal Auditor — Ann Manewell.
The Internal Auditer reports to the Internal Ombudsman and their activities (detailed below) are
reviewed by the Audit and Risk Committee and Internal Audit Management Committee.
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Internal Audit Function

Pumpose

An effective Internal Audit function is a valuable resource for Warringah Ceouncil, management and
employees, as well as for the Warringah community. Internal Audit is an essential component of
geood governance; therefere Council’s proactive approach to the establishment and support of an
Internal Audit function demonstrates its commitment to improved governance and better practice.

As described by The Institute of Internal Auditors (llA), ‘an effective, professional internal audit
activity can provide meaningful insights and assurance con all areas of risk, internal contrels and
governance’'

Internal Audit encompasses Warringah's core values of respect, integrity, teamwork, excellence
and responsibility, and helps to instil them throughout Council.

The Internal Auditor is governed by the Internal Audit Charter {approved by the ARC and |AMC),
and has an Internal Audit Manual that outlines the procedures and processes that are undertaken
te fulfill the Internal Audit Charter.

Activities

The Internal Auditer uses the Audit Universe and Risk Assessment tools to investigate and
understand the entire organisation, and to identify all of the various functions, processes and
deliverables throughout. An organisation-wide risk assessment process is undertaken on a 2-
yearly basis to identify all of the operational and strategic risks associated with the Audit Universe
view. The risk assessment process assigns a high/medium/low category to each risk, and
therefore provides the Internal Auditor with a view of these ‘high risk’ categories.

Based on the above work, the Internal Auditor prepares the following suite of documents to
schedule their work on a 4-year horizon:

1. Strategic Internal Audit Plan — a 4-year document that gives the ARC and IAMC visibility of
how the Internal Auditor proposes to undertake their work. This includes an indication of the
areas of work that are propesed to be audited, and alsc the methedclogies that are
proposed. This is reviewed annually, and is therefore in effect a rolling' 4-year document.

2. Annual Audit Plans — yearly documents that previde a detailed break down of each year’s
proposed program of audits.

3. Annual Report — reporting on the year completed and status of cutstanding audit
recommendations.

All of these documents are reviewed by the ARC and |AMC.

Since risks are not static, the Internal Auditor and the Audit and Risk Committees assess requests
for changes to Internal Audit pricrities, based on input from Council’s Executive Management team
and on advice frem the Internal Auditor.

As a result, some previously scheduled work may be re-assigned to different periods i #t is deemed
appropriate by management advice or the Audit and Risk Committee.

The Internal Auditor also works cooperatively with Council’s External Auditors (Hills Rogers
Spencer Steer) to ensure that both internal and external rescurces are used to the best effect and
that efforts are not duplicated. Te help ensure that work is not duplicated, the Internal Auditor
issues all Internal Audit Plans, working papers and reports to the External Auditors.

Scope of Annual Report

The purpose of this Internal Audit Annual Report (IAAR) is to summarise the Internal Audit activity
over the pericd 01 July 2011 to 30 June 2012. In particular, the |AAR addresses:

! The Instituta of Internal Auditors, Tong at the Top. issus 36. Dacember 2007
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1. Summarising the audit work undertaken during the year 2011/2012,

2. Reporting progress against the Strategic Internal Audit Plan 2011 - 2015, and

3.  Reporting on the ongeing implementation of audit recommendations.

Program Of Works
Internal Audit Plan 2011-2012

Table 1 below lists the audits that were proposed to be undertaken in the 2011-2012 Internal Audit

Plan.

# Audit Title

1 Contracts and Contractors

2 Asset Management

3 Customer Service

4 Child Care

5 Payroll and Perscnnel

6 Noise Complaints referred to Environmental Health & Protection
7 Development Assessment — use of the new self-assessment ICAC tool
8 Records Management

9 Fraud Control Health Check

10 | Accounts Payable (deferred from 2010/11)

11 | Animal management

12 | Pollution Ceontrol/Management

Status of Audits Undertaken in 2011-2012

Table 2 below lists the status of all audits that were either completed, started but not complste at

June 30 2012, or deferred out of 2011-2012.

# | Audit Title Status

1 Asset Management Completed

2 Customer Service Completed

3 Child Care Completed

4 Payroll and Personnel Completed

5 Noise Complaints referred to Completed
Environmental Health & Protection

6 Procurement (unscheduled) Completed
Building Certification and Safety Team | Completed
(unscheduled)

8 Credit card utilisation (unscheduled) Completed

9 Records Management

Commenced (not finalised by 30/6/2012)

10 | Bilas Knight (Centract Management)

Unscheduled and commenced (not finalised by
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# | Audit Title Status
30/6/2012)
This audit was requested by the ARC following the
Bilas Knight constuction company being placed in
administration and Council potentially being at risk.
11 | Contracts and Contractors Deferred (to 2012-2013)

The unscheduled Procurement and Bilas Knight
audits tock precedence in 2011-2012.

12

Accounts Payable

Deferred (to 2012-2013)

Recent upgrades to the Tech1 Finance module
were being reviewed in 2011-2012. Therefore, this
audit was deferred to 2012-2013 to follow that
review.

13

Animal management

Deferred (to 2012-2013)
Deferred due to workload demands of the Internal

Auditor {including the addition of unscheduled
audits).

14

Pollution Centrol/Management

Deferred (to 2013/14)

It was considered that gaps identified /
recommendations would be similar to the recently
completed Noise Complaints audit, and may
therefore be duplication in the short term.

15

Development Assessment — use of the
new self-assessment ICAC tocl

Deferred (tc 2014/15)

The Development Assessment Unit have been
customising the tocl to get maximum benefit, and
subsequently requested that this audit be deferred
to 2014/15.

16

Fraud Control Health Check

Deferred (removed)

This work will be undertaken by the Internal
Ombudsman in 2012-2013 and 2013/14 as part of
their Fraud and Cermuption Preventicn project, and
was therefore removed from the Internal Auditor's
Annual Plan.

As can be seen in Table 2 above, three unscheduled audits were requested of the Internal Auditor
in 2011-2012 — Procurement, the Building Certification and Safety Team, and credit card utilisation.

Council's Internal Audit function used a mix of in-house and outsourced resources to conduct the
audits, depending on several factors (subject matter, timing, size and scope of each audit). Since
the Internal Auditor project manages all audits, findings are consistent acress all reviews, whether
conducted in-house or by cutsourced centractors.

Synopsis of Recommendations

The recommendations contained in the eight completed audits are generally consistent with
previcus years. Principally:

) Owverall, Council was compliant with legislation and policy, although there were scme
specific epportunities for improvement identified;

- There is a need to continue strengthening effective internal controls as well as systems

and processes generally; and
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) There is a need for more consistent and effective documentation of procedures and

processes.
In summary, some of the benefits of the internal audits conducted for the financial year 2011/ 2012
include:

. Improved compliance with Council policy and legislaticn

. Consistent application of Council policy and procedures

- More clearly defined roles and responsibilities

. Strengthened internal controls

. Demoenstrated need for a consistent approach to considering and planning for risk

) Improved management practices and administration

. Improvement of Ceouncil’s systems and processes

. Protection of Council’s reputation

Recommendation Register

The eight completed audits in 2011-2012 included 107 discrete recommendaticns for Council o
consider improving how they operate.

Approximately 15% of these were censidered ‘high' priority recommendaticons for Council to
consider and implement, whilst the bulk (approximately 65%) were 'moderate’ reccmmendations
for implementation. Many were interrelated and/or complemented other improvements already
occurring throughout the business. Several will take up to 24 months to fully scope and resolve
due to the complexity of the issue at hand. At June 30 2012, approximately 75 audit
recommendations remained 'cutstanding' for implementation. These were incorporated into the
business planning of the relevant Business Units in 2012-2013.

Updates to Internal Audit Framework

In 2011-2012, the Warringah Councll Internal Audit Manual was proeduced. It is a comprehensive
suite of governance, process maps and tools that form the basis of Council's Internal Audit
framework. The Manual is based on the framework prescribed by the Australian National Audit
Office, and consists of roles and respensibilities, relevant standards, templates and process maps,
methodolegies for undertaking audits, planning for audits, and quality assurance.

The ARC have reviewed it and provided strong support, including recommending that the Manual
be made available to other local government agencies (for a fes).

Other Relevant Organisational Developments

In 2011-2012, Council's Business and Enterprise Risk group prepared and had approved Council's
Enterprise Risk Management Framework. The Framework is based on 1SO 31000, and consists
of:

. a policy (statement to the community that Council will adopt a risk-based approach to
its decision making},

. an cperational management standard {OMS) that provides tools and guidance to staff
on how and when to consider and escalate risks that they face,

) a risk register framework so that all of Council's strategic and operational risks can be
captured, measured, censidered and reperted against in one place.

An integrated program of risk and audit is the cornerstone of good governance in any organisation.
In adopting this approach to consistently identify and manage risks across the business, Council
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can take advantage of the Internal Audit function to review any perceived weaknesses and to
strengthen controls and processes.

In 2012-2013, the Internal Audit and Enterprise Risk Management functicns at Warringah will work
collaberatively to ensure that Internal Audit is considering those risks of material consequence and
highest impact to the organisation.

Conclusion - Audit and Risk Committee Chair

Internal audit is a fool aimed at improving management performance. The concept s that a irained
investigator — or auditor — reviews how a particular function is managed.

The review covers financial aspects but goes far beyond that fo consider ithe policy behind whar
happens, whether legal and ethical requirements are met and the efficiency of the operation. The
audit asks whether “besi practice” is being folfowed.

The internal auditor may be employed by the organisation or sourced through outside coniractors
but the imporiant thing is fhat they are independeni of the management of the area being reviewed.

The real power behind internal audit is that it is about achieving improvement rather than
apportioning blame.

Warringah was one of the first councils in NSW to appoint an infernal auditor and has led the way
in a number of areas. The internal audit funciion is overseen by a committee of Council comprising
two indspendent members with audit expertise, one of whom chairs the commiiies, and iwo
councilfors. The Audit and Risk Commiiiee ensures that the iniernal audit funciion is properly
resourced and managed and that the recommendations of internal audit reports, once acceptfed by
senior management, are implemenied.

Since 2006, infernal audii has not only reduced the waste of raiepayers’ funds, it has helped fo
improve the quality of management in virfually every area of council operation.

My independeni colleague, John Gordon, and | are pleased io be able io assure Warringah
stakeholders that infernal audit is appropriately resourced, well managed and respected by senior
management and ihat Warringah is a leader in the field amongst NSW councils.

Bryce McNair
Independent Chair
Warringah Council Audit & Risk Committee
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PROGRAM OUTLINE

TUESDAY 10 SEPTEMBER 2013

18.00 - 20.00 Welcome Reception and Meet the D.N. Foster Award Recipients

WEDNESDAY 11 SEPTEMBER 2013

07.00 Registration Opens

08.30 - 02.10 Conference Opening
Welcome to Country
Conference Chair Welcorme
Official Conference Opening

0%.10 - 10.10 KEYNOTE ADDRESS
Sustainable Development of Nourished Shorelines
Stefan Aarninkhof

Senior Engineer Hydronarmic, Royal Boskalis Westminster N.V.
Program Manager, EcoShape, The Netherfands

10.10 - 10.40 Morning Tea and Trade Exhibition

10.40 - 12.30 Concurrent Sessions
COASTAL COASTAL PORT DREDGING COASTAL
PROCESSES STRUCTURES ENGINEERING PLANNING,

& FACILITIES POLICY &
MANAGEMENT

10.40-11.10

it e e

11.30 - 11.50

11.50 - 12.10

1210 - 12.30

12.30 - 13.30 Lunch and Trade Exhibition

13.30-15.10 Concurrent Sessions
COASTAL COASTAL PORT DREDGING COASTAL
PROCESSES STRUCTURES ENGINEERING PLANNING,
& FACILITIES POLICY &
MANAGEMENT
13.3C - 13.50
13.50 - 14.10
14.10 - 14.30
14.30 - 14.50
14.50 - 15.10

15.10 - 15.40 Afternoon Tea and Trade Exhibition
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Concurrent Sessions

COASTAL COASTAL PORT DREDGING COASTAL
PROCESSES STRUCTURES ENGINEERING PLANNING,
& FACILITIES POLICY &
MANAGEMENT
15.40 - 16.00
16.00 - 16.20
16.20 - 16.40
16.40 - 17.00
17.00-17.20
17.30-12.00 nextGEN Poster Forum

THURSDAY 12 SEPTEMBER 2013

07.30

Registrations Open

08.30 - 02.30

KEYNOTE ADDRESS
PIANC's Working with Nature Philosophy: An Introduction and Case Studies

Jan Brooke
Jan Brooke Environmental Consuftant Ltd, United Kingdom

09.40 - 10,40 Concurrent Sessions
COASTAL COASTAL PORT DREDGING COASTAL
PROCESSES STRUCTURES ENGINEERING PLANNING,
& FACILITIES POLICY &
MANAGEMENT
02.40 - 10.00
10.00 - 10.20
10.20 - 10.40
10.40 - 11.10 Morning Tea and Trade Exhibition

11.10.-12.10

Concurrent Sessions

COASTAL COASTAL PORT DREDGING COASTAL
PROCESSES STRUCTURES ENGINEERING PLANNING,
& FACILITIES POLICY &
MANAGEMENT
it e e
11.30 - 11.50
il s s e A
12.10 Collect Take-Away Lunch
12.30-17.00 Field Trips
NORTHERN BEACHES PORT BOTANY SAND NOURISHMENT FORUM
18.30 - 12.00 Pre-Dinner Drinks
19.00 - 23.00 Conference Dinner & Award Presentations

Kevin Stark Award

PIANC Young Authors Award
.M. Foster Award

nextGEN Poster Award
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07.30 Registrations Open

08.30 - 02.30 KEYNOTE ADDRESS

Troubled Waters: The Interpretation of Good Faith in Statutory Immunities for

Coastal Land Use Planning Decisions

Dr. Rob Stokes MP
Parfiamentary Secretary for Renewable Energy
fMember for Pittwater, NSW

09.4C - 10,40 Concurrent Sessions
COASTAL COASTAL PORT DREDGING COASTAL
PROCESSES STRUCTURES ENGINEERING PLANNING,
& FACILITIES POLICY &
MANAGEMENT
02.40 - 10.00
10.00 - 10.20
10,20 -10.40
10.40-11.10 Morning Tes and Trade Exhibition

11,10 -12.30 Concurrent Sessions
COASTAL COASTAL PORT DREDGING COASTAL
PROCESSES STRUCTURES ENGINEERING PLANNING,
& FACILITIES POLICY &
MANAGEMENT
i R e 8
11.30- 11.50
11.50 - 12.10
1210 - 12.30
12.30-13.30 Lunch and Trade Exhibition
3.30-15.10 Concurrent Sessions
COASTAL COASTAL PORT DREDGING COASTAL
PROCESSES STRUCTURES ENGINEERING PLANNING,
& FACILITIES POLICY &
MANAGEMENT
13.30 - 13.50
13.50 - 14.10
1410 - 14.30
14.30 - 14.50
14.50 - 15.10
15.10 - 15.40 Afternoon Tea and Trade Exhibition
15.40 - 16,40 Concurrent Sessions
COASTAL COASTAL PORT DREDGING COASTAL
PROCESSES STRUCTURES ENGINEERING PLANNING,
& FACILITIES POLICY &
MANAGEMENT
15.40 - 16.00
16.00 - 16.20
16.20 - 16.40
16.50 - 17.20 Conference Close

C&P2015 Conference Announcerment

This program is subject to chenge. Please wisit the Conterence website tor updeted information.
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